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- 1448 Standerd Building
- 7 » CIWOImd, Ohio
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" gpestal goat $a Greres
!luaupou-;
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T *hn rororbnco Qo tha uiotypo thil otnoc to tho
"Inﬂimpouo off1d¢ on thia date requesting.information widh refesence
- %o Indjang eutomodile 1idense 54119, pleasa:be advised that Kargeres .
- Koo langon, & parsmouy of Aathony !.)Pddr-bagh wvho 1s & fugl-" R
" tive 1y this ocase, ‘Daving deen indieted at EM, Ohio'on Jume V' !
L

;- 30, 1987 edarged with gonspiresy to dardor rs of the Barker- “’f
. Karpis gang %a 48 an aesesedTy after $he te-She- kiha,h;.t._..-mfn:
Edward Goorge Bremer, adviped that she lef$ Cleveland, Ohfo with -
the fugitive oa Nay ¥, 1937 and proceeled by dus to Chicago amd*. . . .-
thence to Indianapolis where they arrived on or about May 10, 1937,
et whieh time Awersdach purchased a used automobvile which she re-
ealled as being adbout a 1929 model bdlack Cldemodile or 3tudedaker
ooech with Indiana license 54119, She advised that she hed no in- -
~ formation with weference to the name under whieh this ear was pur-. .
~ ehased, but believes that 1% was purchesed froa s used car Gealer J
¢ " somswhare near the mein part ef the Muima dlstriqt of She oity, g
and ®at she 1s rether sure that Awersbach Begured an Indiena drlvu:'-

Lioense,, A . J AR, ,&3 o “‘”"Eﬁ;‘: 1:,

L Sho nam fhat afm ynrehuuc this ear they &rove %o
nomtoa. Indiana where they #tayed at a Vouries home, she same
" Doing & largs 11ght eolored atueeo, possibly yellow, house o e = i, ;.
. 1ot of Ythe rosd aé cag enters Bloomingtod, Indiama from tu;mpon-;
" that they yemained &t $i{s Douse either one er two wights ead thes
‘procesded to_the Yiofnity ot 8¢, Kelens, Féntueky, a sudurd of Lonh- .
. ville, -gorn !hq minol tpr veral daye ia & W&lﬁ sabin, }b
’ nané of WAieX ahe ¢ € yap She Bedokgrove Touries Camp, said -
“eabins doing of briok nstrudifon; gnd thet $hey alse gtayed fO’
swhileIna Win ‘oabia on $he Dixie Y vy betwoen Louisville
nc Yoat folat, Tentucky, the name of the fourls) eamp Veing pos-. -
Y givly Dixté Taveyn, She stated $hat while they were living in thu.
 tourist ecadins they occasionally visited louisville, Zemtuoky and that-
T m—— ‘she recalled that on one or more occasions they drank at a-dar op
(t.re street back of the Henry Clay tiotel.

\\



- The Hanson wonam further adviged that she left igers- - -
0 Mh Qt the railmoad depot at Louigville, Kentueky about Way 26,
- 1937 and arrived ot her home in Cleyeland om Fay 2Y, ;e that .

baving hor rejols him, tut upoh his failure to somuniedte with her, ~
she went to ILowisville, Kontucky im the latter part of June, 1937 j;" ’
end registered at the Esnry Clay Fotel under the nene of Grage - .

S that ahe Dad hopes of loeating Awergdach in Loulsville vy mttlag ‘
his Car 6n $he otrnt. bnt thnt pho failed tq lmto u- und re-
tnned lnnu e

~

e . v,t " F ERAr I SRS
Lo e Ym bhsm l or to the tohtypo rororru to O
abou indicates that Indiang'liesnse 19 n\kﬁlmu to Robert -
‘}’Pge. 864, Fest 14th S\reet, Indianapolfs ontiae sedan, thus

fndicating that the Fanson woman is mistaken ia $he license plates
1ssusd to the fugitive for the used Oldsmodile or Studebaxer. It
_Ls requested fhat you imuediate condue$ further {nvestigation at
the Burean of Fotor Vehieles and eheck sll variations of she license
number 54119, inasmuch as it is possible that she has some of the
digits in the wrong place. It e further requested that if rossible
you check the registration of all used 0lésmobile and Studebaker
. eoacLes for the pericd liay 10 to )15, inclusive, in an effort te
~ 13entify the particular car purchased dy the fugitive, and that is
the event $his ear 1s identified that you fmmediately notify this
office, gs 1t may de desiradle to $ssue a smral roadeast in mn

T R e L
b »
In cmnu ﬁ:o roeom at tho Automodile mruu 18 ] m
e ‘to'on $o bear in nind that Ager@dach yndoybtedly paid gash for = -
270 - ¢he ear sed also that he fndleated Mimislf «s & resideat of a state
>’ other thaih Indidna fn order to got arcund Mg Indiena requirement .

“Dofore being L1osued sutomodbile 1feense plates, A chesk of the des-
eription of purchasers of ény eispected gars may be uade by sompar-

=77 1p ‘e event the 1lcense r of the ghr théught tq de driven »r
" fugitive eannot be sseertained by the sbove Trequested eheek as -
"... i the Automobile Lisense Burean, frmediate iavestigatioa should de .

=27, made &t the Sourist bows dsserided sbove sa $he cutskirts ef
of the car from any tourist register records availadble,
The Touisville office is requested to 1-nodintoly con-

duet anm investigation at She ilenry Clay Eotel, Louisville, Fentucky,
for the purpose of locating the registration of t-e Tansorn woman

Y " Amersbach promised to get in’ M with hoy for the purpose o "“"3-' |

i

‘effort to qppnhou A;orlbuh who ‘fa maidor‘l a hportnt Bureau *

: for the exhidition of & poll $ex recetph for hslaontc of the ohh a?

iag with drivery' lisenses ed %o the pmmm {rdividusls. w

: 7-'}&”'{3”’!’ her ‘room being o the elghth floer, possidly §1S or S1B; o - ' |

Ri

Bloomington. indiana for the purpose of determining the 1icense hﬁmbor



- under the namz of Crace Brown, determining whet:er fugitive was o

. with her at the time she was registered therv end all iaformetion : -

7 with reference %o her stey whioh may be of assistanee {a Jogat- -
-« ing the fagitive.  Along this 1ine it 1s saggested that all telephome -

TT5L pecords a8 well as telegraph roooru #f ‘the hotel Ve 1ocated and

v 4f any are traced to this woman, a ro;rs,ato ugtntigauon ahotn |

be unmm i eonn«uoa tkoml T w,g,.a. T o i.;':-"
- e R S Bootelaa e o 8
It u .1.0 uqu«td tnn the mxmn. ofﬂu eon- LA

;- dugt an appropriate ummymn at the %ourist cadisb mentioned °
“above for the purpose of determining whether ¥e fugitive is pumt-
1y residiag thers, and elso shecking the reglstemof these tourist
oadins for the purpode of odtaining the llcense nunbder of the ar
Yeipg driven by the fugitive, and 4f $iis 1lsense number ‘ll ob-
. ;,‘umod. ptu‘yhg tho chvolnd ofﬂeu Mntoly. \}L P T
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Anthorq !’. Jae robnch 1s &goortpu u tonom '.‘g“f,, .
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{
Pl 2 e
et ... .. Anthomy :pmkﬁ.amuh. -nn
o T L e T elisees: Agthony Joseph - -
4merbach, Ton rsbach,
Georgs Young, Tom Gordon
Age: 40,%orn 3/¢/968
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.- ———  Bulletin montlfying Amersbach as {dentical with Gcmlon is to te kept
' oconfidential.

Descrintion of r‘argaret ¥oczadlo Ganson is as follows:



S l 5
W1l ve tomﬂodht'ho Lcuit- :
, nllc and xnauupou- cfttcu ;

ELE S TR L S ey e
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2 In&lmpolta cnd Louitﬂno
ofncu. Amorsbach 1s eonsidered & dangerous fugitive and is uyortol
"to carry & revolver af all $imes, Im 19721 ia Cleveland he, with - .
others, engeged in a gun dattle with poliee offfcers. Therefore,
extrm cntion shonld e hka gn omlmoring ‘o tqko thi- maa
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

T'HIS’CNA‘:EIORIGINATEDAT CINCINNATI, CHIO NoY. mLzno. 7-120 GU
. REPORT MADK AT ! mnwumum ‘'l pEmicorOR . nsrom'umw N .-.'_~.‘
R 3 - I ’ WHICH MADE : . L
_NEW YORK cm'r - 3/21/:57 8/14/37 / 1:- '8, C: LESLIE

FUG. et al,  EDWARD GEORGE

ey mai;mms w.aa.; DR. J’OSEPHCi

IORAN W¢as. "*Rmm;'mmm OF
1,0, ¥1232 - FUG. —m'momé J.~AlERSBACH weag.~ | FUGITIVE3; OBSTRUCTION OF
- Tictiql. J'I}STICE; NATIQ\IA? FIREAZRMS ACT

ey

SYNQPSISOF FACTS:  ~ 4 0 Lo 0 e

. = A [N R - -~
2t e o, PP . - T E '

' Records at the Motor Vehicle Bureau, New
. York,City, do not rgflect registration of
Jo ¥ Lett for 1935{J‘ord V-8, Motor No,

: o }wz, or Milt ett eliea Cari\Baker = = N
Fo e T T or1935§¥lymouth Sedan, Motor PJ 322772,
X k ' .- stop order placed.. gt o v "“f‘ . ’ -
N - : '?' . x . .‘. :. ;.f
< o oo i P ” -
REFIRENCE : Letter from Cincinneti Division to Chicego
Division, August 5, 1932,
Letter fronm Cleveland Division to Ivew York
City, August 1, 1937. . g ;
L By S )
DETAIIS: : o K e : R ST B T

| ' \ - S P
k .

r The writer called at the Motor Vehicle Bureau , 80 -
Centre Street New York City, and caused & check to be made of the 1937
records for regietration of Je My LETT for 1935 Ford V-8, -two-door sedan,
motor #2044337, and MILTON LETT alias CARL BAKER, for 1935 Plymouth Sedan,

. Motor P.T-3227'72‘ serial #2619857 and wae advised that there was no record

of the ebove pemed, 1nd1viduale., Pt j:-..k.‘:.:._. ,.,“,, ,;j:*' R
T R I v ' e RN
_ CO 'I‘he recorde at the Motor Vehicle Bureau are riled
by name end mOtor and serial number and not by motor and serial number -
only. Therefore, it is impossible to check the registration of these Yo
cars u.nleee they are registered by the above nemed individuale. ) &
A AT L1 |+ O )
m::.:::r A B~ \‘ T T -
B | 4 167¢_Jg(4F | mcaium
COPIES OF THIS REFORT / , N ’ T_:»_-_:,; A
w Fg Bureau - : : AT 1 CL, -
. 2 - Cincinnati R o ;f v M
\x_ / 1l - Cleveland . -
\ 4 o . _
{ New York OOPIES DE‘S"‘RO . B (’\W\[ S : ]
R SRR .
: 389 Man 25 1968 RIS

V. 8. SOYERNMINY PRIATING or£ E—ﬂu




7-120

T ’ A stop order has been placed requesting that the New .

York Dlvision be advised in the event J, M, LETT, }m.TCN LE'IT or CARL
BAKER registers the aforementioned carse . ... w0 Ll

quested 1n rererence letter dated August 1, 1937. R

.“-«-~. .- S~ .

'ma New York Division will conduct 1nvestigation aa re-f'».

. -



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

-

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Cincinnati, Ohio, FILE NO. Ned2 Me
aa-owrwm:n W pee - | DATEwHEN MADE periopror " ' | reporT mADRSBY I
—_ : ] WHICH MADE . - -] o e

Birmingham, Ala. e 8/&)/37 | _8/11/5'7_‘ | Re Lo Moore"

= L ¢ "‘._;' I | CHARACTER OF CASK * i
ALv:m‘gARPIs th anases- o S | xTonaAPING; HARBORTNG OF FUGITIVES;
DR, JOSEPH P. s wWith aliases, I, 0. #1232- ~| OBSTRUCTION OF J'USTICE' NATIONAL
FUGITIVE; ANTHONY JOMMERSBACH, with alimses - .| FIREARMS ACT,
' o VICTm. i *' - '*,A ‘ .

O/ ‘ ;;’) /:.0(3 0’7;{ Recorda or Alabama State Motor Vehicle Bureau,
7y (,._ *? >,- Mont ry, Ala., failed to reflect registration
BN P T e; 1935)Eord V-8 two door Sedan, ggt_gx_#io 32,

O 9’! ahd 1935JPlymouth Sedan, motor fp;rsz

RO ”, c- notices placed. _
»'Oo—//‘ (% ' :’., - Ro U. CO
REFERENCE: Letter from Cincinnati Division dated 3/5/37.
DETAILS: AT MONTGOMSRY, ALA.:

A check of the records of the Alabema State Motor Vehicle
Bureau failed to reflect registrations for 1935 Ford V-8 two door Seden, motor
#2044337 and 1935 Plymouth Sedan, motor #PJ322772, serial #2619857, In accordance
with the request contained in the letter of reference, stop notices were placed -
against these two ¢ars, : ,

Aol . 2
- . s P s art .
g - ;o . . : -
! N A . e
[T

REFERRED UPON G(HPLE'I‘IM—I TO THE 6FFICE OF ORIGIN

- "\"‘ .
S . |
o i

DO NOT WRITK IN THESK SPACES

| 577( - J'ﬁl,—ff@ AUG o 8 1087
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| 3 Bureau - Y o ’L.h o
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR Y

Federal Burean of Inuestigation
United States Bepartment of Justice : / ’
Washinpgton, D, ¢, ‘

EAT:MC August 12, 1937.

Time: 10:20 {.!.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

RE: BREMER CASE

SAC Fletcher at Ljttle Rock telephoned me advising it has been learmed
that i‘rs. Phili vis, a witness in instant case, who rented the 124
Club Street property to Kerpis and Goldstein in 1935 and 1936, is now

at Monroe, Louisiana, and will be there until August 14th, at which

time she will then depart for Washington. He advised he had talked to
Mr. Connelley yesterday and it had been decided in view of the importance
of this matter that one of the Agents at Little Rock should proceed to
Monroe, Louisiana, and interview her. Mr. Fletcher advised if the
Bureau authorizes this action, Agent Madala will proceed to Monroe for
this purpose.

¥r. Fletcher was advised the Bureau would approve this action.

¥r. Fletcher then stated the office at Hot Springs, Arkansas, has been
practically discontinued and he will release Suttler and Snow about

the middle of next week. He steted in his conversation with Mr. Connelley,
the latter desires a summary report prepared and it 1s expected that

it will taeke Agents Madala and Suttler about 10 days to prepare seame.
During this conversation, hkr. Connelley told Mr. Fletcher not to inter-
view Grece, and although he does not know his plans now, Mr. Connelley
will probably come down to interview her at the conclusion of the

preparation of the summary report.
Resjifi;:}/}y
E. A. TAMM. N} /;S! t
RECO

'/:__5 _/’ — /7(%/%




S T I uttompt be made to register either of these cars.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CiNCINNATI, OLIO FILENO. T7=5
REPORT MADEAT . | pATEWHEN MaDE reriopPoR | mEPORT MaDEBY - ¢ :
: » WHICH MADE . S . RO
DEVVER COLORADO ," 8-19-37 8-13,18-37 . R. D. BROWEN |,
1 v 7
TME  GEORGE TIkINEY- DR. JOSEPH PUMORAN, with. | cramacrenor casc

KIDNAPING; OBMTRUCTION OF JUSTICd-
HARBORING OF FUGITIVES NATIONAL
FIRBARMS ACT, *

-

aliases - FUGLTIVE, 1.0. #1232, et al.
EDWARD GEORGE REMER - Vietim ‘

4l - .i., ) :r:_‘ . I
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: v R

L

1935 model Xord V-8 Two or Sedan, Motor
*%U;ﬁsav, find_1935 model ¥Plymouth Sedan,
J 322772, Serial $2619857, not regis-
erea in states of Colo. and Hyo., during years, '

1936 and 1937. Stop notices again placed. 1. " *
' ?_."_ ‘ .- ‘ - ""; o ) ‘, [ V '.":
el - RUC = '
'REFERZXCE:  --Letter from the Cincinnati Division dated August 5, 1937.
o -
DETAILS: &0
ot p=p ('-., oL o !
"G Ton Doc,ﬁber 18, 1935 stop notlces were placed with the Motor Vehicle

Division “of the Sécretary of State at Denver, Colorado, and Cheyenne, Wyoming,
against registration of a 1935 model Ford V-8 Two Door Sedan, Motor #2044337,
eand a 1935 model Plymouth Sedan, Motor #PJ 322772, Serial #2619867. Upon receipt
of reference letter from the office of originm, the Honorable Lester C. Hunt,
Secretary of State, Cheyenne, Wyoming, and Mr. Joseph J. Marsh, Chief, Colorado
State Highway Courtesy Patrol, Denver, Colorado, were again requested to search
their records for the years 1936 and 1937 to determine if the two above-named
] ~ automobiles had possible been registered since the placing of the stop notioces.
-~ Replies were received from both gentlemen advising that-their records were again
searched and that no record could be obtained indicating an attempt to register
either of these machines. They advised that stop notices previously forwarded
are still in force and the Denver Division will be immediately notified should

Y

A - BEFERRED UPON COHPLETION TO THE DIVISION OF ORIGIN

" me — oo v R
7 576- 1]d 4 .*.-’ﬁ-Au_e,zzie_y
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8pecial Agent in Charge, . & SE

- Oklaboma City, Oklahomas . - - R o

KZs GEORGE TIMINEY; DR, JOSEPH P, MOLAN,

_ with aliases, FUGITIVE, I, 0, 1232)
ot alj EDWAKD GFOIOE BREMER - Victim;
Kidnapings Obstruction of Justices :
Harboring of Yugitives: National Fire-

Dear Sir:

Keference is made to Buresu letter deted July 3, 1437

. and to your letter to tLe Bureau dated July 6, 1337, which had

reference to the jrocecution of Hurry Goldstein for the illegal
sale of & +45 calibre Colt autozmatie pistol which was found
in the possession of Alvin Karpu. ‘

ig . ~ .
? .

To date the files do not lndicato thnt t.nh utter has

"been covered and 1t 1s desired that the same be done imuediately.

hr: u-m youro,

o
e
P ot
R e 4 : '4 : . - ,.w, Ly N .
~ B SR ‘. . e (54 - oA .
A vl A s ’;x.,« T r'ﬁ"'r e ety ve s
R o ol pd SN SR -

.- Directors

gt 2, 1037,

e Joba mgu- loonr, i (/L |
L. o , ;

-x76 ] ‘f_é_’s‘,

il BHR[ b LeViSTIGATILN
|937 P 1,1]




629 First Ketional Bank Building,
amha , Nebraska,
Avgust 19, 19%7,.

o ; ttomo » udo to m htm datoa Atcuu

» #ldzvessed %o Spedial Agent in Obargs, Chisego,
mino with a gopy %0 all offices, vhich portaime % -
m mintenanse of @ sthop notice againat 1938 Yoyd V-8, - \“
y

door Sedem, Motor Mazber mmv. 1955 PW&
dsn, notorMorPWWl.\ .

E
Y Y mgoord with your roqmat. aa m—ohook has
" Do walde by Iotter sldreseed to the Motor Vehiele Division ... .

of the State of Kebresim, to detanzine whotler thesc euto-

mobilies hnd dean registored up %o the present tims, and

1f pot to ascertain vhethm the stop notices are atill

- being maintained againat these sutcmobiles, Ina Jetter - - -
dsted Augus ¢ 16th, 1 987, this offioe was advised $hata

- goags of thelr rooonh !’gﬂoﬂ to 4inolom any registra-
‘ﬁﬁx ar She adove deaorided aut gmodiles, and that the
8% #ards previocusly plased will de mn mlnhw R
np t,,h rouamauotth‘n ua. A R

.
A A
b
Bl
&

’.*)9

iiwoonum) |

4&&--‘&-‘.015‘2 l““J'"'..l N




Lol Eew York Building

PO ‘__ e

F &ht "“1. nmm o ToUT e e e
| . *nwt 20, 3951 B

- Latele Rook, Arhnul 0 B R U e R R,

Dou-ai.ﬂ >A . mxn' R

Voo tor.m. 1s —a. to your Iott.or of Awt 13, 1957. ,
AL te the clmhnd Offioce requesting definite informstion relative
T L to the partioular lndhunntu to du.ch dotondantl in thil oase
ontord plm. ST e ~

e VT Inmlooln; hcrnith torg:rhrnmuon. copies
of a letter dated June 2, 1537, of the States Attorney at
St. Paul direoted to E. P. Openlander, Assistant United States
Attorney, Toledo, Ohio, which letter was prepared by Assistant
"~ United States Attorney George A. Heisey, who handled the prose-
g . cution of this case in this distriot and who is fully faniliar
Tee R with this case. This letter sets out ia detail, Saformatiom
';. L \5: ooncerning the indiotments returned in this case and the pleas
. £ ﬁi&mmmwmmimatmunnlluthdu-
S T poaiuc- of ﬂn indiotasnte. "/, & i

e : !t is n“utod that s oopy of tho Iottor de rum.h.a
L T T e the United States At in your distriot for his information
AP and that 4% de suggeated to that he socosmumicats with the
Sl T United States Attorney at St. Paul, Nimnesota requesting certified
A0 80 T T ooples of the necessary indiotunents so that the oertu'iuum

L. 0T T will be mihbh yﬂor 7] tho trhl uf pur oasle - .

IR Y % WL e ‘ e A s L e Lo
o ‘ *\ gl s , J'-' "’h,. ?: « ) . e o
/"i = Q’i ? "‘ : "" ¥ ‘%‘_, »,::‘-'”-, hu”, ’“"‘ See o Tl T

.o -
Mo
S\

f | N & . ¢
s - ’ 'V‘.;u
Crania s ,,,g_“omgl.?.mnlﬂl‘
Fa o Sadn A oS in Charge
- res 8pocial Agen




[ D

CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED

DOMESTIC FOREIGN
CLEGRAM - PULL RATE CABI
F" Levven EFLRACO CA
ann MESSAGE T CABLE
IGMT LETTER N
HiP RADIOGRANM ADIDGRAM

Poiros should chack cises of service dusired, oMherwiee
aectage will b0 Imumll = 8 tull-reis ommunicalion

LITTLE ROCK ARK:NSAS
DPS:IN
W L LISTERMAN

RECLIVER'S NUMBER

CHECK
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STANDARD TimE
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FEDERAL 3BUREAU .OF INVESTIGATION
U-S DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIOR

1105 MILLS TOWER
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' the Barker-Xarpie gang and es an aégessory after the fact

1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Ohio
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, Aatbony IQ Mahch m Mlotoa at !ol.odo. L o
Qio, on MO 10, 1937, Oturgod with hardoring nesdbers of

e v

£

to the kidnaping of &lnrd Goorgo arm nnd u puunuy .

.ru;i.tln. ) ,_? o S :

Boomuy ono lston, wnll ot clonhnd Ohlo,
who was fomerly very friendly with the fugitive, udviud
thet sh¢ was of the opinion that Amersbach 13 presently in

Seratoga Spriogs, New York, inassuch as this place was @ =
former haunt of his, he beinc utorutod in the hom races
and gubung thlrc. T P
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SAC, Buffalo, N.Y. o 8/81/37

) ) Photomph Enclosed herewith for the
. T R Buffalo Offfiees Taken fin 198)

R A Satali

, mmn o tag grosen tae,

p ' i S ™o xnror:kt\uon oontaind h the Bquulm' 1, 't_f.;"w
1934, Fugitive Bulletin, identifying Anersdach o uumon
vm: Gordon. u to b- topt mmmm. R o

"-4‘ O " 3

w’

ms int‘omation tndiodu ﬂut horcb-oh was
&riﬂng t xm or 1989 Black 3tudedaker or Oldsmobile Coseh, -
with Indiena 1foense plates, which were reported $o be 54119,
Bowever, investigation has Oltnblhhod that these particular
Indiana plates were not issued to the fugitive, It may de
_ $hat the particular licease phtu ho kas cu the gar contain. ...°
“ scae of ﬁo mmbnro 54119, v? = f-' S oo
! Mnb;oh 18 gonsiderod to be s dcnscrouo l.n-
uvuud cu is reported $0 oarry a revolver on his person =
at all $imss. In 198], at Oleveland, Ohio, he engaged ina |
qun dattle with looal police omcor-. in whioh two policemen
were badly wounded.

It s requested that you Limediately eonduct
“fnvestigation at Saratoza Springs, Wew York, in an effort to
Jocate Ansrsbach, Inasauch as he was oonneocted with the Her-
vard Olud, & motorious gemdling houss located near Cleveland, .
- Ohio, for some years, there is a strong likelihood that he - -

{ will be frequeating :ny gnbung hpum h Saratoga Bpﬂ.np
-7 or vlehny. L Ra et AT ,
' It {s the iurmauoa ot the oxmmn Office
thn the recing season at Saratoza Springs will close fa < -
- about a week, Therefors, you e roquntol to u'n m- h- LN
mttpuon urly .ttcn oBe _,é . Cokr ;
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

¥orm No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 01n°1mt1 omo
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FILE NO.

REPORT MADE AT L DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MApt LA TN S

. {. WHiCH MADE - By IR S o
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flcqnaintances of Iatt and wife at COfreyvnlo,
Ptk Kense amd vicinity state their whereabouts un-

R0 ... koown to them, It was indicated A. V. kFerrls, .

<. "%. . " .. McPherson, Kans,, could possibly ascertein -

% PP ¥.: .7+ dsughter's whereabouts through Eve“Hooper, . L.
' - ‘,*',’:-;: N Springfield, Mo., if he would, - hnﬁhite, South 2

& 7. Coffeyville, Okla,, stated Hazel{Anderson, Chanute,
TR l’ans. ‘remarksd she saw Lett abolit six months agoe
o ST 0 .7 . Bert\¥igenfuss, South Coffeyville, Okla., states - -
-~y - g L L he ceived infommation Lett sent a letter to some-

“ ' ns at Wenn, Okla, from Arkansas City, Kans, Bill

tt, Nowate, Okla,, advises Eddi¢ 'Lett told him

"their cousin, untl;.ett was in Bartlesv:lllo, Okla,
about uix months ago. : :

T f?é'ifﬁ; B Ll
"‘ Fts F = e A . DS . L
Raport or special téent I. ‘l. Eopton, Oklahonn ctty,
4./5/59., PR . S :

*“ ‘ '\.-. -

B M o-an, aaenrr. lowath, Cklahom, adﬂsed thnt ',_'-_‘:_' ,
‘ g =77 he has been unable to seture any informatiom as to. ., ~
L ’ffthe present dxenabouts ‘of Milt Lett, Jgent. ia oonpan: with Shor!.ft

. Owan, !.nteruend tho folloving personn e :

R e i by (} “ PER Fad " f o L
: i e ’i hd l'hornton, sonth coffervino Oklahom “alvised _‘:. e
i tgat no uromtion has come to hin 101 {cet ing tho locetlon of Lett &g\‘

4 ‘\\
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SR ;-_v‘*f A .i T “- ‘:37.:‘:\ e L .
: It was mornton's opinion that Iatt’ 8 location is no doubt
r kpown to his mother at Wemn, Oklahoma, and that the where- ' .
. -7 ebouts of Lucills}Ferris, wife of Lott, is no doubt kmown to -
S her mother, Constance -Ferris. Thornton stated that he had =
. beard Lett had formerly been coming into South Coffeyville,. -
but has reeoivod no word that he has been 1n that vi.cinity '

o o . ¢ Goffeyville, Kansas, _ |

L e s, !sther)i\dlley, former eddress 1401 S, Olm
> Street, present address 1311 Spruce Strest, edvised that she
' . i has not received any information of any nature whatsocever

since she was last contacted by an Agent relative to Lett's
whereabouts, Mrs, Twilley remarked thet she feels quite scer-
tain Mrs. Constence Ferris definitely knows where her daughter
is located, but will not cooperete,

/
¥. B, HBanlon, sttorney-at-law, 130} West 8th
. Street, a former acquaintance of the Ferris family, stated
T that it is his opinion Constence Ferris, as well as Mrs, Eva
Bopper et Springfield, Missouri, knows where ILucille Ferris .
is presently located, In this conmsction he stated that A. Vo .
Forris, father of Lucille and a brother of Mrs, Eva Hooper, ;
e ocould, in his estimation, secure the address of Iucille Ferris -
ol from llrs. Hooper, if he would 4o so0; that from his knowledge
of A. V. Yorris he knows that he is anirresponsible person,
~and would not put forth any effort to lend assistance, dut
... may possibly do s0 if specificelly requested, Hanlon advisad
Y% :. .. also that be 1ad recently heard that tle young brothaw: of Lucille -
Y ~ -7 . Perris 18 not living at Io{feyvino, with his mother, Constance -
_ - Terris, snd suggested that possibly the brother might know the
:© 7" present locstion of his sister, Lucille, Hanlon advised that
- - ywt 7' he will attempt to @scertain the preseht location of this -
e . brother, in order that he may be interviewed. He stated that
; Constence Ferris is presently working in the W.P,A. sewing room
" at Coffeyville, end that the lest Infomtion he had ghe was o
Y 1258 living at tho resldeneo of Bessi | Haggard, 605 W. 10th . -
U laeeen stmt. . ) :
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t.”Previous imvestigstion liss reflected that the wife
of Georg ler, 305 Ellis Street, telephone 2052, was fore-
man ot the W.P.A, sewing roam. It 1s doudtful whether Constence

Foerris would take her into her confidence because of the fact

~ that George Tobler is & former Deputy Sheriff, but it is possidle "

that she may have some suggestion as to a way or means of secur-
ing information concerning Incille Ferris from Mrs., Constence -
Yerris. The thirty day cover on the mail of Mrs, Constence
Ferris, 605 W. 10th Street, placed on April 5, 1937, was unpro-
ductive. In this conneotion, it is very possible that Constance
Ferris is corresponding with her-daughter and receiving her meil

at some other place, This should be borne in mind when an inter-

view is had ':l'lh the rormn of the W.P.A. aewing Tocm,

e,

*" Bheriff Owen conversed with neldfunor. Iron

Yountein Hotel, whé is krown to be well acquainted with under-

world characters in Coffeyville and vicinity. Miss Cutler ad-
vised Sheriff Owen that she had received no information whatso=»
ever relative to Milt I.ett. e : [T py

John Ih1to, a pertner of Sand;y Hill in the Sout.hem
Club, at South Coffeyville, stated that Milt Lett is well known
to him, and that in his opinion he has not been frecuenting South
corfeyvnlo for quite some time, White remarked that a short
time ago he had been advised by Bazel Anderson and her sister
at Chanute, Kansas that she had seen nlt Lett at Chanute about

six months ago. SR . g A +, S Ny S ‘_

-‘.z-"""ﬂ"‘- RN R
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Hazel Anderson or her sister, wio oomes from a good family at

- . Chanute, was interviewed by this Agent, anl he steted that be ,
" would oooperate in every way. Results of this interview end im-

vestigation are eonta:l.ned in a report )y tho writer in the xansu

City ﬁlo. LV ,. et

v',.-(\

" Bert msénruss; iho r'oaideo'mora'l iiloi south of

' South Coffeyville, Oklahoma, on the maim highway to Noweta, Okle-

homa, adviged that he had recently received information through a

o

N i + Whea the writer was asdgned to thoxlnau oty mn- w0
sion about one apd one~half years ago, the husband of either. :

-



)lrs. rva Booper, at Springnold masonri.,

‘relative of his, who in turn bed been tola by a loeal mil
" cerrier that Milt Lett hed written-e letter t¢ someons in

Wann, Oklehoma from Arkanses City, Kansas. Zigenfuss seatea'
that he would check 1nto this 1nformtion to dotemine the -

'aourco or sm. , ‘.. L ‘_tf._, P £

. W '.‘«_ S
v Sa B -~ R

3111 I.ett !’owat!, Uklanom, a cousin of lﬂ.lt

" Lett, advised that he had been told by Eddie *Doc” Lett, wio
" resides at Bartlesville, and 1s well knwon to local polico

officers there, that Milt Lett had been working temporarily_
at a music store at Bartlesville about five or six months .
ego. Bill Lett expressed a desire to cooperate, and stated
that he would make additioml 1nqu1r1u 1n an effort to 1ocata
hia oousin. e
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THE KANSAS CITY FIELD DIVISION

At Chanute, Kanses, will interview Hazel Anderson
and her sister relative to the whereabouts of Lett, and when
end where they last saw him, Their address can be eecured from
either the husband of Hazel Anderson or her sister, who was
interviewed by the writer about one and one-half years ego, the
results of whioh aro oontained in a report 1n the xansas City

At lloPhereon, Kangas, will prevail upon A, V, Harris
to agcertain the location of Lucillo Forris tron bis suter.

*"*" S

N

m OKLAHOIIA cm l'IELD DIVISIDI

T At Goffeyvillo, Iansal, will asain oontact 4]". B.
Hanlon, to detemmine whether he has received any additional

Sl W y

¥

oL . W e L e
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.infomation, perticularly as to the 1ocation of the brother of
I.ucillo !'erris. : '

At correyville, Kansas, will interview llrs. Bessio
Baggard, 604 W, 10th Street, to determine if shes can possibly
ascertain from Mrs, constanco Forris the present location of -
Lucille Ferris, the wife of Milton Lett, It is suggested that eam
attempt be made to interview Mrs, Haggard when Constence Ferris
is not there, as investigation has reflected that l(rs rerris Te-
sides with Mrs. Eggard at the above addrou.

‘ At Goffeyville, Kansaa. will interv:lew the fore-
man of the W.P.A. sewing room to determine whether she can offer
any suggestions as to a meens of locating Lucille Ferris, Also
agcertein from her whether Mrs, Gonstaneo rerris receives any mail
at the W.P.A, ofﬁ.cos.

In compeny 'ith Sherifr Hugh 0wen, Nowata ()kle-
homa, will ascertain from Bert Zigenfuss, who resides south of
South Coffeyville, Oklahoma, on the mein highway to Noweta,
whether he has secured any information as to the identity of the
person to whom Lett wrote a letter at Wann, Oklahoma, as well as
the aourco of this 1nformation. .

\', At Bartleaville, Oklahoma, will interviev Eddie "Doc®

" Lett, who 18 supposed to be known to locel offisers, for whetever

information he may have concerning his oousin, mltogrhtt.




ir- Nathar ..
$ir. Tclson ..
Mr. Baggm
Mx' Cleay ..
r. CoTay ..
Mr. Daweey .
Mr. Egsn
Mr. Ponwor
Mr. Glavin .
Me. Harho
M. Woiter
My, “Q;.Zx;ﬁrr.
&I‘ _tNSCQ\' .
My, Wichol
My, P'ann.nrr.
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Mr. Nath-
Mr. Tolso
Mr. Baugh
Mr. Cle:y
Mr. Coflc-
Mr. Dawse:
‘Mr. Egan
Mr. Foxwe ¢
Mr. Glavir
Mr. Harbo
Mr. Hottu!
Mr. Mcintir
Mr. Lester

FBI INDIANAPOLIS LB foiu,;:4 4558 | IR Mo
| DIRECTOR, ‘SAC CLEVELAND, .SAC LOUISVILLE , | o Jme
P puouz.obnlen. ANTHONY JﬁﬁMERSBACH DEFINITELY- IDENTIFIED USING

oA .,_

THREE WEEKS AGO. ON LAST APPEARANCE IHERE UAS UITH TUO OTHER MEN, —_—
NAFES AND DESCRIPTIONS NOT YET OBIAINED,‘ONE SUPPOSED TO BE KNOUN AS A
\}§g FIXER OR JOKINGLY RE?ERRED TO AS’QUOTE fHE COUNTY SHERIFF UNQUOTE IN

S T A R

THE COUNTY IMMEDIATELY SOUTH OF LOUISVILLE. THE SECOND MAN SUPPOSED

R e ;"‘,

TO OPERATE> VELL__KNOUN GAMBLING PLACE SOUTH OF LOUISVILLE WHICH

P Moot

'g:— IS EQUIPPED HITH BOULETEL rucxrrvz ALSG FREQUENTED COCKTAIL BAR,'

[/UK\JACK connou FREQUENTING RATHSKELLER'INDIANAPOLIS UNTIL APPROXIMATELYGV.-

T ~ . El

TWENTY szcoun AND HERIDIAN srnzzrs; INDIANAPOLIS;'UHERE UAITRESS

s

LOLR*BASNAKE IS EMPLOYED AND UHO IS INFATUATED UITH HIM. HE TELEPHONEC

_‘- Y ;:,-

" HER FREQUENTLY rﬁbg LOUISviiLE HAVING TELEPHONED HER AT ELEVEN Pn

1y S
T i T L“', 4 by JL‘-L N

EIGHTEENTH INSTANT AND ONE AM TUENTY FIRST INSTANT FROM LOUISVILLE

S TALBOT ruRts Flvg_sxi s;éz INDIANAPOLIS, UO}A nor YET INTERVIEUED.
;frnzss TELEPHONEhFALLS;BERE Pnzgggn AND“LeUISVILLE OFFICE REQUESTEP
d . i '-,‘ ke R ’j.‘a: '3\ ‘;:‘; v‘f i "' gt
zunzavon o cuztx SAID €A
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ﬁ;NVEsrxcarzou °°"T1“"1ﬂggg*:f”




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ,

DIRECTOR
Federal Bureau of Investigation -
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice /
- ExryDM - ®ashington,D. ¢,
i Time - 10:05 A. M. August 23, 1937,

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR
RE: QREKID
e————

)I SAC Stapleton telephoned me from the Cleveland office with reference
, to the above entitled investigation, stating that a few days ago
Y Age talking to an informant there, who told Agent Dowd
¢ “she thought%ersbach was going to the races at Saratoga; that she
‘Y was going to leave there and go to Atlantic City and back to Saratoga
Q‘:\ and try to pick up something. The infor told Agent Dowd that
>  before she goes, she will talk to Mrs.ARJXflebebrand, with whom she
4 45 well acquainted. Agent Dowd received h long distance telephone
call from this informant last night, from Atlantic City, in which she
stated she had talked to Mrs. Hebebrand, who stated that she had
recently heard from Amersbach from Silver Springs, New York, which is
on a route from Cleveland to Saratoga Springs, about Torly miles out
of Buffalo.

SAC Stapleton said there is a possibility Amersbach might be at
Silver Springs, New York, and inquired concerning the advisability
of Agent McKee and possibly another Agent from the Cleveland Office
proceeding to Silver Springs, New York.

I told SAC Stapleton to have Agent McKee proceed to the Buffalo office
- and get an Agent-or two from that office; that he should advise SAC

Warnes at Buffalo that he is coming over so that ha may have a man

or two available, for this purpose.

I advised SAC Stapleton that the Bureau should be kept promptly advised
of all developments in connection with the above.

RECORDED & INDEX®™T

‘ Respectfully, o
L : 1
S ﬂ»’q\  1-57b= /4L
E. A, TAMM, SR
v ful D 1937 :
? ~ i *NT(’ llt
&oﬁa & % \j o
TP ,oe‘f- s



- 1448 Standard Building
h 4 O].ewland, Ohio

? tn mnanoo ﬂth tho roquat oonhlmo.
ﬁn letter of Iuapoctor 8, 7. Comelley dated at
!aw York Oity, Awgust 9, 1535, to this office, there
is enclosed a oopy of the indiotment returned at
Toledo, Ohio, on Juns 10, 1937, charging certain
- rn-.Dared persons with hardoring members of the Darler-
‘Xarpis gang and as acosssories after the mn to thn

mdnapins ot Rdmrd aoorgo mmr. <"
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER {
DIRECTOR

Federal Bureau of Investigation
MUnited States Department of Justice

Washington, D. .
EAT:MC August 23, 1937.
Time: 3:00 P.M.
. o
MEMORANDUM FOR THE R : (3
[/ 3
RE: "BREMER CASE ,
€y

Special Agent E. J. Wynn at Cleveland tflephoned me, furnishing some

edditional information e¢-ncerning TonyyAmersbach. It appears when he

left Cleveland about three weeks ago, he proceeded Chicago, Indianapolis

and Louisville. While in Indianapolis he purchaesgfl an automobile and

later traded it in on another car. The Indiangylicense number for this

car is 58119.. _MNr. Wynn stated the Indianapolis Office has ascertained

that a letter for Amersbach under the alias of Joseph Braun was left at

a house there where he had been residing several days ago. The Indianapolis -~
0ffice also received informetion to the effect Tony Amersbach recently :
purchased a gambling house in southern Indiana. No brosdcast was mzde

of the license number pending receipt of information es to the reliasbility
of the report that Amersbach purchased the gambling house, and in view

of the Indiana police situation, together with the fact there are numerous
gembling houses in southern Indiena, any one of which he might have
purchased. Mr. Wynn mentioned the Indianapolis Office is maintaining

a plant on the house at which the letter was left for JosephBraun.

told Hr. Wynn it is not desirable to broadcast the license number of
tre car, inasmuch as we should await the outcome of the lead which Agent
McKee is tracing at Silver Springs, New York, as covered in my previous
memorandum. Mr. Wynn inquired whether he should send any of his men to
southern Indiana looking for Amersbach, and I told him that any such in-
vestigation could be handled by the Indianapolis office and the special
squad working on the Brady Gang in that vicinity, until the lead at Silver
Springs, New York, has been checked. I told him he could call the
Indianapolis Office and advise them to search for the Indiana license

#58119 however.

At this time Mr. Wynn asked if his office is authorized to pay the woman
who furnished information as to the location of Amersbach at Silver Springs

2100 should her information pro;r to b value, and authority was granted,
IRBRD & INDRXE® ~7 - .
- W N : . 3 7.“.‘ \'./ / b :7-‘/_:4‘6 6‘5""

E. A. TAWM,




1448 Standard Building
Oleveland. Ohio
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*’ Reference {s mde %0 my Yottor of August 19.
19374 in thoh certain fnvestigation was requested 1n »
the Ind

LR e e b e MG e o:;-.l“but —-

; There are tranamitted herewith to the
Indianapolis and Louisville 0ffices two snapshot photo=-
graphs of Margaret Moczadlo, son for use in the in-
vestigation which has been" questeds.. i T T T
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1448 Standard Building
o Cleveland, Ohio

g
: mmrabio derald 7 ‘Openlundor. Gt "
Asaistant United States Attornoy, SO _
'roloao. Ondos ... ... . 7 o R A
 Dear m-s g e Rob TREKID G E R
.. [ ‘"i ",‘,-‘ vels RS e A o

- : Rooaipt h ulmowledaod of your lotm ot -
J angust 3%, 1957, enolosing a copy of the indietment ./

’ " returned at Toledo, Ohio, on June 10, 1937, charging - -
various individuals with harboring and acocessories . - = ... .
after the fast to the kidnaping of Edward Georee - - -~ - -

C Bremor, and a ocopy o7 the original warrant issusd for
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,.!bfﬁlan. allagiMiaher, 1in Now Y

that Post Office Inspector Hottriek, Gleveland, Ohio,
stated that his infornant oontncted him agznin very
recently and furnished him with information to the effect

.that 1t was definite that Amrsbaoh h uaootatina tdth
thh mn umrm Oityv o

. ;'*‘*'" -. ;’tnemmh n }mrsbaoh !l oonamma an {rpare
' tan\ Bnnau fuzitive, you are requested $0 give the
. investigation a$ New York Qfty early attention, _
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

U. 3. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
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BRIEN MCMAHON

“ro Ty limar

ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL

109- 39-1

Bepartment of Justice
Maslﬁnsion - —
August 23, 1937, | '

LEMORANDU . FOR 1R. HOOVER, T
DIRECTOR, FIDIRAL BUREAU OF INVISTIGATION VN

Re: United States v. Joseph H.“hdens and l;l : ";/////
Henry Dukqasandell {0 7

With reference to your memorendum of August 11, 1937, -~ —-— -
you are advised that authority hes been granted the United
Stetes Attorney et Tewpe, Floride, to dismiss the remeining
indictments charging a violstion of the National Fireerm:= Act *
on the part of Adeins snd Randsll, for the reasons stated in
the menorendun from this Division deted August 9, 1937.

:BRIEK 1ic1i4H0N, \

Assistant Attorney General,




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR
Federal Bureau of Enuestigation -
#nited States Department of Justice
N Mashington, . . /A
R -EAT:MC August 24, 1937. L///

Time: 9:50 A.M.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

‘RE: (PREVER CASE

I called Mr. Reinecke at Indianapolis and inquired as to whether it

will be all right for ,the Bureau to issue a release concerning the

anrrehension of Tonyzgmersbach, and he said this would be all richt.

I told him he would notified as soon as the release has been made
in Vashington in order that he can prepare one there.

Y¥r. Reinecke said Amersback is suffering from arthritis and has asked
for a doctor. He wondered whether we should turn him over tc the United
States Marshal now, end I told him to wait until he has been advised
that the release has been given out at Washington.

Tiire: 10:00 A.M.

Mr. Stapleton called me from Cleveland and inquired as tc when a release
is to be made on Amersbach, and he was adviced that as socn as a release
has been made at Weshingt-n, he wculd be advised. He said ke hzd an
appointment to see Chief of Detectives Sweeney, of the Clevelend Police
Department who has been most coopzrative in this case, and wanted to
knov: when the release would be made.

Mr. Fard of my office subsequently celled the above offices and advised
they could release their statements to the press, inasmuch as the
Bureau release had been given out. - S

Respectfully,

E. A. TAMM, M@j
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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i'A'Stop orders maintained at the Hinnesota .
State Automobile Registration Bureau on the -
Ford and Plymouth automobiles previoualy ".‘}ﬁ -

- registered in Kansas and Ohlo im 1935 im . =it

p the pames of J.K.Lett and Carl Beker. N
| . _,9‘ I ‘- Pt A-"’ . ’ <

" Cinoimmati - Offieo form letter dated 3/5/37.

AT ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA
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.. Request was made on August 23, 1937, for a continua.nce
- of the "Stop" orders placed with the Minnesota State

i : Aytomobile Registration Bureau against 1935/Ford v8

R Tudor Sedan, Motor #2,0L),,337 and 1935{Plymouth Sedan,
Ciael Hotor #PJ 322,772, sorial ,619,8574 'These cars were
~.. " 'registered in 1935 as followss Ford in Kansas under
... - neme of J. M, flett and Plymouth in Chio in name of .

:Carl ahr, b, 1t is understood, is identical with :
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Federal Bureau of Inuvestigation

nited Btates Bepartment of Justice

1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Ohio

Aygust 24, 1937

Director
Federal Byreau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

O

Re: BREKID
Dear Sir:

Confirming the teletype message from the Cleveland office
to the Bureau dated Auzust 23, 1937, you are hereby advised that
Frank PxCreenwald who was indicted at Toledo, Ohig on June 10,
1937 charged with harboring Alvif Karpis and Harry Cempbell and
as an accessory after the fact to the kidnaping of Edward George

C 3remer, entered a plea of guilty in the United States District
Court at Toledo, Ohio on Aygust 23, 1937, at which time he was
sentenced to serve fifteen months in a Federal penitentiary.

With reference to Sem Coker who was also nemed in the
above mentioned indictment, the United States Attorney, E. B.
Freed, advised Special Agent E. J. Wynn today that he has been in
touch with Coker's attorneys who desire to have Coker enter a
plea of guilty to the indictment. My. Freed stated it was his in-
tention to errange to have Coker brcught from the Oklahoma State
Penitentiary, McAlester, Oklahoma, to Toledo, Ohio at the Septem-
ber 1937 term of court, yhere it is expected Coker will enter a
plea Qf guilty and hav sentence imposed upon him.

Very truly yours,

Inspe¥tor E. J. Connelley,

Special Agent in Charge
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s {:cial Axmt h Cbur;o,
_C nhad, Oh!.o.

" besr tmy

e Reference is made to your comsunication dated Augu:st 24,
71937, in which you give information concerning t.he 1nd1ct.mnt of ‘
l’rank P. Greenwald. md also his munet. o :. L ¢
'l'hia information abould have teon for'ardod to the Bnrum in
report form and 4t 1s desired thit you imaediitely prepare an investi-
. getive report setting out the inform:tion contiined in this letter and
forraurd the same to the Bureau at the e.rlieset possible cate,

sss owe - Very truly yours, .. -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THiscaseoricinaTED AT Cincinnati, Ohio FILE NO. 7-63
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REFORT MADE BY
. WHICH MADE
Washington, D. C, 8/18/37 8/5/37 P. WYLY PN:GS: AV
T (7] g ;
™. omor Gﬁmm. DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN with xmmnﬁﬁfc, OBSTRUCTION OF
| _  -eliases - FUGITIVE, I. O. #1232, BT AL; . | JugTICE; HARBORING OF FUGTTIVES;
_‘ EDWARD GEORGE Gm VIvao L vi e NATIONAL F]RLARMS ACT. :
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Information concerning 'l'hompson sub- L
T B machine guns registered in the State_ -
- . o?UkIahoma, in conformity with the RAP
Nationnl Firearms Act, obtained from .
Internal Revenue Bnroau, Treasury De-~
partment, Washington, D. C.. :
;'.,‘ . . = v - ? - Y ' ‘ : .
REFERENCE: * "' Bureau letter dated Decemoer 28, 1936
L (7-575).
DETAILS:, At Wesnington, D. C,.

- The Bureau requested in reference letter that infor-
e mation be senu;'ed from the records of the Internal Revenue Bureau,
<_.Treasury Department, Washington, D, C., eoncerning Oklanoma registrants
~of Thompson sub-machine guns wnich have been registered in conromity
with the provleions of the National Fireams Act.’ h
< “e c.-' e o ',_ , s -
(“ " Mr. clerence E, Sipes ot the Oleomrgarine and Fire-
arms Sub-Section, Internal Revenue Bureau, Treasury Department, exhibited
to Agent the records of all Thompson sub-machine guns registered in the
State of Oklahoma, and the inmrmation appearing on the reoo:rds 13 sot
rortn as rollonx R ;,'-._;._-;_,.,,,..,”,.--_p;~ TG

O R Con e . RO Ce D K N
i .. S s, ¥ - S
e W , e SRR 4 ‘1; . . 'w(" BT ae

- ~ b T e ’E s - -
- “+ . R
APPROVED AND " SPECIAL AcanT . :
FORWARDED: me CHARGE | © ; ; DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

. 17 [s57Z- /4/573 R0 206 991

COPIES OF THIS REPORT v . .
/- COPIES DESTROYED| . © ‘prem oy < ocioo% Joo
_/3-Buresu 3166 MAR =5 196§ Bele )
~ 2-Oklanoma City 0 }‘ / =
2<Cincinnati _.J?'—‘Q\j XA
2-iiashingtcn Field - 3@}}"4 7? v/

¥. 5. SOVERNMENT PRINTING OFPiCE



—— . e Tee . L R TEEIRTIE AR PO TN - Sy - ~__ Cooezil omaotva
o - coL S . . '_J’ I S \ R I

L On l(arcb 29, 1934 a 'I'hanpson mb-machine gun, model 1921. .
7.7 " serial £12818, was registered by B. H. Shelby, Chief of Police,
.+ . hnedarko, Okla,, said gun having been purchased from the’ !‘ederal
' Laboratories, Inc., Pittsburgh, Pa. . Narch 7, 1935, .

“On September 1_7 1934 a 'nzonpson eub-mechine gun. model .
1921, serial #2428, was registered by L. W. Turner, Chief of Police,

~- Bartlesville, Okle., said gun having been acquired in 1922 end was mam-

factured by the Colt's Patent Firearme Manufacturing Co., Hartford, Conn.

, On October l, 1934 a Thompeon eub-machine gun, model 1921,
serial #7519, was registered by A. A. Randall, Chief of Police, Bristow,
2 : Okle,, seid gun having been acquired on l‘ebruery 17, 1934 and was manu-
Moo fectured by the Coltts Petent ?irearms Hanufecturing Go., Parti‘ord, Conn.

On September 17 1934 a 'I’hompson eub-machine gun, model 21Ac,
serial §422, was registered by S. W. Stroup, Chief of Police, Cushing,
Okla., said gun having been escquired on August 14, 1933 and manufectured
by the Colt's Patent Firearms Manufacturirg Co., Hertford, Conn.

On September 21, 1934 a Thompson sub-machine gun, model 1921,
~  seriel #7775, was registered by Jack Ary, Chief of Police, Drumright,"
Okle., said gun having been acquired ia August 1933 from the Federal
Laboratories, Inc., Pittsburgh, Pa. . - _ e ,

~

’i’

o : on October 16, 1934 e 'I'hompeon sub-mechine gun, model 1921,

‘ serial #8527, was registered by D. Moncrief, Jr., Chief of Police, Lawton,
Okla., said gun having been acquired in September 1933, manufactured by
the Colt's Patent Fiaarms Menufeeturing 00., Hartford, Gonn. L

" serial #6158, was registered by W. W. Dobson, Mayor of Miemi, Okla.,
'  for use by the City Police Department., The said gun wes acquired oh
- November 25, 1933 e.nd was manufectured by the Auto-Ordnence Corporetion,

< 3% " New York city. R \‘» N

.-
5,.

Tl . , On September 24, 1934 a Thompson en'b-nechina gun, nodel 1921.

‘;

s On September 22 ’ 1934 a Thoupson sub-mechine gun, model 1921,
o serial #1808, was registered by the Oklahoma City Police Department,
S+ said gun having been acquired September 23, 1955 and eold by the Federal

Laboratories, Inc., Pittsburgh, Pe.




AT .- On September 24, 1934 a Thompson sub-maclune gun, model
SR 1921, serial #6081, was registered by Newton Burns, Detective, :
J- = © Oklahoma City Police Department, the said gun having been acquired 1n
"t .. - July 1931 and wes mapufactured by the COIt'e Petent Fireams Manu- .
el facturing co., Hartford, Conn. I é_. co ’_,{_; ,
i . S B ‘ P
‘“* ‘ On September 22 1954 a 'I'hompson sub-mechine gun, model
) 1921, serial #6750, was registered by the Oklahoma City Police Depart-
% . _ ment, said gun having been acquired February 10, 1933 end was eold B
- Dby the Federal Laboretories, Inc., Pitteburgh, Pa, -

On September 22 1934 a Thomp son eub-nachine gun, mod.el 1921,
eeriel #11865, was registered by the Oklahoma City Police Department,
said gun having been acquired in February 1933 end was 80ld by the
Federal I.aboratoriee, Inc., Pitteburgh. Pa. 5%
' On September 22 1934 a Thompeon eub-mchine gun, model 1921,

serial #8219, was regie‘tered by John McGibany, Chief of Police, Okmulgee,
Okla., said gun having been acquired in 1928 and manufactured by the
Colt's Patent. Firearms Manufacturing Co., Hartford, Conn.

Cn October 1, 1934 a Thompson sub-machine gun, model 1921,
serial #3388, wes registered by Joe E, McFadden, Chief of Police, Ponca
City, Okla., said’ gun having been acquired in August 1933 and manufac-
tured by the Auto-Ordnance Corp., New York City., =

- On March 13, 1935 a Thompeon sub—machine gun, serial #6970,
was registered by Chier of Police J. O. Edwards, Sapulpa, Okla., said
gun heving been acquired on August 8, 1933 and was manufactured by the
Colt's Patent Firearms Manufacturing Co., Hartford, Conn.

On September 21, 1934 & Thompson sub-machine gun, model 1921,
serial #5477, was registered by F, A, Budd; Chief -of Police, Shawnee,
Okla., said gun having been acquired on August 20, 1933 and menurecmred
by the Federalrl‘.abobatories, Inc., Pitteburgh. Pay . .f\,, . -

e S om Septem'ber zo, 1934 a 'l'hom)son sub-machine gun, ‘model 1921.
S sertsl #5282, was registered by D, W. Perkins, Chief of Police, Tahle- |

©. " quah, Okla., said gun having been acquired in August 1933 and nanufectured.
T by the Golt's Patent !‘h'eerms llanuracturing Oo., Hartford conn.

LY -‘ - “~ i ,_r i . . . . A .;~ . e . :
el -t , R . \_4" RS e oo .




z'@:xhﬁg*~**’ ~..: On September 27, 1934 a Thompson sub-machine gun; model - e
5777771921, eeriel #3185, was registered by Chas. F. Carr, Chief of Police,¢‘”

S Tulsa, Okla., said gun having been acquired on February 20, 1934,

Wii_f;"f' and manufactured by the Colt's Patent Firearms Nanufaoturlng co.,

5~Y; : HErtford, Conn. PR & A;A: oo }.,” ;~‘

;?: e '1' "jf ". 4,,..« L

’ On Septenber 27 1954 a Thompson sub-machine gun, model
et 1921, serial #3887, was registered by Chas. F. Carr, Chief of Polico n-‘f
..~ ¢Tulsa, Okia., said gun having been acquired March 3, 1934, and manu-
' - factured by the Colt's Patent Firearms Mannfacturing Co., Hartrord,'
: °°nn-~i' ko Cwe i
On September 27, 1934 a Thompson subqnachine gun, model 1921
serial #7076, was registered by Chas, F, Carr, Chief of Police, Tulsa, -
-. Okla,, said gun having been acquired on July 24, 1928 and manufactured
- by the Colt's Patent Firearms Menufacturing Co,, Hertford, Comn. - L

On October 6, 1954 a Thompson sub-machine gun, model U.S.N,
1928, serial #3003, was registered by Elmer Finley, Sheriff of Caddo
County, Anaderko, Okle., saidé gun having been acquired December 30,
1933 and manufactured by the Colt's Patent Firearms lLianufacturing Co.,
Hertford, Conn,

On October 25,'1934 a Thompson sub-machine>gun, model 1921,
‘serial #2086, was registered by Walter Clark, Sheriff of Coal County,
- Coalgate, Okle., said gun having been acquired in 1933 and menufactured

, by the 001t's Patent Firearms Mhnufacturing Go., Hartford conn.

f" v o4 - ,rg.a ’{ e "1 . T ’
o On October 18 1934 a Thompson sub-machine gun, model 1921,‘
eerial #7816, was registered by Willis C, Strenge, Sheriff, Sapulpa,
Okla,, said gun baving been acquired on August 7, 1933 and manufactured

_ by the colt's Patent Firearms Manurecturing Go.,vHarttord Conn. R R
Kl .“73‘ ‘on April 5, 1935 e‘Thompson sub-mechine gun, model 1921. Lo
serial §#13640, was registered by R, L. Boyd, Sheriff of Ellis County, L

-7 Arnett, Okla,, said gun baving been acquired on April 1, 1935, from the .

' Federal Laboratories, Ine., Httsburgh, Pe,. R* K o ‘-
Lo | Ry 5
e, W :ém.September 21, 1934 a Thompson enb-mmchine gun, model U.S.N.

- 1928, serial #7541, was registered by W, Everett Prentiss, Sheriff of -
_f}“';‘ Iajor County, Fairview, Okla., said gun having been acquired on June 27,
o - 1933, A notation eppeared on the card that the gun is now in the pos-
- -——session of the Auto-Ordnance Corporation, New York, since the customer

refused to pay for the gun.
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L= : On September 21 1934 a Thompson sub-machine gun. model 1921,
serial #2586, was registered by Stanley Rogers, Sheriff of Oklahoma
County, Oklahoma Oity, Okle., said gun having been acquired in 1928 and
manufactured by the Colt'a Patent Firearms Manufacturing Company,‘
Hartford Conn. . } . . . n .

EEEPUE On September 21 1934 a Thompson sub-machine gun, model 1921,
T 7 gerial #2691, was registered by Stanley Rogers, Sheriff of Oklahoma
‘ County, Oklahoma City, Okla., said gun having been acquired in 1928 end
manufactured by the colt'a Patent Firearms Manufacturing Co.,Hartford,
Conn, : :

: . On December 10, 1934 a Thompson sub-machine gum, model 1921,
- serial #5724, was registered by D. Waters, Sheriff of Ottawa County, -
Miami, Okla., said gun having been acquired in 1933 and manufactured by
the 001t's Patent Firearms Manufacturing Co.. Hartford, Conn,

On December 10 1934 a Thonpson sub-machine gun, model 1921
serial #7120, was registered by D. Waters, Sheriff of Ottawsa County,.lami,
Okla., s2id gun having been acquired in 1953 and manufactured by the
Colt's Patent Firearms Menufacturing Co., Hartford, Conn,

On October 18, 1934 a Thompson sub-machine gun, model 1929,
serial #2929, was registered by E. R. Ferguson, Under Sheriff, Pawnee,
County, Pawnee, Okla., seid gun having been acquired in 1933 and manufac-
tured by the Golt's Patent Firearms hanufacturing co., Hartford COnn.
On September 22 1954 a Thompson sub-machine gun, model 1921,
P serial #5668, was regiatered by M. J. Bradley, Sheriff of Payne County,
;f'=? " - Stillwater, Okla., said gun having been acquired on September 15,1933,
LT - and manufactured -by the Colt’e Patent !irearms Menutacturing 00mpany,
: ES

Hertford, Gonn. Cent en Ceaprae Tl

5 af,’:~*?r:~»-

D On October 22, 1934 a Thompson suquachine gun, model 1921,

e serial #5526, was registered by G. R. Lackey, Sheriff of Pittsburgh County,
: McAlester, Okla,,said gunheving been acquired in June 1933 and menufac<
tured by the Coltt's Patent Firearme Manufacturing Oo., Hartford Conn,

T t On October 8, 1954 a Thompson subdnechine gun, model 1921,
serial #5321, wes registered by W.A.Roberts, Sheriff of Pottawattomie
-——County, Tecumseh, Okla., said gun having been acquired on August 18,
1933 end manufactured by the Federal Leboratories, Inc., Pittsburgh,Fea.

On September 27, 1934 a Thompson sub-machine gun,model 1921,
gerial #3137, wes registered by Glenn E. Larkin, Deputy Sheriff of Tulsa
. County, Tulsa, Okla., said gun having been acquired on Sept. 1, 1933
and menufactured by the Colt's Pctent Fireerms MKanufacturing Co.,

Hartford,Conn,
-5 -
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" On September 22, 1934 a 'I‘hompson sub—machine gun, model 1921

_ serial #4702, was registered by James W. Masters, Weshington County

- Sheriff, Bartlesville, Okla., said gun having been acquired in 1926

and manufactured by the Colt's Patent Firearms Manufacturing co., o e

Hartford Conn.';fgﬁtu.»ﬁfh S «:».-' r'“x« : vmﬁ g;ﬁ L A

A-“,

' On October 4, 1934 a Thompson subamachine gun, model D}S.V. .
1928, serisl #6173, wes registered by E. D, Walker, Sheriff of Washita
County, Cordell, Okla., said gun having been acquired on October 13,
1933, and manufactured by the Golt'e Patent Firearms llanufacturing Co.,
Eartford Comn, - o L T AT -
: : i
PO " On September 15, 1934 a Thompson sué-maehine gun, model 1921
serial #2116, was registered by John H, Burnett, Special Agent of the
C.R.I. & P. Railway, El Reno, Okle., said gun having been acquired in °
1922 and menufactured by the Colt's Patent Manufacturing Co.,Rartford,
Conn.

On September 24, 1934, a Thompson sub-machine gun, model 1921,
~ - serial #7985, was registered by Bill Byrd, Sheriff of Sequoyah County,
Sallisaw, Okla., 8aid gun having been acquired in November 1933 and men-
_ ufactured by the colt'e Patent Firearms Manufacturing 00., Hartford,COnn.
‘ i On September 14, 193&, a Thompson sub-machine gun, model 1927
s "~ serial #5223, was registered by C. E. Daniels, Maneging Director,: Okla-
' homa City Branch, Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City, Oklahoma City,
Okla,,said gun having been acquired on July 9, 1928, and manufactured by
-, the colt'e Patent Firearme llenureeturing co., Hartford, Oonn. RS

L s e ,.._" N s -,.n. .“4

" o On September 14, 1934 a 'I'hompson eu‘b-machine gun, inodel 1927, -

" bhoma City Branch, Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City, Oklahoma City,

- h Okla,, said gun having been acquired July 9, 1928 and mpenufactured by
It the €olt's Patent Firearme llanufact::ring co.. H?rtford Conn, -
i 2 7

e / S "On Septenber 22, 1934 a Thompson sub-machine gun, model Aczl,
7577 gertal #7419 was registered by H. V, Foster, Union National Bank, - -y
-~ " 'Bartlesville, Okla., said gn having been scquired on December 13, 1933 -
- —m _ e&nd manufactured by the Federal Leboratories, Ine,, Pittsburgh, Pa.

- ——

On September 20, 1934 a Thompson sub-machine gxm, model 28LC,
serial 8800, wes registered by 0.P. Ray, Superintendent, State Bureau of
Criminel Identification and Investication, said gun heving been acquired
on July 31, 1933 and menufactured by the Federal Leboretories, Inc.,
Pittsburgh,Pa.

-6 -

serial I5280 was registered by C. B, Daniels, Mansging Director,Okla- ’



: On September 20, 1934 a Thompson sub-machine gun, model "
28Ac, serial #6947, was registered by O.P. Ray, Superintendent,’
State Bureau of Criminal Identification and Investigation, Oklahoma
City, Okla., said gun having been acquired July 31,.1933 end manufac-
tured by the Federal Laboratories, Inc.,'Pittsburgh, Pa. ;

- om September 27, 1934 a Thompson sub-machine gun, model 1921
serial #7207, was reg1stered by C. G. Maxwell, Sheriff of Atoka Gounty,
Atoka, Okla.,'said gun having been acquired 1n 1933 and manuractured

"by the Federal Laboratories Inc., Pittsburgh, Pa. U

On September 20 1954 a Thompson sub-machine gun, model
28AC, serial #6773, was regietered by Jes. T. Miller, Agent of the
Auto-Ordnance Corp., New York City, Miller giving his address as 205
FPhilcade Building, Tulsa, Okla., and stating that he acqnired the gun -
on December 15, 1932. L , :

On October 17, 1934 a Thompson sub-machine gun, serial #3276,
was registered by Joe Neal, Ada, Okla,, said gun having been acquired .
on Ausust 28, 1933 and manufactured by the Colt's Petent Firearms
Ianufaseturing Co., Hartford, Conn.

On October 30, 1934 a Thompson sub-machine gun, model 1921,
serial #8075, was registered by 8. E. Brown, Warden, Oklahoma State ~
Penitentiary, McAlester, Okla., said gun having been acquired on July
10, 1933 and manufactured by the Auto-Ordnance Corporation, New York

City, On the same date Mr. Brown also registered a Thompson sub-

machine gun, model 1921, serial #8454, and stated said gun was ac- .
quired on September 25, 1931, and manufactured by the Auto-Ordnance
Corp., New York City. On the same date Mr, Brown registered a Thompson
sub-machine gun, model 1921, serial #8776, stating the gun was acquired

“ July 10, 1933 and manufactured by the Auto-Ordnance Corp.,New York City.

.IV1sed the gun was acquired on Sept. 25,1931 end manufactured by the Auto=":""

On the seme date Mr. Brown registered a Thompson sub-machine gun,model -

1921, serial #3044, which gun was acquired on July 10,1933 and manufac-

tured by the Auto-Ordnance Corp.,New York City.On the same date Mr.Brown
registered a Thompson sub-mechine gun, model 1921, serial #10243,and ad-

Ordnance Corp., New York City. On the same date Mr, MBrcwn registered a

‘Thompson sub-machine gun, model 1921, serial #10417, and advised seid

gun was acquired September 25, 1931 and manuractured by the Anto-Ordnanoe

- Corp., New York Citye .=~ . . -« i Pl heg Tl e



“ ford, conn. Ty el

On October 31, 1934 a Thompson sub-machine gun, model 1921,
serial #11491, was registered by H. C. Fowler, 1st Lieutenant, Provost
Marshal, Ft. Sill, Okla,, said gun naving been acquired March .21, 1933
and manufactured by the colt'a Patent Firearms Manufaoturing co., Heart-

9,“ T T e

On Octeber 31 1934, a ‘l’hompson sub-mchine gun, nodel 192.1,

o serial #11'782 was registered by He C. Fowler, said gun having been

Manufecturing Oo. » Eartford, Conn. STy

acquired March 21, 1933 end mnuractured by the COIt's Patent rireama

“7, .

On J’anuary 5 1925 2 Thompson mbdmachine gun, nodel 1921,

) serial #3867 was registered by Jeff 'I'hurston. Wilburton, Okla., said
‘gun having been acquired om July 27, 1927 and manufactured by the Colt's

Patent Firearms l(anuracturing co., Hertford, COnn.

On September 20, 1934 a Tnbmpson sub—mehine gun, model 1921,

, 'serial #4208, was registered by J. W, Townsend of the Federal Armoured

A

’ conn. '-" SN «v.v. " .- T ..'....‘-’ B
R ST A it -.1 V.

Truck Co., who gave nis aldress as Tulsa Hotel, Tulsa, Okla., and stated
said gun was acquired in 1933 and mnui‘actured by the Colt's Patnnt Fire-
erms Manufacturing Co., Hartford, Tonn, .

e -

On September 17, 1934 a Thompson sub-machine gun, model U.S.N.
1928, serial #7279, was registered by C. F, Urschel of the Slick Urschel
011 Co., Oklehoma City, Okla., sald gun heving been acquired September 8,
1933 and manufactured by the Colt's Patmt Firearms Manufacturing Cos)
He.rtford conn. - . .

e

On rebruary 5, 1936 a ‘mompson sub-naehine gun, model 1921,

' eerial #5568, was rogistered by Henry Vaughn, Poteau, Okla,, said gun.

having been acquired in May or June of 1933 and is now in possession of
Robert M, Vorce, Special Agent, K.C.S, Railroad, Heavener, Okla,, and
nanufacturod by the colt's Patent l‘ireerms l!anutacturing co., Hartford

" "‘..L, -"' ..'v"r - .“‘ 5
s ¥

s “A :‘ "’ : &4..-.».-».‘...’

e om Septenber 20, 1934 a 'l'hompson sub-mchine gun, nodel BBAG.
eerial #6670, was registered by 0, P, Ray, Superintendent of the State

" ‘Bureau of Criminal Identification snd Investigation, Oklehoma City, Okla.,

said gun having been acqulred July 31. 1933 and mnuractured by the




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR
CDw Federal Burean of Investigation .
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice
HWashington, D. .

- August 24, 1937.

[&7 In accordance with your instructions, I telephoned Mr.
Reinecke at the Indianapolis Office and Mr. Stapleton
% at the Cleveland Office and authorized them to make
a release to the press of the facts concerning the

apprehension of the above named subject.

E @h;gﬁf’/\/
' C. D. WARD,
3 B
b 4
<
D
7(
RECORDED o - ———
« O T-C - (624
S DLrygs 7 AR —



CLASS OF SERVICE DESIR
DOMESTIC | CABLE

TELEGRAM | ZBFULL RATE

/

N 3%

1206-A

CHECK \

DAY LETTER|

DEFERRED

NIGHT
MESSA

NIGHT
LETTER

[ NIGHT.
LETTER

SHIP
RADIOG

ACCT'G INFMN.

Patrons should check class of servics |

UNION_

TIME FILED

o
Sadlhcfoﬂo.h;m Wb&mnuw Mah&yqudb -

NEWCOMS CARLTON J. C. WILLEVER
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD

L e

Indimpolu, Indiana
August 24, 1937 =
3:00 PM

T N Stlplom .
Federal Bureau of Investigation

~ U. 8, Dept. of Justice ~
1130 Enquirer Building . .
Cleveland, Ohio, przény 9"

o

dnm!xm FUCITIVE WARRANT ISSUED ARDAAMERSBACH TAKEN IN CUSTODY BY MARSHAL

ARRAIGNED BEFORE COMMISSIONER INDIANAPOLIS ‘ILIVE HEARING JAILED IN DEPFAULT

| OF TWENTY THOUSNND DOLLAR BOND - - . —: -
s moww  [|7076-/p675
7-9 = ‘n 2 i «_-‘_-, { fx.bx.n. VST AT
| S S AUG v el
S - T LS DERT R T




- . - - . - B e el s T W — et ool S R E .
- b ) T ] . R X ' 1206-A
CLASS OF SERVICE DESIR . CHECK
DOMESTIC CABLE / —\
veLeGraM | X | FuwL mate ;
DAY LETTER DEFERRED . N ) ACCT'G INFMN.

NIGHT NIGHT : ’
MESSAGE LETTER l ] H «

’_"_'_ém 2 | N O N
LETTER RADIOGRA TIME FILED

Patrons should check class of service . ..

$esired; otherwrise mesenge will be ] -

- \ %;ﬁ" il ( " . wHITR JEwcous camLTON ©dc waieven \ /
Send the following message, subjoct o the lerms on Back hereof, which ase hereby agreedte - ’ :

: Indienapolis, Indiena
T - . ‘ . August 24, 19%

4 18:30 'A‘.l.
- 0. C. Dewey ” S .
C Federal Buresu of Invcstuaun
14 U. <, Department of Justice . .
775 Starks Building ' ' A
Louisville, Keatueky =~ ’
. o o P , ) .
; : BRIXID., ANTHONY J, AMERSBACH IN CUSTODY IISIAIAPOLIB._ o
| v, o ‘ ‘ ) . ‘ m - t '

HAR:ely - . T | | . _ o " ‘
oy - ppoorom® . /- S7C - /FE676
cc-Cineinnati o o b S

r’\v\.; -'~J :v\Ji“"’""

Valios Gif Jd‘“ ’

o 'i*_fj_"&“'_____i

WESTERN UNION GIFT ORDERS SOLVE THE PERPLEXING QUESTION OF WHAT TO GIVE




. 1130 Enquirer Building
omcinnau, Ohio

j;f

8peatal Agent xn"'mm. |
mmlmd. MO. \”» =

- Roforepcc 10 udo to tbo lotur rre. your otnce datod
Anz\mt 16 1937 requesting that this office gscertain the date of
- the amat of oubjoct Asersbach and the nsme pf the meaun‘ ln

----- . - K AN AR

el ﬂeuc ve Odvhed that Specid lgent d. l. Bhpem

- eonuctod John Davis of the Identification Bureau of the Colnlbu

Ohio Police Departrent and ascertained from their records that l>r7©
subject as Anthony”Amersbach, Columbus Police Department #4221

. 'r W,’ . ) )
R Ohio State Ponitontiu'y, iunb\w Oh!.o, nt also donteoted By . . Ll
7 -~ Agent Claparman in reference to the oriminal feqord of hm-sboct ' ‘
% Rie_pecords d1sclosed several urreoh around 1917 4p Olovcj.und,
Ohlo, which he ptates are also supported dy fifgerprints, ‘Ris g
r.gord ot tbo u of :loubuoh 1is ’ tollmm- j

K4
P"‘l-kL; Lo e : o ’ L
. -
SR Rt 5. SO
= . co

e e ce i memt e e—n b e -



Criminal record of rony’.i-enbach 7503604

thony Jbseph’lnarbach Anthoqy
' JAnerdack

Ln‘u:

H. D. HARRIS,
Special Agent In Charge.
CC Bureau
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Federal Bureau of Inuestination o
United Btates Department of Justice

1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Ohio

August 24, 1937

{
\ Special Agent in Charge
P4 ~ All Field Divisions

Re: BREKID
Dear Sir:

Anthony Josephcimersbach, with aliases, who was indicted
at Toledo, Ohio, in the United States District Court, June 10,
1937, charged with harboring Alvin®Karvis and Harry®amobell,
and as accessory after the fact to the kidnaring of Edward George
Bremer, was aoprehended at Indiananolis, Indiana, August 24, 1937
by agents of the Bureau. Any vnending investigation in your dis-
trict seeking his whereabouts may be discontinued.

The correct title of this case for report purposes will be:

Alvin Karpis, with aliases; Dr, Joseph P.cibran, with aliases, I. O.
1232; et al; Edward George Bremer - Victim.

Kidnaping; Harboring of Fugitives; Obstruction of Justice; National
Firearms Act

Cincinnati is the office of origin. The Cleveland and

Chicago offices are to receive a copy of all renorts and communica-
tions, - - e »

Very truly yours,

T. N. Stapleton

EJW:jjo / Special Agent in Charge
) T— CC—Bureau v TR

REcorpmy | 7= 576 7 JYLT ] .
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? o ‘l‘rmmlttod horuiﬂx sro coplu bf a propond
‘/ | ‘\prou nlmo oonoornlng the tppuhomion ot one Anthony
\? senorlbcoh. by Speoial Agents of the Fodortl Bureau of

’ Inwo.ti;ttlon. at !ndianupolil. !ndllnn, cn.AQgpat 23,

I

1037,
Very truly yours, ;

o o Ve
: John !dgu- Hoanr.x T \
_.‘l . . Dir.“&o J | ,

DIRECTOR OF INPCRMATION. C Ty ey

J.' 1‘\

U‘G 26 1537
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B m Jum 10, 1987, an Momnt was rotnrnd !.n the Unitod States Diltriot

'.conrt st Toledo, Ohio, charging Anthony Amersbach in three eounts with accessory -
‘after the faot of kidnaping, and of harboring various members of the Barkor-hrpil

. "gang who were under indiectment in 8t. Paul, Minnesota, for the kidnaping of Ednrd
Goorgo Bronor. . 'nalthy St. Pwl bmhr, on Janury 11. 1084. .

" fhis indiqtment included Bu-g}(n;u mu. ‘Edward)MoGraw tnd hie wite .

: Chr'tvcﬂnw, Eai arry, Trank Pe Grnmld. hy)
: \Qobobmnd. and SaA koo ._,_;.;.’_“ .\ o '.\

_ The mim ncmb.rl of the Barhr-hrph gu; yroooodod to l'olodo. Gzio.

S 1ia the early spring ef 1934, following the payment of the $200,000 ransom money -

demanded by the kidnapers of Mr. Bremer, and his gubsequent release. Their entrance

in Toledo and vicinity was arranged for by Willi &oavcr. who was a former
associate of Bert Angus im the Saloon business in Chlumet City, Illinoise. During

. ‘the gang's stay h rclodo. thoy fouml romgo ia the Casine Clud, oporatod by Bert

"andl'odln‘ut, s . .

1n lay. 1934, Alv.ln hrpil and hil p.rao\u-. Doloru\@ohnoy, novod to g
clm nd, ‘Ohioe . They were soon joined by Fre ker, Pauls on, mrry%npboll.'

Iynom Burdette, and other members of the mob. :While at Cl thny froquontod ‘
the Ku-va.rd Club, operated by Arthur W obobrud. ' o
h ,, v Anthony Aaorl'buh ws onployod at tm Harvard CIub. anl ‘boom lnvol'ml with

- this pn; during his essosiation there. Ne has been a fugitive since the retura ot .
=, 72 e mxmont. and has deen the oubjm of & nation-wide yearch b; the Federal -

: : ‘ ’ e ‘c "‘ ; "" 4‘“ ,';:- \'* *?..-, s *.;:-;i",‘;;l'_":i", ""“ Sl

i uor-baoh wes -pprohonau as nw.s PN, ‘ulq Ms\ui as. 1037, ht

=iy nu.mon-. Ind{ana, dy Speecial Agents of the Federal Pureau of Invnttgaun.

<.; and ke will be returned to cl.vohnd, onu. to answer hrboring charsu mdtu
.8‘1‘“ hll 'hm ‘ e Tt . R RN

SOPIES DESTROTED
360 MAR RS VS
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L]
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR
Federal Bureau of Inuvestination . Mr. Cofey . ...
¥nited States Bepartment of Justice e fn“
. ma,hfngtu“’ Bo@o Mr. Foxworth . ...
GJBE s JEM / Mr. Glavin ... ...
- August 20, 1937, Mr. Harko ... ...
Mr. Hottel ... ..
' . Mr. Mclntire ?
= VEMORANDW FOR MR. TAMM, (p‘l{ﬁ"”"- Leetgy /
Mr. Nicpcd ..
- I Mr. Penpingion
. ldn/
Reference is made to my previous memorandum dated mm T
~  June 3, 1937, in connection with the receipt of a fingerprint My Traey :
card from the Police Department, Topeka, Kangas, reporting the Mins Gandy..........
arrest on May 22, 1937 of one Albert Warrer)érzd'ooms, charged
with petty larceny and destruction of property, indicating

disposition of thirty days on the first charge and ten days NN
on the second charge. SR <

Please be advised that there was received on August ,\ <
18, 1937 a fingerprint card from the Police Department, Topeka, SN i
Kansas, for the same individual indicating thet he was arrested o
for burglary and larceny on two counts and was sentenced to the S N

State Industrial Reformatory, Kansas. o

The following notation also appears on this card: .
- "Latent fingerprints identified as right index, middle and ring T
fingers of AlbertOGrooms , from burglary at the Masoriic Temple". p -
"Nephew of Alvin Karpis®. It is noted from previous correspondence
in connection with this individual that he is very desirious of

emulating the activities of his uncle, Alvin Karpise.

For your information, the Bureau however has not
received any latent fingerprints in connection with the latent
fingerprint identification. The fingerprints of this individual -

have also been entered in the Single Fingerprint File as
#K=1501T, o m—————

BEooppgy Femecttilly,7 =S 76 - 14l y
& B . R - .

!




Copes, wos ey e : SR P T "
AT 9.5” Le L August 88, 1937 . 0 :
- ABL: MK -~ P S . LT
. ._4. T Ze 01T 3
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San Frencisoo, Califormfe, .. - oo

Dear Sirs : S
R . R.z nmp . -\1';‘»;'; : ‘-:-.T e L ‘_r'.> K ,L B .

Reference is made to your lette: dated April ®, °
1937, whioch contained information relative to the story
.- ~ told by Alvin Ksrpis and rurnuhoc by Werden :ohnnon of
S - Alcatras Prisoa, '

To date, the file does not indicate that ifardexn
Johnaton has besn appropriately interviewed relative to
- this ratter, and it 13 desired that t!u same be dou
tmodhtoly.

ST e s T Vori 'tmly‘yourl, g

PRE R et

John Edgar Hoovor.;
,:’DiuCW. AP

Mo bester L.
M- 2 prdee— t
o Fennirgiap
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MEMORANDUM FOR IDENTIFICATION DIVISION
:.A‘ ) . -
E Informatlon ha.s been received to the effect
that eub.]ect ANTBOIY Jo “ERSM. with llm.
FUGITIVE, Index No. 7551 ,» Was 1ocated at
Indianapolis, Inde orfugust 23, 1937,
Very truly youre,
* -
John Edgar Hoover,
L Directm STt T
SR R e /44 85
“ e RECORDE F..b-; g ,
. | SR Aw :;'z ,Ah-zv u.f
*{;’;" o * -.‘,‘1 - i': .‘A'A . ST |P\T
' R 4 » —_— e e




" Loutsville, xont{aer;
 August 5, 1087

calel
L

x omtion hu rooontly boon donlopod tht thil tqgitivo il a

near the vicinity ef Louisville, Kentuoky, driving a 1935 »
Pontiae Coach, greea ia oolor,. l(atm' Noe 6408,850 and bearing 1937 :
"Indiana 1icense tags #68119. This Pugitive is allegedly oontem- -
Plating the purohuo of . guhnng ho\uo nn.r Louisville, Kentuckys

g

Ilfomtion hu !‘arthor bom dowlopod rooontly‘t’nn“WSBAcH h
hobnobbing with the County Sheriff "in the County immediately South
. of Louisville® and with "another man supposed to be operating a .

- well knomn gnbll.n; ylm South of men., whioh 18 oqu!.ypod

-:;ijrhh Mti‘-.n‘u thovlut one {n the Brmr"om and 14 extremely °

t0 oarry a pistol st all times, and Lgontl ‘making fnquiry ahonu ‘be
ottrmly careful in warning other cooperators relative o this -
- mane. It is requested that all Agents be on the lookout for the
" afore-desoribed Fugitive and eutomobile, and watil further hutruotod

" desoription of this man or the automobile, however, it is deemed
advisable to disoclose this information to well known ocooperators -
of the Louisville Police Department for their ocooperation in the
apprehension of this Pugitive.

VYery truly yours,
ASR3 jdo

7=3 Mv‘ 0. C. DEWEY
CC Bureau Speoial Agent in Charge

" dangerous, having shot and killed offjicers im the past, and i¢ hm

A REGORDED & INDEXED
This Fug:ltiu'l ‘,ueription is as follm, v eees r &
'7(, gl 7
Ages 40 yrs.
Heights 65' 8®
<= -- -~ Welghts - - . 190 1bse - PO w d:’ 4
Eyes: - . . Bromm, pioroin‘. ’., |
o Builds . .- Beevy . - a g
5, -  Badrs . - Vhite, BXCEPT m nm sr RUNNING ?-.-—

70 redio messages should be given local polios relative to the .~ . ... .« -

!



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THISC!i‘;.ElORIGINATEDAT CINCINMATI. FiLeno, 7=27
RE’DR‘I’ MAD( A'I’ DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR lEPORT MADE BY
. . e Sy WHICH MADK ~,‘> s ._-3.4 , e E o >
1 Salt I.ah Mty. Utah. 8-23-57._;:" B 48-1.»2-57_. S YAI. Co ZIMMER - G,Je
Tmx D S ; RN ot S ‘.;\“{.‘_:'_" s b | cHARACTER OF CASE
GEORGE TIMI W : KIDNAPII\G OBSTBUGTICN OF .TUSTICE
PR, JOSEFH F, RAN with aliaaos !UGITIVK, s HLRBOEING oF IUGITIVED, N&TION“L
. 1.0, #1232, eé ale Lo . | FIREARMS ACTe ~
: svngﬁsns oF FACTS: ‘ ’ -,:" R P A A .
STl Stop notices pendi Kotor Yehicle Bureau LR
Utah and Revada ro:a!ord V8 86dsh, Motor f#
2044337 and/RlymoutH Sedan, iotor f PJ 323778,
T I s
A - RN - ~
{ s 3 :t, : £ \’ °
: ,‘ & ; v
k---/ . . L. - i Lo <) - c .' 3 R
REFSRENCE: ~ ~  Letter rrom Cincinnati D:vision 8-5-37, -
P = . AT SALT LAKE OITT. . .
- L \‘ x

v i Stop notices havo been plaoed with the Motor Vehicle Buresus
. foy Utah and Nevada, against FPord V8 two door Sedan, 1835 model, motor #F 2044337 ,and
1935 Plymouth Sodan, Motor # PT 322778, Serial £2619857,

7 » 5 -

e . v . *
C AL s
: . s

. L .
N e .
. &

s N -
T N
-t
. £
-

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

L'5 7 [5‘" ) /%RS Algg,y ..

COPIES OF THIS REFORT

3 - Bureau. torres Dm o T .
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"2 - Cincinnati. $U0 NANSES V96§ S A
.. |. 1 = Cleveland, e
: ‘\2 - Salt Lake City. s A
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Cincinn:‘ti , e io FILE NO. 7-6
REPFPORT MADE AT B DAT! WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE IY
.L_ 3T s .‘,'A. : - €T .,‘ WHICH MADE ~ - "”'J»u AR ¢tk T o
TR ! ?-22-37 2] Lo
n PasoJexaso RS “ R_Lcolvm. s, A.cl C°  pav

8-23-37 18-23-37

X o : 2 S
| | ALVIN KARPIS; ith aliaseu, SRR & FRIDNAPP ING, HARBORING GF FUG-
IR, JOSZPH P. RAN, w.a4 mmm I_’ N ITIVSS, OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;

m e Bt S PR

Taw .

EDWARD GiiORGE ,Bam uctm. et e mnom FIRE ARMS A.CT.

LT et e 'w;;r‘

liail Traoin; en I. I.'x{ergusoxi &.'ii o, A

svnqgsn_’s OF rAcu:'

R R .= %7+ 'Hobbs; M. M, discontinued, tracings for- °© ;
: - R ‘L, - warded Cincinnati Qffice, Stop Orders - Sl
/& e ' ' placed in New Mexico for ord Sedan motor ... , -
SR S 2044337 and Plymouth Sedan mot motor PJ 322778, . S
. ;,.,»,_ el o 7,7 g ’:’”‘ PR W R *n‘_‘ Lt e .
, "‘ e ‘r I /) ‘1” L RUG, "\‘ T ‘ . L.
N o . : - '4" ﬁ:. ;_1 j - S L A ’ . ;_-
(\' i v
Referenqg; Repo:t -G H. !ranklin, 41 Paao, Texas, 7—22-37 c e e -
SRy Laf%qr from Gincinnati Office to Chicago Offics 8-5.37. < . =. .-
Detzilss 1‘:.11 .gover on Mr, & Lirs., W. L. Ferguson, Hobbs, lN. I, maintuinzd

sinee July 17, 1937, has beer discontinusd, The tracings rsceived with a view
to the 1ocat10 of Erg. ulllla:;ﬁ,ark alias Qggg_tbx:', are atiached to Cincinnati -
copies of dhis’ xepoijf ‘ ' o -
e k- 99‘.:'-- - L o
O= A stof Jfler has been filqd wu-h the’ Division of Motor Vehicles _
at Santa Fs, Ne\PMexlco for Ford sedan motor 3044337 ;nd PlJmouth sedan motor
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Federal Burean of Inuvestigation -/

United States Department of Justice
- 506 Fletcher Trust Building
7 : Indianapolis, Indiana
- August 26, 1937 /

- JIM:MIR
7-9
Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

o
3 Re: ALVIN KARPISbwith aliases;
DR. JOSEPH P.~’MORAN, with aliaseg,
I.0. 1232; et al; EDWARD GEOR REMER,
Victim. - KIDNAPING; HARBORING OF
FUGITIVES; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;
/f NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT.

#/”, Dear Sir: = Jore]
C ~; \_,[’ -

. closed herewith is a fingerprint card of
Mrs. Margaret Ev%fzun who allegedly married Anthony Joseph Amers-
bach under the name of James Joseph)Braun in Detroit, Michigan,

on June 6, 1926. Margaret Eva Brain is an entertainer and as such
is knomn under the name of Eva%Ma.rkland. Her maiden name was
Margaret Eva)Phompson. She voluntarily permitted her fingerprints
to be taken by the Indianapolis Office on August 25, 1937.

It 18 requested that this fingerprint card be
2 p searched through the criminal file and if any record is found,
yu / / the same should be forwarded to the Cincinnati and Cleveland
St /.W’ § Of‘fices. _ L

P 3/) If no record is found, it is requested that
7 8 this fingerprint card be placed in the personal identification
file of the Bureau.

PERSONAL IDENT.
Very truly yours, )

RECORDED
AUG 31 1937 - %ﬂd/
~—I1UENT. DIV. |

Herold H. Reinecke
1 encl. Special Agent in Charge

cc Cincinnati RECORDED & INDEXED T e g
L Cleveland RS g A I _ f[ 7 =
cH In:;:c:zr E. J. Connelley, New York. . r—l 5 “o : / é(’( /
'n’\‘( Chi?@ ! PR
, v ﬂ.' . i A'V~‘*5,.g;7

T



‘(x. -

ved

spoohl u;ent in chu'go,
Indhmponl. mm.

ALVIN KARPIS, with aliasedy L

au
- hs L DRe JOSEPH Pe MONAN, with I.lm..’ .
L Identification Order 1232, ot aley -
R RIYMAND GEOROB RREMR, Viotine -
( ..+ . . Kidnapings Emyboring of Nsitim. .
‘X SR Qbghruotion of Justicee i R
‘ J SR !htim Firurnn m. W b
A . »J e K R L =
o RECA Roforrinc to ﬂago*priwh fotm‘dod ‘by .

ploase Lo advisci thnt &1 arzanination of the ﬁn*ernrint

rocords of the Peloral "ures: c¢f Investiyation mna to

disclono uw data. conoamlnb the follwinsx

-4‘.\

2s - L. Ci e

48 nmu,.x'r SV m R

e ﬂouo be adv‘!.lod !;.n'k the th!gorprlnh mb-
littod W you sre being £1led in the Bureau's Civil Idmﬂp
R tication Section nr pereono.l umtinoction p\a'pom, .

,-Ghtalgo ’nunou.

AL



Federal Burean of Inuestigation

Wuited States Departiment of Justice

Post Office Box 1276,

CWS: MM Oklahoma City, Oklahoma,
7-36 August 25th, 1937
Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C. ‘

RE: BREKID
Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter of August 21st, 1937 (Bureau
file 7-576) instructing me to jipterview the Chief of Police
regarding prosecution of Har ldstein, Tulsa, for illegal
sale of .45 calibre Colt automatic pistol to AlvinKarpis.

Please be advised that I was unable to proceed to Tulsa as 1
had planned, due to the continuing inspection of this office, -
I expect to proceed to Tulsa sometime next week, at which time
I shall conduct the necessary investigation.

Very truly yours,

Ay AT

C. W. STEIN,
- SPECTAL AGENT IN, CHARGE.




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
'n-uswiomclmmxr Cincinnati, Ohio. _— . Co FILENO. T)=T]
REFORT MADK AT DATE WHEN MADK PERIOD FOR REFORT MADE BY
WHICH MADR .
Peoria, Illinois 8-R6-37 8-13-37 . .| @. A. STEVENS (A) CD
™me q _ CHARACTER OF CASK
GECRGE TInT with aliases; KIDNAPING; OBSTRUCTION OF
DR. JOSEPH P. ORAN » with aliases - FUuITIVE JUSTICE; HARBORING OF FUGITIVES;
EDI 50, ';‘g’n” 24 8 oIM. - -~ - -~ | NATIONAL FIREARES ACT.

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

REFERENCE:

DETAILS:

"either of these cars be licensed in I11inéis, s the Peoria -

940«’

1935¥Ford V-8, motor. /.73 37.and 1935 | i
lymouth Sedan, motor #PJ/ 322772, serial = -
2619857 not registered in fhe State of . --
Illinois, and stop notices e been placed -
80 that in the event either or both are ' 4
registered in the future the Peoria Field
Division will be notified.

Letter to Chicago Field Division, dated August 5, s 1937,
from the, Cincinnati Field Division,

o Floyd Phillips, Automobile Files, office of Secreta.ry
of State » Capitol Building, Springfield, Illinoia, search-
ed the files and stated there was no record that 1935 Ford .
V-8, motor #2044337 or 1935 Plymouth. Sedan, motor #PJ322772,
serial #2619857-had been registered in the State of ‘Il1lin~
ois at any. time._ A stop notice was pladed so that should

Field Division will be notified. ‘.

~-PENDINGS® -

ronwutt:y(’ ] (’ W¢ Py L. q - : DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES e

-
- ——

>
c
.
no
ool
cc

7-157¢- /¢dgy

3 Bureau

. COPIES ol THIS REPORT

~—
2 Cincinnati

¥
\.X 2 Peorim 47/ /

ik

’i"‘ oo,

i’-v!'-
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601 Richmond Trust Building,
- Richmond, Virginia,

TS eS0T o  August 26, 1989, U U

‘o BN R i .
. L. T S - .
. o IR n L
- R . ; ) . ¢
. = A TR L * g i e .
. R - . NS .
T W - “r .
. R 2 ! 8 .
. L . T
v - 3
~ s . .
2 - sl 0 [
; . Lo g B H - . -
S A . . - RO 3 )
“’ hl ‘~" ; . X . ce t
a2

oL spestal Agent tn charso T
coaloal L ctneinmtl Ohlo. e

P R m-v *BREXID* %%ﬂ/«({ 6 W" g

Do‘r sin . ~"4 ', . ‘"_ ;‘: 4_: ., o :_'A ° »'..' » . ; . ." . . ) ;{: .' .; -

w

. Reference is made to your httor‘utod Ansuat’s. 1937,
directed to the Special Agent in Charge, Chicago, Illinois, copy
of which was designated for this divieion, relative to placing a
stop notice in the Division of Motor Vehicles, Richmond, Virginia,
against 1935 kodel{Ford V8, Two Door Sedan, ¥otor 2044337, and .
against 1935 {Plymo h Sedan, Votor #P7 322772, s.:rial ﬁemasv. -

_ , This office has teen advised by John Q. Rhodu. IPey ~ -

- Director, Division of Motor Vehicles, Commonwealth of Virgipla, i~

Richmond, Virginia, that $he above desoribed vehicles have mot 'O

o . been rogutored in the State of Virginia and appropriato nc;p j‘--@"
A notice has been placed in the files of the Division of Motor  ~.)

£ " Vehicles so that if at a later date these automobilos should be -\ ~

resisterod nn- office -111 be notified ncoordlngly -
o R In vje- or tho tnot that thoro are no othtr leads out-
£t I atandlng within he territory of this office, this case is being
ST L oonudorod nforrod tpbn oonplotlon to tho divia!.on of or!.gn :

RE’mBDm e 'c »! ;bho‘ - - v"' B Tr‘ -

H?E}E'}J 7L /‘/éfa

e e fy speetal Agent h cmm e
JIUVG T . P e pr & R j G, fu}’“ :}“a/, e th,

] . k
et el EUTEET EE T LR AR o N el seie e
Ca¥roea .18 -

\_—.————f" ‘(‘




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

!'brmNo 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI OHIO ’ rLE N -15 _ JHP:els
v mour'umm- - "DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR T | smrowrmacwy - \ :
- : Lo WHICH MADK e o
.| New Orleans, Louisiana 8-23-3‘7 18 19&20-37 ,‘?;, .3+ H, POLKINHORN
% cummoruﬂ N
GmRGE IMINEY, with &liaser DR. .TOSEPH P. MCRAN,| KIDNAPING; OBSTRUCTION OF
with eliases - FUGITIVE, I1.0.§1232; ET AI.. . ~: - .| JUSTICE; HARBORING OF FUGITIVES;
Edward Georgpﬁremer -VICTD. - .. | NATIONAL FIREARIS ACT.
A evﬂonls OF FACTS: v"-"SuspioiOus persons at 2865 Grand Route St. J' Olin, |
v - . New Orleans, Louisiana, thought connected with

i Milton Lett. Investigation proved otherwise.,

'74, I 'rj; Coop o Ty R
’ LSRRI "t . !. . .

N
- > b S . .- . o P
- - )

-,  REFERENCE: Report ot Special Agent in Charge Dwight Brantlgy, Kansas
’ .7 Jelty, dated 8-20-37, under title ™1937 Kansas License
e 1651 lymouth Coach, llotor PJ182699; Owner, Corinne
S . )%-ussel Coffeyville, Kaneas) - :
?." l)‘*'ll». Thi‘s: report is predicated upon information received from
\\ Deteétives Arthur Carroll and Albert Heintz of the Third
B Precinct, New Orleans Police Department, to the effect that there wes &
q}' sedan bearing Kansas tags 5-1631 parked in front of 2865 Grand Route St.
\\ ’ John, end that the pereons in this car acted in a very suepicious manner.
' J I P ‘' n order to cOOperete with the Police Department this of-.
V Pice wired the Kansas City Offiee inquiring as to the identity of the owner

of the car, and received the reply that this car was the property of one
Corinne Russell of 612 West 11th Street, Coffeyville, Kansas, and that the
car was & 1935 Plymouth Coach, Motor #Pn82699 and that corinne Russell was
well known to the Chief of Police of Coffeyville, Kansas, who stated that
she 18 8 sister of "Red" Russell who plays in western novies' elso that ehe
" had previously ‘been mrried to Diek Scoville, a jo ey. S '

RN

| )( 7 I view of the fact that MI1(MStt's wife, Luctlle Ferris
e

MY

tt, 'is from Coffeyville, Kansas, ‘sn investigation was launched by this
ofﬁ.ce ‘to determine if there was eny connection between Lucille Lett and
the persons reeiding at 2865 Grand Route St. Johm, . ‘.. e

e ‘%a W%m, | -’ '.,o..’o;;.m...m..c..
| 7- 1L ¢ = 1]4Lq) 17520 10m,

COPIES OF THII REFORT

' 3 = Bureau
2 - Cincinnati I
, 2 = New Orleansomims n ._\ A

_j ~ d16¢ MR%’%UI ) #1//
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4 check wes made et Post Office Station G, which handles meil
_delivered in this neighborhood; H. J. Medley, postman, vas discreetly.
*‘!"" * contacted, and stated that one Elizebeth Patterson was'at this time -5 7 ¢tV
; - 1iving at 2865 Grand Route St. .John, and that there was enother ‘woman .- - :
~=".11ving with her whom-he did not “know.’ Be stated that these women oc- ' - ¢
~ cupied the eparhnent by themselves that" "they' had 1ired 1n this apa.rt-
ment for the past n1ne or ten days. ,,-f,-‘ .

. ,r Cinm.
LT .
U

) RN SR A “P. Vidacovich Glerk 'l:o the Superintendent or the Post ornce,
.- checked ‘back" lists at the main office and found that one Margaret Patterson,
4‘omer1y of 1438 Verna Street was 1isted ae living at 2865 Grand Route St. f’_ -

A 1438 Verna Street uas discreetly contacted -
atterson, whom he knew as Pat, boarded at his ' 5
Russell; und that Corinne Russell had a Plymouth
Kensas tags, He stated $hat Corinne's husband was formerly
Xey, Yut that he 414 not know his name, apd that these two women were
rather fast, at he thought they hustled. Nolan stated that they .
worked for some gambling Joint in the French Quarter of New Orleang, he
.thought, but that he would 1nqu1re ‘of his’ son, ‘Fugene Nolan,' Jr., and
vould no*tify tris office as to the exact 1ocat10n at vhich thece vomen
werked,

. b=

. Bugene .olan, Jr. called the writer by telephone and stated that .
Margaret Patterson had formerly been a dealer in the Klondike geme at the
Chez Paree; and that Corinne Russell had been a Klondike dealer at the :
Starllght Inn.- Both of the above mentioned placee are oabarets and’ Qambling

hOUSeS. o } . S . L ,& P z ) .
s 4‘&. A - [ R " '0 - s -"f' - A ™, ":’E’ . ':: '-.‘ T e '[’ . t s
s Speci’al Agent R.“L'. anders with the writer watched the address

2865 Grand Route St. John on several occasions, and saw several men enter
. this address, but nothing more,  Special Agent Flanﬂers with writer went .
"o 2865 Grand Routd St. John and ‘interviewed Corimne Russell. disorestly,
. 'and she 'stated that she. had been work!.ng at the Stern@n Ynn us a nondiko SRR
" dealer, and at the preésent time she ‘was not-acing anything, but that she . - .
‘bad several friends who, called 6n ‘her at her eddress, -and that her room- - ”
mate, ‘Pat Patterson, had fome’rly been at the Chez Paree as & Klondike .. - -
" dealer, .-but At the" _present time was not employed.* .Pat Patterson came into’ :
t}e room durifg the interview, and she ‘stated that ,;ehe hed worked in several °
__gembling establishments around town as a Klondike. dealer,-but. that presently
" - she was unemployed, and that she had several men callers ﬁxo celled at this ;

Ky

. address quite rrequently to eee her. R T L

\&*r i X GG

e S e atam &7 o IR ,.(/ e TE RN W s wh S e a4

N everal photographs were displayed to Corinne Russell,. emons vhich
vts 2 picture of lLucilleXlett. Liiss Russell failed to identify eny of tlese
vhotographs.

— — -t w—— —— —



Federal Bureau of Inuvestigation
United States Bepartment of Justice

1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Ohio

- Aygust 24, 1937
Director
<, Federal Bureau of Investigation
, Washington, D. C.
- ~ Re: BREKID

————

Dear Sir:

Confirming my telephone conversation with Ip. Tamm
on August 23, 1937 this will advise that Special Agent S. K.
McKee departed Cleveland, Ohio at 12:30 P.M. August 23 for
Buffalo, New York to conduct appropriate investigation at
Silver e, New York looking towards the apprehension of
@/\/ Anthon)Fersbach, a subject in the above entiled matter,
based upon information received by long distance telephone
7)? from EstelleXliizell at Atlantic City, New Jersey. This in-
formant advised Special Agent &. J. Dowd that she hed inter-
viewed Lirs. Artjéebebrand Just before leaving Cleveland for
- Atlantic Cyty, at which time lirs. Hebebrand stated that she
had recently received a letter from subject Amersbach post-
marked at Silver Lake, near Silver Springs, New York.

Mr. Tamm euthorized Agent McKee to proceed to
Buffalo in view of the fact that he has previously interviewed
subject Amersbach and can recognize him on sight.

After information was received from Indianapolis
on Aysust 24 that subject Amersbach had been ocated in Indian-
" apolis, the Buffalo office was requested to notify agent
McKee to return to Cleveland.

Very truly yours,

T. N. ST.

TNS: rh
cc Buffalo RECORDEL
Mjemi &




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
. ‘ DIRECTOR

Federal Burean of Inuestigation
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice

Washinpton, D. €.
~ EAT:MC August 27, 1937.
_ Time: 4350 P.M.
MEMORANDUM FOR me%
~ RE: (BREMER CASE

With reference to the memorandum prepared by Special Agent S. K.
McKee and furnished to the Bureau, concerning the harboring at
Cleveland and Toledo, Ohio, in connection with this case, which
data is to be furnished to the local authorities there personally
by Mr. McKee, Mr. McKee called me from Cleveland, bhaving returned
there from Buffalo last Tuesday, and inquired as to what action
the Bureau has taken with regard to the memorandum. He stated he
particularly wanted to know inasmuch as SAC Shivers at Miami has
wired him to kmow when he will return to Miami.

I told Mr. McKee that the Bureau had summarized the memorandum

and would send him copies in the very near future. With regard to
- his returning to Miemi, he was advised that Mr. Shivers would be -

advised concerning this matter when next telephonically contacted.

— irz sl

i o e wdd

[__-— . — ——— e

‘ Do
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Cincinnati, Ohio FILE NO. .18
_REPORT MADK AT . DATE WHEN MADK reriopFoR - | meromt MADESY ‘
o . _ WHICH MADK C .
Butte, Montena - | 8/23/37 | 8/21/37 ‘H. E. Andersen
. < . k CHARACTER OF CASE N
T ATV KERPIS, with elidses; oo 4

DR. JO3TPE POMORAN, with aliases,”

Ii 0. 1232 - FU(‘ITIVE . . ~‘ ' . ' " ‘
hy oS f i n) ACTY o L aa e

1 Obstruction of Justice;
Natfional Firearms Act’

. Kidnapinz; Harbormp of Iﬁwiti“N ;

- 1
- SITIVE, et R ;
iwmﬂb&n@@vfmm wamv ' f%i
zKFord Seden, Motor No. 2044357 and .
RLPlymouth Sedan, Motor P.T-3222'_72, R
not registered in Idaho or Nontana. . Qo .
Stop cards placed, _:’ _ : LGS
R . " 4 - . .

from Cincinneti Office to

L Reference: Letter
C:iceszo Office, Auzust 5, 1937,

s :
- -' S ’
- o ~

Details: _ . :
Throuph correspondence vrith the Iotor Vehicle Divisions of Idaho and
Montanek it has been learned that neither Ford Sedan, liotor No. 2044337, nor
Plymouth Sedan, Motor PJ-322772, Serial No. 2619857 is renistered in either
-State, Stop cards have been placed.

e L . J‘- . coa s .:,‘_' I }; L. o ’\
- REFERRED UPON COMPLEI‘ION TO OFFICE OF ORIGIN
. 7 ")g v PR BN . e o ,;: g P __f - .%f . .-.:. - e
“:q B § . : ) ' g,:,, B - ‘; e Yoo 2 U “ -
¥ 3 - L K : ;
APPROVED AND SPECIAL AGENT . . DO NOT WRITE IN THESK SPACES
FORWARDID: ™ CHanex {

/B & ﬂMM 7 1576 - /?iéz;?* AUG'3 9 1997

3 Burzen 7

2, Cincfnneti COPIES DESTROYED A

368 Mar 25 tocg ‘ 'V e
OA‘H o~
HY.-d R 7

7 7
. 8. SOVERNMENT FRINTING OFFICK ﬁl—él‘ /



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Tmsg‘:slomcnm-r:oxr.. Cincinnati, Ohio riLeno. 7=33
_REPORT MADE AT : | DATEWHEN MADE | PERIODFOR .- REPORT MADE BY - o
_ o | wHicHmaD .
Sen l‘rancisco, canf. _ e-zs-sr . a/4/19/51 [ O n. m« e

o

me ALvm'ﬁR_PIs, with eliases; DRe JOSEPH Fe
DMORAN, ﬁmses - FUGITIVE, I..O. 1232;
ANTHORY J BACH, with aliases - FUGITIVE;

% _}” CHARACTER OF CASE KIDNAPING;
‘ HARBORING OF FUGITIVES;

OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;

L

. - . . . \ B A N . ; e, -
o . . Pe - ] o
4 T . . .~ -
Ly e

ET AI., Edward Georgé-/Bremer « VIGTII. EETar .. NATIONAL FIREARMS ACTe

ad -, ‘e N i . PR
e " s Ty o s e . B R T

':."1

.l SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: o "al;don fat Alcatm redéi'ai' Pbm’teﬁti;ﬁ ade

-~ vises ALVIN KARPIS, inmate, has never fure _

* “nished information relative to criminal ace &: .
‘tivities, nor showed such indicatigne No 5 . -~
{nformation developed that MIL TP is . So S
in eontact with the\fose femily, 7337 Weld . i
! Street, Oakland, Californiae PR R SN

. 4 '

&

Y . - L - » 5. . T~
B oo S e R . - e P 2. e

. PP v . . N N ey

R . TR LR L R . L E -3 < —~ IR

Letter from the San Francisco Office to the

Bureau dated April 29, 1937; Report of Spe-

eiel Agent J. He Rice, San Francisco, Cali-
fornia, dated July 3, 1937; Letter from the

Bureau (7-576) to Mre Ee Je Connelley, New RN
York Gity, dated .Tuly 26, 1939. \ \

Throush a“diplonatic inquiry or ll:ro J’o A. JomSTbN, Iardon,
‘Mcatraz Foderal Penitentiary, it was ascertained that ALVIN . - .
KARPIS, inmate, has never furnished amy information to authorie.:

" ties of that institution relative to criminal activities, mor »1

has he shown eny desire or indication that such information *
nisht bo torthcomins. ur. JOHNSI‘W stated 11’ KARPIS il over

> ",‘

2 Oklahoma

City A

\| { 1 Cleveland (Information) N Q)Q/

-1.1 Little Rock (Information) YL* :g‘f& 4
1 Chicago (Information) —°§~ 5 714

'8 _Sen Franciseo ° & i /

wden. -‘: 577{:--1 N /%é?d A.,qso 10?

Ty

IES OF THIS REFORT

2 Cincinnati RN , ) 3-\,‘@'




,inclined to rurniah any :I.nfomati.on, he 7111 adviso tho

e om, CALIFGRNIas A

San l‘rancisco Offico.

5 PR )

llra. ARTHJR IATERSON 7333 'eld Street and lh'. OLAUD!

DANNER, Postman, Elmhurst Station, 8915 Eest 1l4th Street, ‘f

have not secured any information that would direct any sus~
pieion towards GEORGE and VERA ROSE who reside at 7337 Weld
Street, indicating MILTON IETT or any individual resembling
LEIT i{s in contact with the ROSE femily through eallins at
their midenco or by correspondenco. RO - .

i

Postman Dm and llra. IM'ERSON will advise the San rran- b

 eisco Office if they secure any infomtion in the mﬂro :

along these lines.

-

e
»

THE SAN FRANCISCO FIEID DIVISION: will cover leads set
out in the letters from the Cincinnati Office dated Angust 5,
1937, and Little Rock Office dated Angust 13, 1957. )




¢07 American Industrisl Bldge

Hartforc, Connecticut

’ K ,
Vehicles covering the 17 ‘
be notified ghould any ir.formation be
dividuals mentioned in

rcfcrenoo hcm. . e e -

- '7','7;,‘ ’
) ‘-—~C \(J
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- 776 8tarks Building
- Louisvnlo. bnmow

A “1 " ende h to advise m mt o lundny. Aucun
29, 1087 o Fred Spadie, aocompanied by another man,
will ca you at your effice for pomiuion o un:
h Amxou QAIBRBBAO& o

s Mpe Spalle 18 tho tmmou pu-lmr or Amsucl
1n Loulsville and desires to see him for the purpose of
either buying him out or making some other arrangements
in order to secure full ﬁth l.nd 1ntoroat to thoir road-
house in am distriete 1 - e

R »r, Spadie has oooporatod to the fullest extent
with Agents of this Divieion and would de willing %o impart
w Momuon ho ny hnn to you. ohould you dniro same,

Aoy L e .I{

' | 4 pouiblo. 1t e rnpoottuuy roquoctod thn.t
you zake some arrangements with the County Jailer in order
- Yhat Spadie way interview AMERSBACH, I am sure Mre Spadie -
<L woald not ebjeot o htvixg an L;ont. !.f you 80 dniro. ott e

_u onn:lu htorvlao g e TR el

I

s .'.. -

e %;/%fj

Ov 00 Dw : '3 CLE INERTIGATION |
Spoohl Agent in chnrgo.

P S s e e ot



1308 Masonic Temple Building
CE::als Neow Orloann. Louisiana
7-15 August 26 193?

Spoelal. Agont r. A. notchor hu a&vud mc he 'll ap-
yroaohod by Officor Meeks of th€ Nonroe, lLouisiana Police Department,

who states that Mrs. Philll vid who has Deen referred to in ¢omiun~
foations fram your office dated June 10 and July 31, 1937, and who -
was recently interviewed by Speclal Agent Johm L, Madala, received : °
sone tel ne calls from a Greek im Hot Springs, Ar!mnsan since her,
marriage to David, thet Mr. David told Heeks adout & week bcfm B
Augnst 1, 1m thnt hu vito m thn in lot Bprlngo. .

Ofﬁoer neeka furtlwr 1nrorned that bo bad ndo anuiries
adout ¥ra. David when she firat came 4o Nonroe through a brother-i{n-
law of his who lives in Hot Springs, and received information that
¥ra, David lived with & Greek up there for same time following her -
husdand's death. Meeks oould no% rooall tho Grook'n mm. mt nu
he 'ould try to ﬂ.nd 1% out. . N R
ETIR ‘n furtior agpoars that ltr. David has' nformed officer ‘
leokn or mtorvim with Mra. David b.r Aaont- this Bnreu. S
The torogouc 1: auhutod to yon u a utt.r or xntor-

. matlom, . . - T S

e

o R
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y : L 7‘. .:;, s
3 ;l A. &1th’ :r. )v. . :
e 8,001&1 Agont u chu-;. s
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. 7-576 L RO R e, T
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e Spceid ltent ta Gharc‘. .
L Bt. Paul, linnnotao o :

o et e LT I Se. et ES sl .
SIEAN N e e v am e A e L L - L AT

S !ofomeo ll udo t.o your lottor of Anguat 10, 1937.
trannltting certain of the original exhibits, i.o. rensom letters
and onvolopn, in the Above-ontitled matters ,

. Asa matter of ecord 1t 1s noted that tho foumu
original letters in the case were not forwardeds - - =~ =

Original letter to Walter W, Magee dbeginning,
"Doar Walter - I'm sorry to have called on you,

o Eavelope in which above was roeoivod qddroud} I
ot B %Q mm '. .“”' R 5} --u 7‘- ';; .— éf’ ,.

Mr. Netharn . ‘A,U. ; : X (.4 s - -
i Rt :us- : flnol l.ottor bo:innlng, 'Doarnt jats. n.... s '
| Mr- Baughman...... .. doalt worry®te ;,4 L r.) LY T e v .
Mr. Clegg .o} - R ’) 2 P

Mr. Coffey .. —..._.. o hnlopo 1n which sbove was moifod paan”.a,
| Mr. Dawsey _........ S '!rlt mm Q. Brﬂ.r" :".’ CEL e B
: M.r Egln e e T e 2
M, Foxworts ... | o M‘lﬂll mw %o h. ﬂp‘;ﬁrt bog!ml_n‘, Im 5-.. e
} ¥ Glavin L P-e Dootery § em hcio %"“P tvo letters®, S
"} e Harbo e -, Ju \‘Hf »
e h'domﬁn éﬁ{ba ‘gp‘i"fueioud um:uul. S

v Melntire ., - ";554:7- *Or, B, ¥4 Bipperyy lﬂ} o Bt Paud, LA
oL Lester 2 - ) unn’”t*l 92, m

o Kichols o~ P (=) v ’m ). » )1 "5 '7L' ‘ ‘* (Oa q

-

.- .'=
-

Hoxie vame g = uppm. Torscnel, Flease oli‘Vor at onde,® ‘
e e 31 T

M
/239
%

|
Rir. Pennugten .. . . *' o . _; h”lm M%m t f mr.a.;m. ﬁ" ",fl )"\‘ iOV %
I
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. 8AC 6t. Paul e 8/28/37

O A xnm.opo u whioh nm u mm-m NcOeo or Ldolph

RS ““x:..  Bremer beglaning SYOUR LAST CHANCE®, was rocoind,

R Oriziul noto to Charles loOoo or wofr man (John .
e Wwa 0 B, Brakeshan) boginnln‘, 'Io nov meol prwim
o rrae T tutmctim' »} R R T
“ ’!nnlopo fa 'hloh sbove vas roccivod u!drouod, ’llr. -
Ioha B. Bnkoohn' o : : '

g ) Origi.nnl httor buimlu, 'lv durost Pats and Hex'tv‘ ‘

s &xvolopo ia ihi.eh above vn rocoind addroaaod, To
. | Bruor'a m'-' . .

Original lottor boginnhg. 'h dou‘ hthor. T have seen
the nswspaper®,

Kavelope in which above waa received adiressed, ¥Adolph
Bremer, PeraonAI'

IOriginaJ. letter boginnl.ng, 'llybmhthor Dom; Iu
wlm‘“w. ' >_,,‘ ' o

i | Envelope in w’hioh above was roooived cddrossod,
. - "Reversnd John Dooro, Prior hko, linnuotc' -

e Orlgtnal mw bulnnlnc, Fly Dur Lu., as lv ou

RPN A \ . .
.u.r i (,“_n‘,v,.

o ," ; 'M_

” : O ":,f.-;"fouglnal onvolopo 1a vhich sbove un"'r‘;o:lvro’d' u!dm
ST el e Yies Bill4en !a. Mchu, 1085 certhnd smot. lt. Paui,
’. B "'."': ‘ o B nmm. . , * :—w’A
o L uvolopo la 'itich noto boghnlng 'ma. lccoo ‘or lonut
S .+ dolph® was rocolvdt maaed, 'mm McGoe or Molph
,_‘-,_. ‘,‘ " T . ’rm.l . ..,ry, ) GO . ,_V.f;,:_r i . .
PRI e ‘&wd.m h th!.oh aoto butuhu 'Molph Brmr. 'o' are
:o' dealing with you" was received, nddrosaod, *To Adolph
" Bremer®, -

‘u«»

0 '.

Very truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover,
Director .

_addrouod, "Falter NcGes and Adolph Bronor' v |



2401 Sterick Building,
Kemphis, Tennessee,
Avgust 28, 1937, - -

: i . X C . K T ',.“ 4 - . “a . )

Special Agmt in Charge
Buffalo, New York, ’

N Dear Siry
A{ . Reforence 1s made to & letter dated at Glens Falls, New York,
g/ [ August 12, 1037, addressed to your Fisld Iivision relative ¢o the
, L'J ' disposition of Federal Reserve note en the Federal Reserve Pank of -
Minnespolis, Mismesota, dearing gerial mmder )0 zz::-A. beling

held by the First Natiomal nnnx lens ‘nn-.

In that conneotion, kKindly be informed utm-ttorhubm

. oalled to the attention of Special Agent Xk, W, Xeekins, nowessigned

N t0 the kemphis Field livision, and he has inforzed that it is his

N present recolleotion that the First Mational Bank of Glens Falls ad-

Y " vised the Buffelo Field Livision about October 6, 1934, that they had
received the above Federal Reserve note in question and had found 1%
to be part of the ransom money in either the Bremer eor Lindbergh kide

" paping onses, It i3 Speoial Agent Meekins' recollection tat either
he or Speoial Agent Dorgherty, formerly assigned to the Buffule Of-
fioe, submitted & report oovering investigations at Glens ¥alls relative
to the adove matter about Ootober 10, 1834, in either the Bremer kide
mping ocase or the Karmo matter. It is Agent Keockins' further recolleo~
Sion that about the time 1n @ estion extensive lnvestigations were being
wade by the Buffale Field Division in the Braser and related cases rel-
atlive to Information that A 1s d Deet at 1jke Goorge, Jew
York, adout that time, and tha ter "Pretty Boy qumrcpoﬂu
to have spent oonsideradble time in and around s Sow Yorke

| It u-o.nn:uy that full particalars relative to the adove
l‘odonl Roserve note will be found in the Eremer matter ia reports

‘he reoalls an interview relative to an offiocial matter with bark of- :
- £10lale of Glens Palle, M is presently urable to recall the detalls

L m;g.v 57(- /¢700"«:t~1nwﬂ.

ST /, W A RORER,
— Becial dgent 1n Charge.

Inowville @}\/

Eow York

13 A
-:JJUCL\JJ AS
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Cincinnati, Ohio FILE NO. =7
: nn-on-rumxr .. M S ‘unwumm\u : PERIODPOR - . REFONT MADE BY - S
) . 5. R o o WHICH MADE ;i - C
Peoria, Il]inois ) 8"30"'37 '_ - . 8"17"'37'”-...-'4 Fo 'W. NICOL b : : . DEB
ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases; DR. JOSEPH P, - | cramacrmorcass

"o .~ | xIoNAPTIG
MOPAN, with aliasés = FUGITIVE 1.0, 1232; :
- ANTHONY J&/AMERSBACH, yrith aliases = FUGITIVE' HARBORING °F FUGTTIVES

_ET AL; EDWARD GEORG REHER VICTTM.

evNorais o FacTa: 'No record of Kabgﬁ{eans st the Tltnots *

\ oo State Penitentiary for Iomen, Dwight,

L}O T I]J.inois., L _

e IR L ..nnc - R R
REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent H. A. Louo}u-an,

Detroit, Michigan, dated 7-9-37. '

DETAT :’ “. " AT DWIGHT., TLLINOTS.

e e e e—

lirs. Stewart, Assistant Superintendent, Illinois

State Penitentiary for Women, caused a thorough search to be made of

all records of this institution, without finding any information at

“all concerning a prisoner named Kate Meanse The name of Kate lleans

was unfamiliar to Mrs. Stewart, and she made inquiry among employees
of the Penitentiary, nthout find:.ncr anyone who recalled a Kate Mea.ns.

Mrs. Stewart explained that this institution is .«

‘ compara tively new, having only beeain existence since 1929, Prior
thereto, women prisoners were sent to the Illinois State Penitentiary,
at Joliet, and this institution received women prisoners up until 1933.

Since 1933, all women felons in the State of Tllinols are sent to Dw:.ght, ' N

»

” _the Reformatory being converted :I.nto a penitentia.:y dithis 'oime.

Lo S ‘I'here is no other womm*s penal instit.ution in
i ADnight, Illjnois. oonT, S

. ,:’ \v‘,‘t . : ’v - -r..,(‘ s ‘|: L ¥
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INDIANAPOLIS IND AUG 31 955A .
DIRECTOR FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
US DEPT OF JUSTICE WASHDC
BREKID USM LEAVING INDIANAPOLISC;OMORROW MORNING FOR

TOLEDO OHIO WITH ANTHONY JOSEPH AMERSBACH
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JOHNFEDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR . .
ILF ol Feveral Buremt of Infrestigation
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice
i Mashington, B. C.

. — August 20, 1937

MELORANDUM FOR WMR. NATHAN }\ N

- ‘\\‘ \
. Reference is made to Fugitive Index #7551, Bureau File #7-576, submitted
- by Unit One in the case of Anthony JDJUWersbach, #FBI-84230., There are transmitted
L herewith two copies of an abstract of the criminal record of this person as dis-

4 closed by the files of the Identification Division.

" \ The information listed below appears on the fingerprint cerd received on
(, January 12, 1922, from the State Penitentiary, Columbus, Ohio:

/ // Color White .

Age 25 (1¢921)
Height 5 73"

Weight 138

Heir Dark chestnut
Eyes Dark chestnut
Comiplexion Dark

A bulletin received from the above mentioned institution on September 10,
1923, shows subject's build to be medium and indicates that the tip of his right 3rd
finger is injured.

The fingerprint cerd received on August 5, 1919, from the State Reformz-
- tory, liznsfield, Ohio, shows subject's height to be 5' 7 3/8" and his weight to be
143 pounds. This fingerprint card also contains the following: Remarks: II. Small

scar end "A" anterior; Complexion: Medium.

It is noted that the signeture of this individuel appears on each of the
-fingerprint cards mentioned above. His fingerprint classification is a&s follows:

(yj\'lt?'

17 L 9 R 00 18
M 1l U oI 17

There are trancsnitted herewith two cobies of a photograph of this person,

tekern at the State Penitentiary, Columbus, Ohio, in connection with his incarceration

in that institution on December 24, 1921. This is the only photograph of this
subject availa:xi in the fijfs of the Identification Division. S e

- . gpostiare o V& - /7
/ }1’ ”} ) J}u‘f{‘ Kes, .

Y 5; '\ L. C. S /é’xilgdx
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

3 ) Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
- _indicated, explain this deletion.

E Deleted under exemption(s) w LISC/ 53‘/ with no segregable

material available for release to you. b t) =
- }ﬁ T/( (/
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] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

] Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[C] Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.
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as the information originated with them. You will
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Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):
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LA f.ff'n. o< Gancbav, Hom 502, 157 North Lasalle Strset, Cicago, 406

/
/ stueq

POST OTiICE BOX €12,
CUICAGL, TLLI'DIS.

the | Chicags divistes de
made at the of f1ces of
and Exarminer and
photostatic copy of

o Tineg, “here are encloded mi'ﬂfw
cles which appeared in the cmcago

 Karpis '!_t!bnc Bpew!g,j‘ ' er—=ror Ka'*
' second & ted October 20, 1935, and hes the ed
. Squad To Take No _B4th."N0, L Enexyt®, and the third article
'1.'4.@‘533&%%, 1935, with the heading\$Public Fails to Atd ...
Azeats In Bunt For 3 Snetchers'¥. It may be observed that all of
the before mentioned articles contain a photozraph of Karpis anc tre
Lst e 1%.1.0030 article refers to him as *Public Fnemy KNo. 1*, alon~
| and Wsobinaon as Publi.c Enenles bose 2 amd

.
. . ’ : : | ° -
S AV A AL AR '§‘ -
NN . -~y

: ;tmggosw cnoolﬂ»eaouuchswbommz.
meﬁ t 15 Four lctter. originals of the above mentioned ‘5 )

. .Clippings were ‘chtained from Mre Pend-'upan, Reference Departient,s

Rom 419, Chienfd aer.m and Prariner of fices, Fearst Puilding,
Chicaror:- It should also e odserved that the odgiml newspapers
< these articles are availsble only at the office of m-. L

&wmtwdvfauchwmth:aohwddmm

‘!ﬁc“ was published, ) ﬁn original nawspaper containing any cf ff"';"
i e bafon un »oned aruolos’ :

“H
-

3 desized, this office shovld be

of

$a
e

1 umum for oonploticn d‘
B et

PR 5_,- . Y

- h‘d::ﬁ,‘@—} ‘;’. i LR

e 5% “:‘ P .‘u_ LA
== AR Y

Lo s T 3
PRI L S

7017 m’y m’ o e g e ;
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JINpEL S
. a _ Sped_ll Agent in Charge.
ce=2ureau (E‘nc)/ - :

Cincinnati-(kncs) ' N4 ; \\ '

Cleveland & - \“;{
7-82 ) a

Ferald and Rxsminer about A sted in your letter, - X B
One i3 dated Decerber 6, 1934, WQ%‘LE&A 13 Alvin ’ -
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TR
10 TAKE NO|-

CHANCESWITH |
W01 ENENY |

Fernekes : eﬁev'ed_

o Have] Joined

His"ang.
FLED~ RISON

Recent Bank Raid
Lald to | Alvin’s
70 QOuthit,

x spec?a! snad of “G™ men,

bearing the dfastic order,
“Shoot fo kill,” § hot on_the
trait Yoday of _Alvin -
America’s Publi4 Enemy No.
T, and the end of the career of
the man tonsid¢red the most
dangerous trimfnal pow ot

large is’ expected at any. houts

hlnthoum John Dmlnnq
“Pretty Boy” Flfyd and othermy
the officers will s no chances

4g th
or [ aciee il o4

unumenwpuol boud.'rhqvm
be judge, jury uecuuonma!
the spot, it is Indfpat=d.

WORSE THAN (DT NGER.

w sy credit by police
for much olﬂ‘ tmhuoﬂ of Joui
Dillipger. ' He' §- considered W
them to Hé “smalter ttan A1 Cas
pone ud more dapgerous than Dile
linger.” ey bgieve bim to bd
u:companled now py Henry (“Mid«
get”) Ferneckes jnd possidly by
Harry Campbell. [Both of the late
ter are fugitives from Jollet pene
itebtiary,  All thrde have been pad
rol m prbon ut one ﬂmc

WL FALS
1IIAHI |GENTS
INHUNTFOR

e

3 ‘SNAJCHERS'

Owners 3 Ransomﬁ
\loney owto_Ald
WS eratnes

'FREES ENDING'

Karpis, RQbmson
4and Mahan Still

mocklp; the bgr hded )
pollco And feder nzenu.
b A

||l are aubnorm thugs,
With mqrh mn \ 8150000




. .
‘ 014 /1 A
& special Shad of “G™ men,
bearigxg ~the “dfastic order,
“Shoot fo KilL” # hot on_the
trait Yoday of AlvineKarpid
America’s_Publi¢ Enemy No.
I, and the end of the career of
the mard consid¢red thé most
dangerous trimjnal vow at
large is expecteq at any houts
An In the cases gf John Dillingen,
“Pretty Boy” Fl¢yda mnd othersg
the officers will e no chances
on_ XKarpis beall another rap,
breaking out of; another jall ot
wriggling a relesjs from Anothee
sentimental parola board. They will
be judge, fury ang executioners ons
the zpot, It Is Indieated, . * - |
WORSE THAN DILLINGER, -
~ Warpls 18 given eredit Ted
for much of {’bi buutlonb,btp;ohﬂ
Diliinger.  He considered by
them to be “smalter than Al Cas
pone and more dapgerous than Dile
linger.®* They bdlieve him to bd
accompanied now py Henry (“Mide
get”) Ferneckes dnd possibly dy
Harry Campbell. [Both of the late
ter ars fugitives from Jolliet pen«

itentlary. All thrde have been pad
roled from prisonjat one tims on

) wh
hand Ir

the only livig cgiminal to hav
taunted J. Edgar Hpover, thiet of
the #“G” men, with g death fhrea
A Jetter to Hoover pt the Depart
of ‘Justice, Waphington, saidg
T Jll you. Ear

{ + Karpis' made “sen
; lonal defl to law and order, He

ver, promising
° on sight. In spfte of this, all of

Cpublc’s, pera :
teere: d eve )
Jarg: ol

. ﬂth&b L‘

confederates wqre ‘arrested, bdut
Mahan, with $1Q,000 spend as
he pleased, redpaine e. As
fn ths Roblinson s serlal
numbers of the jbills were widely
circulated and the “citizens’ posse”
asked to help. Put the bills keep
cropping up at She federal reserve
banks without pny clues to
their origin. - .

! CONTINUE T0|SPEND,

Rarpls and [his “econfederats,
Harry  Campbel, with possibly
Ball of the $204000 Bremer ran-
som to spend, cfntinue to distrib-
iite it in various statés—but_
publie " doesn't gotice. {t.-
he  most “»e

Srote from Ohg to Chist Hoo-
assassinate him§

Hoover's forces pave besn unable

‘to apprdhend him.

Robinson, disguised as’ a wom-|
an, is declared] to have. visited |
New York nighf] clubs, atiracting
soms attention by his fres spend-
ing of Jarge sumhs“of money. A
yeuth of only 23§ 8 feet tall, with
girlish ‘gray _eyfs and feminine
mannerisms, hisk ginguiss makes
him hagder to regs
AIDED BRUNO Jf

But the money¥nd

marked monéy, olica belfeve

. it should bave Ted to.hl_n arrest Jong

Mrs, Franceg Robinson, wife

‘of_the kidnaper, WVEL recently so-

father-In-law,
aigl Sr., of a
0y Yo )_udnaplns

amp 7'9g the vnluo,at
M Tpturing kid-

k cof

d certificates
ransori@ list.
When Br] Rign Haugige
passsd one the

station, ' the _atterl

might bs a county¥

the license humbe

clerk recognized iY

remainder of

haueser ransom.
had given fhe {4
tetopt o Jocat




watch closely every stooped man,
and yet Kaupis has passed unchal-
lenged t"gh police cordons in
New Yo hicago and other big
cities to attend sporting events.
‘He’ is even, sugpected of haviig
mingled with _society k ut the
Saratbga’ race meet. -

Melvin Purvis, relired “G" man
chief, ¢alls. Karpjs “more dangeh
ous than ‘Dillinger ever was.” He
belleves Karpis' cracked brain was
behind some of the Dm)ngcr gang's
most succésstul ‘ralds—for Karpls
is a bank -robber pay excellence.
Even the James boys cou]d have
taken ' lés<ona from) him. Punﬁ
gays: :

LEADS (‘HARHP‘D LIFE

The “charmed life” which bas
kept Karpis at liberty began be
fore - the Bremer Xkidnaping c¢ase
made his name nationally known

Karpis was freed some time be
fore the kidnapnig from the Lan
sing, - Kan., . state Dpenitentiary
where he -had been sent on

] "aqueal“ from a mmqr member ©
s bank- robhing ‘gang.  Authori
. tles say he had robbed forty-fivH
"banks and taken {n $450,000 beford
hp was ¢aught, bbt that ho 105

“\ﬂDGE
Quick

'most of the
“T'hé; Lansi
hhn on parol
to the Midd
which _had kn
Kupll. onl
ja!l, ‘began
go's West Side, t
stor. 'From 8!
made his wa
upper * bra_cke

ERNEKES,
e« frigger.

v gambling,

nitentlary freed
d be went back
est underworld
him for years.
beb freed from

men~his baby-blu

menacing glar
his way wp.
Frank Nash a
afraid of him,
their gangs,

eyes with thelt
ping him work
desperadpes a
ne Miller wefe
took him Into
-1ped, “G” men

say, plan the famous Kansas Cit
massacre, fn which three law ‘en-
forcement officers were slain.”™
SWITCH TO K[DNAPING
He_he)ped Diilinger rise by ad-
ing his ‘men’ in robberles of “thief
proof” banks,’ and,” when’ Dilfinge
began to ghdq becduse he was "“too
hot,”- arg!s “lined up with Fred
Barker, and" shared with _Kate
(“Ma") Barker the distinction of
belng “the " brains of the Barker
mob, They stuck to bank robberies
for many meonths: then, suddenly,
they sawitched to kidnaping. :
When the autborities rourded up
the Barker gang after the Bremer
kidnaplng, Arthur®*“Doc”) Barker
and ‘others were convicted. “Ma”
Barker and Fred B&rker fled to
Florida, where they were killed by
police. - Karpis alone ma
escape—and stay at liberty. ~ o
When Karpu whq_ bad been lt
with

dnd Mahan S tl

[ ] h)s, Kin: ru res synd',c;u. e, .
WASHINGTON Nov. 30-—14;7!&‘

42 broad trafl o “marked money"

as they' “travel

;tatet “America

mous _fugitive ¢ rq\nah today are

mockin: the hergided, eltl jency of

po!ice md reder

“Public Enemi}s N’os.’ 1

and 3> éacb a dar )

do,” bave prqved themaelvel ublo
\hough,

Wflb more fha sxsb 000 to
wmlam Mahan hose rea! un)o
is William me d), ';‘po
Robinson, Jr,,
are apparenﬂy m ving )
freedom-despite the fa
ser!&l pumhers ot} neu
begu ﬁroadcash K
ALL ARE “F .,
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United States Department of Justice ‘
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. Foley Square v
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MEMORANDIM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Z

. Reference is made to memorandum of August 26, 1937,
( as to the information being considered for possible delivery to the

local euthorities at Toledo, Ohio, as concerning various persons as

\ to whom information was developed during our search pf the xnembers c.t
d / the _Barker-Karpis gang.

Q)J

, As to this I believe it would be preferable to
} “' set up briefly that in the investigation looking to the apprehension

of the members of the Barker-Karpis gang, certain information, as

will be hereinafter indicated, was disclosed as to the activities of
certain persons, officially connected and otherwise, which may be of
assistance to them in such investigation as is further necessary by
them, if they consider the facts to warrant such action,

N

{
2oLy \ &') \

We might also indicate to them that recently there
was prosecuted in Toledo, Ohio, the various persons recently indicted
charged with being accessories after the fact to the Bremer kidnaping
and the harboring of Harry Campbell and Alv:lnckarpis, and that
incidental to such investigation the matters hereinafter furnished to
them were disclosed; that possibly the condition indicated by the 6 Y
information furnished made it possible whereby Harry Campbell and [ 8]
Alvin Karpis and various other members of the gang were able to obtain' \
aid and assistence in Toledo, Ohio, which made very difficult their : -—IC
location and apprehension. The conditions existing indicate a W= +
possibility of connivance of certain of these individuals with people“\ r
in official capacity, however, we are leaving this for consideration >
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with reference to the following situations and facts as presented, )C
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I would suggest that thereafter there be set up by ' ™
witnesses the statements as made to us by these persons in detail, C e
without any reference to what we believe this pertrays other than o~
K

possibly to identify certain persons therein mentioned as has been
indicated by our investigatiom. - .
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Memorandum for the Director August 31, 1837

Except in very rare instances, I do not believe we
should furnish information which has been furnished to us in
confidence by certain individuals and where it is necessary due to
its great importance to furnish such information, it is believed
that we can then indicate that this was furnished by a confidential
informant whom we are not at liberty to disclose at any time.

There were several police officers who furnished such
information confidentially as a basis of leads to run out other
information which might prove of value to 48 in our inquiry and to
disclose this at this time it is believed that the local authorities
might readily determine from the information furnished who the
individual was and provided nothing was done by the City Administration
as to the information we furnish this might lead to some embarrassment
to these officers and subseguent action by those in authority as against

them,

This information will have to be worked up from the file
and it is believed that Agent Wynn could do this and in doing so, it
is believed it would be preferable to set out the information as to
each witness separately in order that, if necessary, any we do not desire
to furnish could be readily eliminated.

As to the information set out concerning the Cleveland
situation, I do not believe this is sufficient to give it the added
importance of a formal delivery of same to the local authorities. It
might only be interpreted as a definite indication of thelimited amount
of information we really had as to the Cleveland situation, particularly
as concerned the possible corruption of the local police officers.

S



MEMORANDUXM AUGUST 26 1227

Telephones Garfield 4780 and Gerfield 9241 are listed to Ardell
- Quinn of 1916 East 84th Street in Cleveland, Ohio. On August 17, 1936 at

7:4& P.M., an outgoing telephone call was made to Fairmount 6295, at which
time Ardell Quinn informed the person on this telephene to watch out
because "the big shot down town" was watching him very closely. The man
to whom this call was made said he would inform him. This telephone is
listed to Emmet J. Potts of 2114 Lamberton Road, Cleveland.

At 8:50 A.M., on August 19, 1936, a telephone call was made by
Ardell Quinn to Main 1234 in an effort to reach Sergeant Harr at the 1lth
precinct. Later on the same morning, Ardell called Sergeant Fike at the
7th precinct, identified herself as his cousin, expressed regret that she
was not home last night and invited Sergeant Fike to come out and bring
Dolly Bishop with him. Fike indicated that Dolly Bishop was unable to
come, but that he, Fike, would come out tomorrow.

On September 9, 1936, Ardell Quinn called Captain Aufmuth, Main
1234, identified herself as his cousin, and asked if Captain Aufmuth could
cone over. Captain Aufmuth said he would be over that night.

On September 11, 1936 at 6:40 P.M., Ardell received a teleplone
.call from a men who told her to ley low and lay off for a while, since
*"they are getting tough down town". The calling person advised that Savage
from down town was there that day and mentioned Ardell's name, although
the man sald he told Savege to stey away from Ardell's place. The calling
party steted that "MacFarlend and all the big guys are out" and that they
were getting busy on Cornell Street; that Ardell should lay low for the
rest of the week,

A similar cell was received by Ardell at 8:04 P.M., on September
11, 1936, at which time Ardell was agsin advised that the squad from down
town bed been raistnghell in that precinct. Ardell ingquired about whom she
should call or inquire about it, and the other party said that Harrell of
the 11th precinct would know more about it then anybody else, and Ardell
indicated that she knew Harrell fairly well. The celling party indicated
that he, too, would contact Barrell and see what he could find out.

At 8:10 P.M., on September 11, 1956, Ardell tried to reach
Sergeant Harrell at the 11th precinct and made other calls to this place,
at 9:25 A.M., on September 12 and 3:10 P.M., on the same day, without
success. At 9:50 AM., on September 13, 1936, however, Ardell talked to
- ~—Bergeant Harrell, identified herself as his cousin, and made an appointment

e s
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- to see him at Ardell's house at 3:30 P.M., Harrell indicating that he would
be there at the appointed time.

On September 26, 1936 at 1:10 P.M., Ardell called Sergeant Fife
of the 1lth Precinct, identified herself as his cousin, and Fife stated
that he would come over at 2:30 to see her.

On September 26, 1936 at 3:15 P.M., a man called the police ex-
change and asked for Imspector Carey, was referred to the lieutenant®s
office and spoke to & man who identified himself ae Inspector Carey.

The party calling stated that he was at Carey's cousin®s house and was
endeavoring to locete one of the girls who went to the beauty parlor

and had not returned. The name of thie girl was Gypsy Currier, and it is
to be noted that in a previous call at 1:10 P.M., to Sergeant Fife, Ardell
had attempted to tell him about a girl friend who had gone to a beauty
parlor the previous day, but Fife broke in and told Ardell that he would
come over and talk to her. The person calling Inspector Carey asked him
to check in the women's place and if this girl was there to call him at
Garfield 9241, At 3:30C P.M., an ircoming telephone call on telephone
Garfield 9241 advised the person answering the telephone that there were
-~only two women in the women's place; one being a colored girl and the
other a girl being beld on a traffic charge.

At the time of her arrest on the night of September 26, 1936,
Ardell Quinn was searched and there were found address books containing
the following names:

W. Carey,
11210 Clifton Boulevard,

Lakewood 2917W.

James Hughes, Jr.,
1420 West 10lst Street,
Woodbine 1306.

Enmet Potts,

2114 Lamberton Road,
Sheker Heights,
Fairmount 6296.

- T - Fugene Aufmuth, L
12431 Osceola Avenue, i
Glenville 8242.
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MEMORANDUNM August 26, 1937

Investigation conducted by Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of

Investigation during the past several years in connection with the operations

of the Barker-Karpis gang has disclosed that certain officers of the Toledo,

~ Ohio, Police Department have been intimately associated with persons known

to hardbor wanted eriminals, and strong indications have been developed that
coertain of these officers have been collecting graft from various persons
engaged in illegal activities. [ The following information, set forth in
resune form, is prepared only to serve as the basis for the conducting of

appropriate inquiry into these matters by persons having an official interest
-~ therein, and is not intended to constitute complete evidence concerning

the activities outlined.,’

George Timiney of the Toledo, Ohio, Police Department for several
years prior to May of 1935, was very friendly with Theodore and Bert Angus,
who operated a night elub known as the Casino, located on Summit Street in
Point Place, Chio, a suburd of Toledo. The Angus drothers in Federal Court
at Cleveland, Ohio, on July 12, 1937, were sentenced to serve two years and
ten months imprisomment and fined $500.00 each for havingz harbored members
of the Barker-Xarpis gang who were the kidnapers of Edward George Bremer
of St. Paul, Minnssota. Members of this gang frequented the Casino,
particularly in the Spring and Summer of 1934, while they were fugitives.
It was because of their friendship with the Angus brothers and other r'oledo
underworld characters that these rugitives were able to avoid apprehension
for a considerable period of time.

Firom various sources information was received that Theodore Angus

!

was a vice graft collector for Mayor Thatcher of Toledo, and that all protec-

tion money for the operation of houses of prostitution was coliected by

Theodore Angus, who at that time was aligned with the Licavoli gang in Toledo.

Information from reliable sources at Toledo disclosed that Captain George

Timiney was very friendly with the Angus brothers during this period of time,

and wndoubtedly received from them a portion of the protection money which
was collected.

An official of the Toledo Police Department has advised that it was

common knowledge that Theodore Angus was g graft e¢ollector and vice boss
in Toledo, and that he was an intimate friend of Captain George Timiney,
and further, that the Angus brothers collected graft from undsrworld
oircles for a period of six or seven years while George Timiney was head
of the vice and hoodlum squad of the Toledo Police Department.

A 8etective of the Toledo Police Department has advised that he
was satisfied beyond all doudt that George Timiney was collecting money for

— protection afforded people engaged in illegal activities. Amother member

T tSee——
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-~ of the Toledo Police Department who served on the vice squad in 1931 advised
that Theodore Angus came into power and exercised a great deal of -control
over rackets subsequent to the time that George Timiney was appointed as head
of the vice squad. This officer alleges that George Timiney and Theodore

-Angus used Maxine Belmont for the collection of protection money fom the
madames of houses of prostitution, and that Maxine Belmont turned the money
over to Theodore Angus who paid it to Timiney, who in turn made the

‘proper payoff to other officials. It was alleged that these payoffs
extended to newspaper reporters who covered the city hall, and that
proprietors of gambling houses paid graft money directly to Theodore Angus.
It is further alleged that when George Timiney was sued by Deane Allen,
Theodore Angus appeared as a character witness for Timiney. Information of
a similar nature was received from several other police officers and
detectives of the Toledo Police Department who appeared to be personally
familiar with this situation. Informatiom concerning the intimacy of
Captain Timiney with Theodore Angus may be obtained from the former paramours
of both of these men.

Allegations were made that Captain Timiney was intimately assoclated
with Detective Art Langendorf in the collection of graft.

A former paramour of Captain Timiney claimed that durinz the
time he 1ived with her, he turned over to her his monthly salary check of
$182.00, dbut that this check represented a very small portion of his
income, and that during the regime of Mayor Clotz, Timiney was active in
the collection of graft, which was split with Cherles J. NMatthews, then
Director of Public Welfare. This paramour claimed that during this period,
she had often searched Timiney's clothes when he would come home drunk, and
had found small rolls of bills scattered in various pockets of his clothing
and that she had found on other occasions rolls of money hidden in his roanm.
This person claimed that on some occasions, money totaling as much as
$1,600 would be in Timiney's possession. From this soiurce, it was ascer-
tained that during the Clotz administration, protection money which Timiney
was alleged to have collected was supposed to amount to between five and
8ix thousand dollars a year, of which Timiney and Matthews took about
95% of the money, leaving about 5% for "poor old Clotz®. During this period
of time, it 1s allezed that Captain Timiney was very friendly with other
hoodlums, and that he was a very heavy drinker; that he would stay in his
house dressed in his bath robe for days at a time refusing to answer the
telephone regardless of the identity of the person calling.




- In February of 1934, when Captain Timiney was at the Casino Clud
with Bert and Theodore Angus, Timi{ney, evidsntly at the suggestion of the
Angus Brothers, sent officers of the hoodlum squad to the Algeo Hotel to
arrest Willie Harrison, the officers bringing Harrison to the Casino
Cludb where the Angus dbrothers denied knowing him, when as a matter of
‘fact they were both well acquainted with him. The arrest of Harrison on

. this occasion was perpetrated as a joke, and was ultimately revealed to

"Harrison as such. William J, Harrison, the individual referred to, was
a "front man™ for the Barker-Karpis gang, and arranged for and rented
apartments and other outside contacts for them. At the time of his
arrest by members of the hoodlum squad, as set out above, he was being
sought by the Hammond, Indiana, Police Department for assault and battery
with intent to commit rape, in connection with which charge he had -
defaulted on a $5000.00 bond.

An employee of the Casino Cludb during 1933 and 1934 related
that on a mumber of occasions he had recognized madames of houses of
prostitution calling at the Casino Cludb with money in sealed envelopes
for Theodore Angus; that on an average of from fifteen to twenty such
madames called at the Casino Club each week, generally coming in taxi-
eabs, and that Captain George Timiney of the Toledo Police Department
visited the Casino Club on an average of two or three times a week.

An officer, at one time attached to the hoodlum squad of the

Toledo Police Department, advised that it was the practice of the hoodlum
" squad in thEr tour of duty to visit the Casino Clud about 12:30 A.M.,

when oustomers fro m other night clubs in town which hed e¢losed at

midnight came to the Casino. I& is to0 be noted in this regard that the
Casino 4id not close at midnight, although the license under which it
operated evidently required such olosing, and that from various sources,

it has bdeen stated that officers of the hoodlum squad under Captain

Timiney and accompanied by him often called at the Casino Clud during

the early morning hours. Such calls occurred as often as three or four

time a week, with calls once or twice a day during the week. Similar
information concerning the intimacy of Captain Timiney and Theodore Angus
was received from several other police officers several of whom were assigned
at one time or another to the hoodlum squad. It also appears that members of the
hoodlua squad knew that Willie Harrison was wanted in comnection with some
charge in the State of Indiana at or shortly subsequent to the time of

the facetious arrest made of him.
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An officer, a former member of the vice squad, advised that

" members of the vice squad were instructed by Captain Timiney not to enter

houses of prostitution, but to confine their activities to prostitutes
soliciting on the streets, and that while a member of the vice squad,
he heard remarks to the effect that George Timiney and Theodore Angus

“eollected graft from houses of prostitution.

- ——

Another officer, formerly essigned to the vice squad, advised
that instructions were issued to the vice squad to confine their activities
to street walkers. It is further alleged by this officer that on one
occasion in the Fall of one year when Captain Timiney was taken off of
the vice squad, Theodore Angus immediately went to Florida and remained
there until Timiney was again placed in charge of the vice squad. This
information was corroborated by another detective of the police depart-
ment.

A police officer of the Toledo Police Department advised that
severalyears ago, before a person could engage in any racket in Toledo,
he had to get the approval of Bert and Theodore Angus, and that it was
commonly known that George Timiney was an "in™ for Theodore Angus in
the police department. This officer also stated that the average police
officer at that time was convinced that Captain Timiney was crooked.
Statements of a similar nature were received from other officers.

One Toledo Police Officer advised that he had heard rumors to
the effect that Captain Timiney actually owned an interest in the Casimo
Club. This officer, at one time assigned to the vice squad, stated that
members of the squad were ordered to keep out of houses of prostitution
except upon the receipt of a "basket™ complaint, which term descrided
a written complaint placed in the basket assigned to the vice squad,
and that these complaints were usually received shortly after the 15th
of the month, 1t being alleged that the collection dats of money to be
paid by the operators of houses of prostitution was on the 15th of each
month, Other officers at once time assigned to the vice squad furnished
similar information concerning instructions issued to the vice squad to
only arrest street walkers. One officer advised that when a member of
the vice squad protested against the orders keeping members of the vice
squad away from houses of prostitution, Timiney informed that the officers
should take care of the street walkers, and that he, Timiney, would eare
for the houses.

A house of prostitution was opened %

}229 at 912 Cherry Street
in Toledo, and was not disturbed by the police/la

e in the year of 1932.
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During this three-year period, the operator of this house gave Christmas
- presents to officers of the vice squad.. Im October of 1932, "Firetop"
Sulkin, a Licavoli gangster, demanded $100.00 a month from the operator
_ of this house for protection. The operator consulted another medam, who,
~ 4n turn, suggested that Theodore Angus at the Casino Club be contacted,
whereupon the first madam contacted Angus and was instructed by him to
ray $100.00 per month. The operstor of this house refused to meke this
payment, and thereafter raids were led by Mike Rowan of the Police Depart-
ment, there being three raids in one week, as a result of which this
house of prostitution was forced to close.

Maude Noble, now deceased, who formerly operated a house of
prostitution at 50 Wabash Street, has related that about 1932 at which time
she operated a house at 202 Erie Street, word reached her that it would be
necessary to see Theodore Angus and make arrangements for the privilege of
opereting unmolested by the police, whereupon she went to the Cesino and was
advised by Theodore Angus that it would be necessary for her to get into the
"ring” at a cost of $100.00 per month, payeble in advance, and that the money
was to be brought to the Casino in a sealed envelope; that in a few days after
this she went to the Casino and left $50.00 in an envelope with the bartender
for Theodore Angus and during this same month made two additicnel trips to
the Casino meking $25.00 payments on each occasion; that she only paid for
this one month's protection, and immediately after the month was up, the vice
squed made it so miserable for her by raiding her house that it was necessary

- for her to close up; that about July, 1935, when she was again opened, the vice
squad "1aid" on her place end that she was advised by Julius Davis who formerly
operated the Davis-Hopkins Jewelry Company at 514 Adeams Street, that the reason
for the action of the vice squad was due to her failure to pay off; that he
was the collector and that small houses were obliged to pay $50.00 a month
while the larger houses were assessed $100.00 and up; that during thet month
she paid Davis $50.00; that the following month she protested that she was not
able to pay $50.00 per month, and he told her that he would endeavor to get
the price eut down to $25.00, but that he never said anything more to her
about paying protection month; that during the month she paid Davis the
$50.00 the vice squad never visited her house, but when she failed to pay
the $25.00 the following month, the vice squad came into the house and looked
it over several times, and advised her that if a man had been found in the
house, she would have been "pinched™; that after the vice squad started running
through her house, she asked Davis the reason for it and he told her that he
would talk to them and see if they would lay off.

Information was received but not checked that r.fw Clarke, who
operated a house of prostitution at 112 and114 Nebraska Avenue, had informed
) various persons that she had to pay Theodore Angus $100.00 a month for
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- protection, which she did4 until about 1932, during which time she was not
: . rajlded, It is alleged that Charles Marea of 2100 Smead Avenue, who was
— manufacturing beer during the prohibition era, paid protection money to

Theodore Angus, the payoff being in the amount of $100.00 a month, which
emount was later raised to $500.00 a month.

Former entertainers and employees of the Casino Club can testify

that George Timiney visited the Casino on several occasions, particularly
7~ ~.4in 1934, and that other members of the hoodlum squad frequently visited

the Casino during this period. It has been alleged that it was customary for

members of the hoodlum squad including Captain George Timiney to visit the

Casino where they would order drinks; that Timiney visited the Casino more

often than the other men on the squad, frequently coming to the Casino

socially; that on several occasions he became intoxicated and remained at .

the Casino until five or six o*clock in the morning, during which time he

was exceedingly friendly with the Angus brothers and would hold long

conferences with them.

It 18 to be noted that information from various sources iniicated
that Captain Timiney and various members of the hoodlum squad were present
at the Casino in 1934 on various occasions when liquor was being served
after midnight in violation of the liquor license issued to the Casino.

Joseph Roscoe, a Toledo hoodlum whose record is on file in the
Toledo Police Department under the name of Joseph Vedo, No. 6653 and who
is presently serving a sentence in a United States Penitentiary for his
participation with Alvin Karpis and Harry Campbell, members of the Barker-
Karpis gang, in a mail robbery at Garrettsville, Ohio, clajmed that Captain
George Timiney and Art Langendorf of the Police Department were very good
friends of his and often went fishing with him. Information from other
sources indicated that Langendorf and Timiney were very friendly with Joseph
Roscoe, who hed a finasnciel interest in the Jovial Club, e gamblirg house
at 631 St. Clair Street, end also operated the 42nd Street Cafe. ILangendorf
and Timiney were scen at Lakewide, Ohio, with Joseph Roscoe in his speed
boat on several occesions, snd during the same period, Timiney and Langen-
dorf frequented the Middle Island bar in company with the Angus brothers.
It 18 alleged that Captain Timiney visited Joseph Rpscoe at his home on
several occasions, and that Captain Timiney and Langendorf were frequent
visitors at the 42nd Street Cafe, operated by Roscoe, where they visited
with Rosco.o

Edith Barry operated a call house of. prostitution at 524 Southard
=~ 7=7in Toledo, erd is now serving a sentence in a United States Penitentiery
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Charles J. Fitzgereld, an old-tize benk robber now serving a life
sentence in Alcatraz, informed Bureau Agents that he was well acquainted
—with Detective Art Langendorf of the Toledo Police Department.

: Fdith Barry, heretofore mentioned as the operator of a call
— bouse of prostitution at 524 Southard, is also described by other persons
engaged in illegal activities as being a strong influence in police
department circles of Toledo. Information wes received to the effect
that on two separate occasions police officers on the beat in which her
house was located attempted to gain entrance to the house for the purpose of
conducting an investigation to locate fugitives; that Edith Barry strenuously
~objected to a police officer entering her house, and got in touch with
someone at the police department who had both of the police officers trans-
ferred from that beat. It is alleged that on another occasion a police
officer entered Edith Barry's house of prostitution looking for a man,
end thet the Barry woman and the officer had a terrific verbal dattle
during which the police officer told the Barry woman that he was "all
cop" and didn't give a damn if she was™ing"™ over Mayor Clotz; that
Edith Barry contacted Captain Fruchi of the police depertment, and was mnot
thereafter bothered by this officer.

Charles 0. Long, deceased, a confidence man of long experience,
has advised that in 1933 confidence men working in Toledo erranged their
*rixes™ through Sam Hessler; that 104 of all swindles, which were called
"scores™, was paid for "fixes™; that it was understood at that time that
Sergeant Bill Culver collected for Captain George Timiney; that in the Fall
of 1931, he "steered™ Hjalmer Nelson, a road contractor, from Muskegon,
Michigen, into Toledo, Ohio, and swindled him out of $70,000, and that
between $10,000 and $15,000 of this smount went to Hessler for "fixing".

It 1s alleged that a member of the police depertment was removed
from the vice squad and placed in uniform because he was too friendly
and cooperative with Federel Agents.

A series of telephone calls was made over the telephone of Edith
Barry, telephone Adams 4612, on March 15, 1936, to the ‘police department
and to other sources in an effort to reach !‘ord of the Detective Bureau,
Edith Berry evidently endeavoring to ascertain the reason for or significance
of the accelerated activity of police officers evidently investigating
houses of prostitution. During this series of telephone conversations,
reference was made to the fact that Moss and Holley, evidently poliee
officers, called at her house and told her that Toledo was a elosed town,
eand that while these officers were in her house, Nick Tracey was in the
front room. Edith Barry told the person with whom she discussed this
situation that she had cooperated with the police department by closing
~ "7 up for three or four days whenever they requested her to do so; and that
she would now like some assurance. The person with whom she talked steted
that he would gét in touch with "Ray™ and speak to him.
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S Telephone No. Main 5142 at Toledo is listed to the Amusement Games
gnd Novelty Company, operated by Joe and Ben Fretti.:

On August 20, 1936, at 5:01 P.M., a person called Joe Fretti advising
that he had in his possession a regular police order issued to the officers
concerning the pickup of vending machines. The person calling Fretti
indicsted that his number was 1836 and it is to be noted that Sergeant Clint
Knudel resides at 1836 Fernwood Avenue in Toledo.

On September 9, 1936, a telephone call was received by Joe Fretti
at which time Fretti steted that Sergeant Knudel and Luces were going to
see the Chief that afternoon in an effort to persuede him not to bother
the machines which were in saloons, regerdless of whether they were within
400 feet of the schools or not.

On September 15, 1936 at 3:55 P.M., Ben Fretti received a call from
a person who stated that his name was "Tripp"™ end who made an appointment to
meet Ben Fretti in exactly four minutes on the corner of Monroe and Ontario
Streets. Following this oonversetion, Ben Fretti was observed engaged in a
short conversetion with two uniformed police officers at Monroe end Erie Streets
in an old sedan bearing 1936 Ohio license Ro. 2844-C. This license isg issued
to ¥illiam J. Tripp, 3844 Burton Street, Toledo, Ohio.
On August 28, 1936 at 10:5C A.M., Joe Fretti received a telephone
call from one Carl Cooper, who talked to him about slot machines,

On September 8, 1936 at 11:27 AM., Joe Fretti talked by telephone
with a man who gave his name as Al Shearer, at which time Joe Fretti stated
that Lucas hed called that morning to tell him that the police were going
to tighten up on pin ball machines, end that Lucas would give Joe Fretti a
1ist of all machines which were located, evidently, within 400 feet of
schools. When asked whether the police were grabbing the machines, Fretti
said they were not; to allow the machines to operate as usual and that
Joe Fretti would let Shearer know after he talked to Lucas.

On September 9, 1936 at S:45 P.M., Shearer called Joe Fretti about
motorecycle policemen calling on places where machines were operating, and
Joe Retti stated that he had gotten all of this information in advance, having
a list of the places evidently to be raided. Joe Fretti indicated that he
would notify the person calling when he would have to take the machines out,

On September 8, 1936 at 12:02 P.M., Lucas called one Fike and told
—~ -—him that he had "checked a few more spots for him", at which time Fike told
Lucas that he had a packege for him which he might pick up on his way home,
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In a telephone conversaticn on September 9, 1936 at 12:1%5 P.M.,
— . one Fetzer talked to Joe Fretti, at which time Joe Fretti stated that Judge
Merlin told one Cohen that if they fought the case, evidently relating to ~
vending machines, Judge Merlin was going to render a not guilty verdict.

On September 9, 1936, one Cooper called Joe Fretti, at which tine
Joe Fretti stated thet he had been over that morning to see Lucas and had the
matter taken care of.

On September 18, 1936 at 11:1Et A.M., one Mickey called on the
telephone, at which time the incoming caller steted that an officer was
accompanying inspectors to pley the horse machines. The person at the
Amusement Gemes and Novelty Company instructed the calling party to get
the name of the police officer who wes going around with the imnspectors
end that he would send Joe over to look after it. The person calling
indiceted that the name of the police officer was probably Wileson. During
a subsequent conversation Joe Fretti, while talking with the receiver of
his telephone down, stated: "Now listen Wilson, you want to be a detective
don't you? Well, now take & tip from me and stall around for an hour and
the license will be there for the table., What's the big hurry?"

- On August 27, 1936 at 11:27 P.M., Ben Freiti stated in a telephone
conversaticn with a man named Dick that if Dick would obtain the names of
the patrolmen who were making inquiries about vending machines, he, Ben
Fretti, would make certain that these police officers did not bother the

calling party any longer.

On August 27, 1936 at12:13 P.K., Guy Shearer celled Ben Fretti
and invited his attention to an advertisement in last night's paper concerning
pin ball mechines. '

- On August 18, 1936 at 4:15 P.M., a person called Joe Fretti and
advised that the celling person was opening the Weatherly Cafe Thursday
night and expected a big crowd, end wanted Joe Fretti to meke arrengements
whereby the calling party would not have to close at 2:30. A subsequent
call indicated that Fretti could not handle this matter.

Telephone Adems 1556 was listed in the name of Maxine Belmont
at 2105 Warren Street in Toledo, Ohio. At 1:15 P.M., on July 17, 1936, a
telephone call on the telephone indicated that Holderman and another man
entered the house and informed the operator that he would be back every
-~ -=—hour for the rest of the day, tomorrow and Sunday.

e -
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Telephone cells on this telephone made references to "our boys"
- _ with statements inferring that these persons were police officers friendly
with the operators of houses of prostitution. No definite statements, how-
ever, were mede in-this regerd.

— An outgoing telephone call on this telephone to Main 0596 at
2:44 P.M,, on July 23, 1936, consisted of a discussion concerning the

~ placing of $5.00 in a sealed envelope to be given to a person named
Maskier,

On July 29, 1936 at 2:35 A.M., a telephone call was observed in
which one Maude indicated that two officers had been ir the house that
night and warned the persons not to allow more than two girls and three
men at the house at any one tire because "things were hot".

In a telephone call on August 3, 1936 at 12:09 A.M., one Rosile
stated that the "captain™ said he could have made it (evidently a raid)
on Saturday night, but they gave him a break. A statement was made that
one Schwartzy wes friendly with Rosie.

A telephone call was made on August 23, 1936 at 4:29 P.M., in
_which was contained a statement that Gilley and his partner were in the
" place the night before and Maxine had talked to them for an hour and a-
half,

2
Maxine, on September/1936 in a telephone call to Adams 4530,
edviced that she was cooking a fish that Art lLangendorf had given to her.

In a telephone call at 5:16 P.M., on September 3, 1936, a woman
named Jennie told Maxine that Judge Ramey was up between eleven and
eleven-thirty A.H., yesterday.

In the same call, Jennie stated that Fritz had been up to see
the big boss and had seen Cookj.e and Gilley in comnection with the raid
they were planning on Kitty Diemond to be made after, evidently, a raid
on another unnamed person's house,

: At 7:09 P.M., on September 5, 1936, a telephone cell made to
Longdele 2787, listed to Harry K. Manson, indicated that Maxine, "Mrs.
Thomes), desired Manson to call at 2105 Warren, and Manson indicated
that he would stop in about two o'clock in the afternoon,

e —
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- Federal Burean of Inbestigation

3. B, Bepartuent of Justice
1300 Eiscayne Building -
RIS:rd Miemi, Florida
7-24
~ — September 1, 1937
— Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Vashington, D. C.
Re: OBREKID

- Dear Sir:

This will confirfmm a telegram sent to the Bureesu today cm-
cerning the disposition of the indictment s outstanding against Joseph
H. C,Adama and Henry "Duke" dia.ndall. in Miami, Florida.

F A nolle prosequi was entered to all the indictments out-
standing against these two individuals in the United States District
Court at Miami, August 27, 19%7.

The cases against all the defendants have now been dis-
posed of with the exception of Cassius‘MacDonald., Two indictments
are still outstanding against him in this district.

I am transmitting herewith copies of orders issued by the
United States District Judge at Miami, directing that certain pro-
perty in possession of the United States Attorney and the United
States Marshal be returned to the defendants Randall and Adams.

Very truly yours,

S ERB

o L. SEIVERS
Special Agent in Charge
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF TH: VUKITED
STATES OF AMERICA, 1IN AND FOR THE
S8OUTH:RN DISTRICT OI' FLORINAe

Ro. 1;608-31 ;
og-u ) -
lmITED STATLS OF A)ERICA. S G v e
Yo w e Lo "O R DER
. ’.’ ’ s - L PR
JOSEPH He ADAMS and HEXDRY o
) s .. -

w 3

msum”mhhbmm.dayz oamoshotho
Plaintife b}r Damon G Yorhn, anuiro, Assistant United States
Attorney, And the Dotonda.ntl, by thelr Attomy. Bart A' Rncy, Esquire,
and the Court being duly advised in the prenises,

IT IS ORDERED that the following described property be re-
turned to the Defendants, through their attorney, Bart. A. Riley, and
that receipt be taken therefars ) |

1. One poot oard postnukod Port Piom, Florida,
< directed to Mr. Duke Randall and signed "Joe",

oard postaariked Hoveaber 1,934 ,

2. - One letter dated m 29‘1931; directed u "m
_m.um'm-w Joo. T

:,}o""' ' .ﬁu lottor pommd &utor.South clms’nm, diroctod

.. * %0 Nr, Duke Randall, Grant Hotel, Broad Street, Newark,
. .. Bow Jorsey, signed “ost oinooroly yaur', Joe K.Mm'
"loﬁm' dated Ostober 3, 193, -

be One letter ;Ontiin Aix:v Mall ono!ocun, directed to )tr.
- . Dulos Randall, signed orynin«rolyyouﬂ Joo -
letter dated Septomber 25,193k *

Se Ono letter dated August 13,193, direoted to "Lear
Friend Duke” and signed " As ever, Joe",

=

- -

6. One undated letter on the stationsry of the Biscaym
Kennel Club, Inc., directed to "l'ear Frisnd Nulo"
and signed "As ever your friend, Joe",

Te ‘ Businoss card of the Ungar Bulek Company (oard found
in Randall's Roon at the Twnlaml Hotel, }iani,Florida,



8. Ono postal tolosmn directed to Duke Fandall at
the Jacksonville Alrport on December 31,193l
stating "Use ovn judgment the quiokest way - Joe" =
(this iten was found in Duke Randall's room at the
Tamiani iotel on Jan. 21,1935 and was introduced for
identification as Government's Lxhibit #31, during the
recent trial of Joe Adans and i'uke Randall,

Ge One 1935 Florida automobile registration card issued
4o Duke Randall, Lkl Caaodoro lictel on a Ford Coupe,

Engine #18=1037 LBO (this was found in Randall’s roam
. a% the T-tduni Hotol January 21.1935). SRRy

ST = 10 g ..aoooipt of Ungar Bulak Cmny showing tho sale b0 - .~
TR 2 T Levoy Morrlecn, on Devember m,lgsh. of & lodel 35-4.3

B L4

IR in Rendall's room Jamuary 21,1935)e -

.11, “One LS oalibre Colt avtamatie piml. Sorid lmbor R
7 ee112301, topether with shoulder holster,

T 124 certain erigina) regletration cards of the El Conodors
S hmlrormpuoaaumgwmxotm;hmdcm
1935, mnbonadu followss - -

2066 303 3L 39

asgﬁ%a

13¢ - Guest arrival and Departure Record of the El Comodore
" Botel, fron January 1,1935, wp to and inocluding Jums 12,
i I%smcmwuﬁvuuﬂwmmtmkylj.
: 1 w to and lnoluding Daoombor 31,1931;. :

. e ’Onogouu;. -

T A nonmnmoxmm.tm.nom m-mme
S T '~?~i “ e .- j .-:
L“‘““a AQD019’7. ¢ * ff?i:« " a ' =

LI ‘4." .Buick Coupe, price $1,080,00 (this Nooiyt was dso rounl

© " /af John We Bolland Lo
L B e W '8'“ P
Noter Following receipt on oopy fumiehed UsSeAtborney's officss
"Heo'd items listed under 1»0./3,2,3.&.5.6,7.8,9,10,12. & 13
Te

fron U.O.Am & Clerk Au& 27
T —— I M A. Rll.y:'-‘:‘—;»——w—
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IN THi; DISTRICT COURT O Tl UNITGD
STATES, IN AWD FOR THi SOUTILRL DISe
TRICT OF FLORIDA.

Noe 1508<Y Cre

{ Cre
UKITED STATES OF ALERICA, | -
_ . Tl o9 R D X R
Joseph H, Adsms and ~ ~ 1 -
“ ... - Defendants. J

© YHIS CAUSE cane on o be heard this day) cans also the
phﬁntitt by Damon Yerikes, Esq., Assistant United States Attorney,
and the Defendants by thelir attorney, Bart As Ri!oj, Esqe, and the
Court being duly advised in the premises, ,

IT IS'ORDERED that the property described in the sohedule
hereto attached be returnsd to the Defendants, through their attorney,
Bart As Rlley, and that receipt be taken therefor, N

DOME AND ORDERED at Miami, Florida, this 18th day of Aug;llt,

1937,
. ~ - et v, 3.3@3 * -
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RECSIVED FROM offioce of United States Distriet Attorney,
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| | , A]mn.unoyc;uawnl.ncmdomw
S 1 Speetal :uui Officer's eird bo Honry Bandal
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: Res BREXID _
Referonse 1s made %o your letter to the Bue

rean dated September 1, 1937, in which you advised -
of the disposition of the indietments outstanding .

against Joseph K, Adau and Eenry "Duke® Randall, in
Meamt, Florida, :

The Duruu duirol thtt lnforntion ot this
sort bde forwarded ¢to the Bureau in report form,

VYery truly yours,

.}," LT e ._’:; Barold lathn,
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This case originated Cincinnati File Noe T7=37

_ Teport made at  Date Wade Foriod Report mads by
Kensas City 8/31/37 8/2-15 & 29/37 L. He Richmond
Title

&
GEORGE TIMINEY with alieses;
DR, JOSEFPH P. ‘MORAN with aliases =
FUGITIVE, I. Oe #1232; ET AL;’
EDWARD GEORGE PREMER - Victine

Kidneping; Obstruction of
Justice; Harboring of
Fugitives; National Firearms
Act -

Synopsys: JKansas City Off ed looking toward
apprehension of kilton Lett:

rrangements made w aeBoodwin to maintain
surveillance at Doyle Hollingsworth residences
Neighbor of Clifford Collins maintaining surveile
lance Collins residence,

P,

REFERENCE: Report of Speciel Agent S, B, Landrum,
Konsas City, 6/19/37; Bureau letter, 7/26/37;
letter from Cincinnati Office to Chicago, 8/5/37.

In accordance with Bureau letter dated July 26, 1937, o re-
view of the file in the Kansas City Office in this casc was made look-
ing toward the location and apprchension of Milton Lette It is noted
that there is no outstanding process for the arrest of Lett but his
apprechension is desired in this case inasmuch as it is felt he can
moterially aid in this investigations ,

In reviewing the file in this office an effort has been
made to eliminate numerous unreliable informents and other individuals,
contact with whom is felt no longer to be of benefit to this investi-
gution. It is believed that to include information concerning these
i.nd:.viduo.ls in this report would only serve to cause confusion.

SEP8 1637

’74-JLHLZ 1

Cincinnatl 2 Chicago
St Paul - 2 Oklahoma City
Little Rock
L, Kanszs City

JCR

(
§
]
!



In the investigatior of this eose the Burcau has desig-
natod the Oklahoma City Officc to cover all leads at Coffoyville,
Kanscse This arrangoment wos made bocause of the number of con-
tocts had by Lott in Coffoyville, Konsas as well as South Coffey-
ville, Oklchoma ond it was doomed advisable for one ficld division
to handle all of theo invostigation at that point because of the
close proxinity of the two citiese

Milton Lett prior to the latter part of 1935 nmade his
principal residence with his mother, laggief/Lott at Wann, Oklahoma
et which place Harry Compbell and othor Oklohomn ond Konsas out-
laws were harbored during the period of their dopridations in that
part of the country. It 1s knowvm that Lett has in the past associ-
anted extensively with underworld charactors at Coffoyville, Kanscs,
South Coffeyville, Oklahonmo and Wichita, Kansase It has been
further roported that Lott vas employed in a gembling establishment
at Cleveland, Ohio, knéwm os the Horvard Club from April, 1935 to
Scptember, 1935, Lett, on October 25, 1935, purchased the autono-
bile which wns used by Kearpis, Canpbell, and others, in a mnil
robbery at Gerrcttsville, Ohio, which robbery was perpetrated on
Novombor 7, 1935 On thc doy of the robbery, howover, Lett voluh=-
tarily surrenderecd himself to authorities at Coffoyville, Kensas,
thus ostablishing a definite alibi for hinseclf as to actual parti-
cipation in that robbory. :

On Fobruary 21, 1936, the Oklahomn City Office received
information that Milton Lott had lef't the hono of Constancc Ferris
ot Coffeyville, Kansas on that date with Lucille Ferris, the
doughtor of Constance, for the purpose of merrying Lucille at
Wichita, Kansas, Irmediatc investigzation at Wichita failed to
disclose the narriage but it wns subsequently learncd@ that Lott
had morried Lucille at Oswogo, Kansas on February 21, 1936, Since
her narriage, Lucillo is not believed to have returned to the hone
of her nother nor hng the inveostigotioh disclosed thot she has ever
contacted hor father, Mre A, Ve Ferris, who has been on autonobile
salesnan at McPhorson, and VWichita, Kansas since Fobruary 21, 1936.

The following arc thc descriptions of Mre, and Mrse Milton
Lett: :

Nane ifil1tom\Lott with alinses: Milt
J/Lott, Jo le-Lott, Jo Enlotz,
Jo HeLotz, Thonas JesShaw, Carl
- Boker, Marg<Forth, George\Benton,"
Ge R&Bonton, "George", "The Kid",
ond "Willie",
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Age 21 yoors (1935)

Height 5 ft 7 in
Voight 13 pounds

Hair Dark Brown

Eyos Blue

Color Yhite

Conplexion Yodiun

F. P. C. ? U 00 16 )

Residence Wann, Oklahomn

Occupation Mokes protense of boing ganblor

Rolatives :

Hazpie Lett, nmother, Rural Route No, 2, Wann, Oklahom
Charles Lett brothor, Viann, Oklahona .

Clifford Collins, nophew, 150 Lulu Street, ?’ichi’ca, Kansas
Lola liize, sistor, in Colifornin

Janc Lett Collins, sister, 150 Lulu Strect, Wichita, Kansos
Ethel Lott Forth, sistor, 1401 W, 35th Strcot, Wichita, Kansas
Fred Collins, nephew, 410 S, 2nd St., Ponca City, Oklae

Tony Collins, nephew, 1401 7, 35th St,, Wichitt, Kansas

Hnzel Ancorsén, niecce, 21 SeAllen St., Chanute, Konsas

Thelna Fritz, brother-in-low, 21 S, Allen St., Chonuto, Kse
Roynond Mize, brother-in-law, in California

Orn Collins, brother-in-low, docotiscd, Wichitc, Kansas

Roy Collins, brothor-in-law, Tyro, Kansas
Lucillc!Ferris Lett, address unknown

>

* * * * i
None Mrse lilton/fett nee Lucille
7 sFerris
Ago 17 yoers (1936)
Height 5 ft L in
Tieight 120 pounds
Eyos Blue :
Hoir Light Brown, parted in middle,
with a grown-out pernanent wave
Peculiaritios Broad nose -
Clothing Usually woars o groen suit with

white blouso; brown overcoat
with ocape collar and narrow bank
of brown fur on capoc,

On 1little finger of left hand
wears o snall silver signot ring
and on ring finger same hand
woars opal ring surrounded by
pearls
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Relatives: - ’
Ay Vo Forris, father, Wichita, Konsos
HMrs, Constanco Ferris, mother, Coffeoyville, Konsas
Eva Hooper, atnt, 836 S, National Blvd,, Springficld, Mo,
Andrew Ferris, grandfather, Headville, lo,
Bernice Elliston, aunt, same address ‘
Mrse John (Huzols Hopper, cunt, 4,19 N, 7th, Ko C., Kse
hddio Murrain, aumt, (husband Ben), Carrollton, loe °
Ruth Droke Collins (closost fricnds 602 Sycanorc St.,
Coffeyville, Kansas ‘ ’
Clarence Ferris, uncle (wife Irma), Whoeling, Moe
Vern Forris, L19 Seventh St., Ke C., Kansas
Oren Ferris, unclc, Galc Ste,, Chillicothe, Mo,
Androw Forris, grandfathor resides with Clarence at
Theeling, lo.

The first information appearing in the filcs of the
Kansas City Office concorning Milton Lott is in the report of
Specinl Agent A, Je Norstrom dated 12/29/% nt Kansas City, which
report incdicates that telephonic information was reccived from
the Oklahona City Officc thot Lett was associntod with one Ted
Thornton in the operation of a night club at Newvada, Missouri and
that Lott might be the post officc through which the thon Fugitive
Subjocts of this casec mointained contacte !nil covers and other
appropriate investigntion wns conguctod ct Nevada, Missouri at
that time without result,

Undor date of January P8, 1936, o lotter was addressod
to the Kansas City Offico by Ingpoctor Ee Je Connelley advising
that the apprehonsion of Lett desired and that Lott had
previously beon oonsidorod aos onfidential informant of the
Oklahoma City Officoe This letter adviscd that lrse Esther o4llov
of Coffeyville, Kansas 1is the mother-in-low of Ted/‘l‘hornton as )l
well as Ear¥'Morris, lorris being ass6ciated with Thornton in the
operation of tho night club at Newvnda, which is known 4s tho State

.Line Tavern 1&cated on the Newvnda, LissourieFort Scott, Kansos

Bighwaye, Following the receipt of this informntion, investigu"bion
was oonducted at the State Line Tavern and Thornton wans intorviewed
a8 reflected in the report of Special Agent We Ee Hopton, doted
3/26/36 ot Konsas City, Thornton aoknowledged his acquaintance with
Lett stating that the samo had dovoloped through gombling activities
of Lett and Thornton at Coffeyville, Kansase Thornton advised that

-l - e




Lett often stopped by to seo hin and at that time promised to
cooperate with Burcau Agents in locating Lette Thornton has
frequently been contactod since that time and has failed to
furnish any worthwhile informatione At the present time
Thornton is not actively engnged in the oporation of the Stato
Line Tavern, clthough he still rotains one-half interest in
the building, Thornton is now locatod in the vicinity of
South Coffeyville, Oklahoma, His wife, Edna/Thomton, recent-
ly socurod a divorce fron hin and is at the present tinme reportod
to be attonding a businoss college -at Topekn, Kansase, She may
be using the nanc of Ednn./rwilley.

Inosrmuch as Thornton was first contacted by Buroau
Agents shortly aftter Lett'!s apprehension was desired by this
Burcoau it is believed that Lett has sinco that tinme been in
touch with Thornton through sone sourco bocause of their prior
closo assocliation. It is not considered therefore that Thornton
can be relied upon,

The report of Specinl Agent We Aq Viinter, dated 5/11/37
at Kansas City, Missouri, reflects that Earl Lorris wos rosiding
ot that tine at tho Twilley hone in Coffeyville, Kansas and when
Agent Winter called at the Twilley home to ascortain the address
of lrse Morris in an effort to interview her cos suggested in o
load in the report of Spocinl Agont Ae P, Kitchin, dated 3/22/37
at Clevoland, requesting an attompt be made to estoblish Mrse
Edith Morris as an informant, he was unable to interviow hor
because of the prosence of her husbande The Oklahoma City Office
is being requostod to contact lrse Morris for the above mentioned

purpose,

Vert/Griffith who now opérates the State Lino Tavern
on thc Nevnde, Missouri-Fort Scott, Kansas Highwoy, is acquainted
with Ted Thornton and Earl llorris and has promised to coopernte
with Burecu Agents in endeavoring to ascortain fron Thornton and
Morris information concerning the whercaboduts of Lett, Whon
Griffith was last intorviewod by an Agent, he stated it wns his
beliof that Thornton kmew of Lotts location and if he so desirsd
hc oould furnish this information to Burcau Agontse Griffith fur-
ther advised that if Earl Morris wero to oome to Nevada ho might
be able to secure the information from hin, It is noted that
Thornton has recently advised an Agent of the Oklahomn City Office
thot Griffith hod nistaken Lett for somoonc elses In this oonneo-
tion it is noted that whon Griffith wns first oontactod he bolioved
thore was a roward outstending for TC91H111. Thornton's statement
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night be true and Griffith might have nisteken Lett ond Tom
Hill, not being personnaly acquainted with eithere When
Griffith 1s noxt contacted it should be dofinitely ascor-
tained if ho hos nmnde this mistokees Griffith has furnished
informmntion that one Owon, who is crployed at a garbling table
in the State Linoe Tavern wos formerly a gambler at Coffeyville,
Konsase If this information is correct it is probable that
Owen is acquainted with Lotte Griffith when last interviowed
statod hc would endeavor to ascertain from Owon whether ho knew
Lett or his present whoreaboutse

The relotives of Lucille/Lett, located in the district
covered by the Kansas City Divislon, do not appoar to have boen
adequatcly coverod in the pnst and efforts will be mnde to cover
this anglee !rse Evn/llooper, on aunt of Lucille, hes becn con=
tactod on various occasions and has displayed on antegonistic
ettitude townrd Bureau Agents and law-enforcament officerse Her
reason for maintaining this attitudo is because officers camc to
her place when she was residing in Lawrence, Konscs and caused
her considerable emberrassment by searching her place in an
effort to locate Letts It is belioved that the officers reforrcd
to by lrse, Hoopor wore Post Office Inspcctors and Kansas State
Highwoy Patrolmene” lirs, Hoopor advised Special Agent E, A,

Snow at Ste Joscph, Missouri, as set out in his report dated
11/7/36 ot Konses City, that Eilton Lett and Lucille had visited
with her on the porch of her hame for a short while and that is -
the only time shc hos ever socn Milton Lette In view of the fact
that when Milton Lett and Lucille were married, lrse Hooper lived
in Loewrence, Kansas, it is belioved that the  Letts rmst have
obtained her address in Ste Joseph, Missouri, from some other
source than Mrs, Hooperes It is possible that Lucille moy have
beén in touch with her mother or other rclativoes to securc the
Ste Joseph address of rs, Hoopers, Mrs, Hooper now resides at
836 South Nationnl Boulevard, Springfield, lissouri, She has
boen intorviewod on one occasions since residing there and still
maintains her antagonistic attitudes However, investigation will
be conducted at Springfield, in an effort to establish contacts
with porsons acquainted with Urs, Hooper in en effort to secure
possible information from thet source,

Other relatives of Lucille Lett located in the Kansas
City Division and some of whon hive not been contatted are Mrs, '
John (Haze}) Hopper, aunt, 119 N, 7th, Konsas City, Kansas; Mrs,
Bon (Addie/ Murrnin, aunt, Carrollton, Missouri; Vern Forris,
uncle, 119 N, 7th Strect, Kansos City, Kansas; Oren Forris, uncle,
Grnle St,, Chillicothe, Missouri, e
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The relatives of lfilton Lett, othor than the Collins

.fa.mily residing at Wichita, which will be handled separately,

arc Hnzel Anderson, niece, 21 S, Allen St,, Chanute, Kansas;
Thelnn Fritz, niece, 21°S, Allen Strect, Chanute, Kansas; Roy
Collins, brothere=in-law, Tyro, Konsas,

Reports ih this offico roflect that lMilton Lett has a
brothor,  Alvin/lott, who in 1930 wns reportod ns residing at 310
Quircoell, Kansas® City, Kanscs and in 1931 reported to have’ ro=-
si‘od at Route 3, Loredo, Konsase Investigation at Loredo, foiled
to locctellvin Lett and no informntion wns obtained as to where
he ni-ht have gone from that pointe If view of the fact that all
possibilities were oxhausted at Lorodo, it is dooped advisadlo to
conduct appropriate investigation at Kansas City, Kanscs to locate
Alvin Lett,

Roy Doyle/ﬁollingswor'bh, L27 South Washington, Wichita,
Kansc.s has been contacted on meny occasions and has volunhtarily
furnished information to Lgents of this Bureau, However, his
reliability is doubted, 1Iirse Hollingsworth has also been inter-
viewed on many occasions and has stated she believed she could
secure informntion. The principal source of the informAtion ex-
pected of the Hollingsworths 1s through Vivian Mantooth, who 1s
Doyle Hollingsworth!s sister, When investigation was first insti-
tuted looking towards the approhension of Lett, Vivian was rcsiding
with the Hollingsworths and lilton Lett, prior to his marrirsc to
Lucille Ferris, was keeping company with Vivian, Vivian was later
used a8 an informant by tho Post Offico Inspootors and was furnished
with an automobile by that organization for a short period of time
for the purpose of locoting Milton Lett, It is bolieved that she
we.s unoblo to furnish the Post Office Inspectors with any informa-
tion of value and it is doubted whother she would have furmished
information had sho becn able to do soe Somctime ago Vivian moted
from the Hollingsworth home to 150 Lulu Streot, Wichita, Konsas,
which is tho home of lirse Ora Collinsy, Mrs, Orc Collins is Milton
Lett's sister ond lirs, Collins has a son, Clifford Collins, who
elso lives thores Vivian has boen living with Clifford as man and
wife at this place,

The report of Spccinl Agent S, B, Landrum dated 6/1/37
at Konsas City, roflects that bosed upon informntitn that Milton
1ett was supposed to bo at the home of Ora Collins, this place wns
roidod by Agent Landrum end Officors of the Wichita Polico Depart-
mont on 5/19/37, At the time of the ranid the persons thore werc
Mrse Oro (Janc) Collins, Clifford Collins, Vivian Mantooth and tho
children of Ora Collins, 4 scarch of the promises failed to reveal
the presonce of Milton Lott and those thero advised they had not
seon Lott since Jamuary, 1936, Clifford Collins is on parole from
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the Ronsas Reformatory, which perole will expiro in Jonuary,

© 1938, It is notod ot this point thet Ora Collins had beon

soparatéd from his wife, Jond, until very recontly. Eo diod
however, during August, 1937, and his funernl was attended by
Special Agent Landrum and Detective Ezre O!'Connor of the Wichita
Police Depertment, but nothing of wvalue to this investigation
materializeds”

Y¥nil covers have boen periodically meintained on
the mail of Cliffory/Collins, lMrse Orgy”’Collins, and Vivian

/Hantooth; and lrse DoyleHollingsworth has promised to furnish

any information she moy obtain from the Collins familye, Mrse

Hollingsworth end Vivien Mantooth have been good friends for

o nunber of yearse Another son of Ora Collins is named Tony
ollins, who resides ot 140l West 35th Street, Wichita, Kansos,
This place is located outside of the City limits of Wichifn

and Special Agent Landrum has madé arrangements with W, He Houm,
o foruer Sheriff of Barber County, to mnintain a surveillance
on the Tony Collins residences Ure Haun is o close neighbor

of Tony Collins,

Dickf Sprecher who is employed at the Wichita Tholesale
Furniture Company in Wichita, Kansas, and who is acquainted with
Hilton Lett, has stated thot he last saw Lett wilth Tony Collins
during the spring or summer of 1936, Sprocher believes Clifford
Collins and Tohay Collins to be tmreliables, Sprecher told his
brother-in-law, Lisle Doughmann, who is a deputy sheriff in
Sedgwick County, Kansas that Milton Lett wns with Lam Jordan at
Long Beach, Califormin, This angle, however, has been checked
by the Los Angeles Office and was found to be incorrocte
Ilowever, the reports of this office do not indicate the source
of Sprecher!s information as to Loti!s whercabouts and efforts
will be mnde through Lisle Doughmann €o escertain Sprocher!s
source of informction conceming Lett,

Investigation by thé Kansas City Office at Joplin has
proved of no particular valuce Invostigation was instituted at
this place especially in view of tho fact that prior to the last
3 or 4 nmonths, Joplin, Higsouri had been wide open as far as
gombling activities werec concermeds The principal contatt of
Bureau Agents in this particular matter is Goorge/Kahler, Missouri
State Highway Patrolmon, who resideg at2315 Main Street, Joplin,
Kehler has resided at Joplin during his lifetimo end 'is acquainted
with nost of the underworld characters at that plaoces



- Reports hove been received from warious sources to
: the cffoct that Lott has been in the vicinity of Russell, Konsos
— and it is notod that therc are oxtonsive oil intorests being

devcloped noar Russell ot the present time, In this conncction
an informant of the Oklohome City Office advised that one Jin
Harp at Russcll, Kanscs night be able to furnish infomation
concorning Lett's location. Claronco lang, Chief of Police
of Coffecyville, Kansas has statod that Lett mey be in contact

— with Les HeCcbe at Russell, Kansase Ho suggested that
Frc.nk/Jcnsen of the Netional Supply Company, Russcll, Konsas
would be a good infornnnt inasrmch os he 1s acquainted with
LcCabe and possibly knows Lott,

Betty/ﬁcCartney, a bootlogrer near Chasce, Konsas who
con be located through Deputy Sheriff Fo Be Janison or Depubty
Shoriff Hollowsny at Lyons, Kanscs, idontified the photograph of
Lott as the individual who had froquented her becer jointe She
statod that on individusl rosembling Lett was supposod to bo
an oll ficld worker ancd drove an oil field truck out of Russell,
As o result of this inforrmtion Special Lgent S4 Be Landrun
contacted vorious concerns at Russell and several persons
interviewod adviscd that tho photogroph of Lott looked foniliar
but could furnish no definite information, Agent Landrum's
roport indicates that Lett misht be working on o casing crew
Inasruch as thot typo of work is not steady but poys well when
work is available, Thls type of work also does not nccessitate
long periods of work in one particuler locality, It is further

" believed that Orval/Donnclley, & bootlegger ot Russell, might
be able to dovelor “information concerning Lette o can be cone-
tacted through Re Se Willlams of Russell,

Superintendent Charled| Gilbrith, of the Amorican

- Petroloun Conptiny of Russcll, should be eble to furnish the
noncs of tho casing crew foreomen opernting in and cround Russoll

ond it is belioved thot interview with theso foromen might

indicate cmployment at that place by Lette .

The lead sot out in the roport of Spocial Agent A
Paul Kitchin, 5/22/37 at Clcveland, requesting invostigation
ot the Federal Ponitentiary at Leavonworth, concorning Hubert
Ifoody alins Hubert Lusk will not be carriod out inasmmch as
Lusk is confined to the Kansas Stante Penitentinry at Lansing
.- ——— 0ond could not have bocn writing to Maggio Lott at Wonn, Oklahoma -
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from Py Oy Box 7, Loovonworth, which is the mniling address of
the Fodernl Penitentiary ot Leavomworth, Kansus, ILusk dosires
to bargain for his relonse from the Kanses State Ponitentiary’
in return for furnishing informotion as to Lott's whercaboutse

Thoe letter of rofercnce fran the Cincinnati Office

/roqucsts oll offices to mcke o ro-check to ascortain if 1935
F

ord V=8 two=door Sedan, Motor 2044337 and 1935 Plymouth Sedan
Yotor PJ322772, serial 2619857 d#ro/registorod at the presont
timc with Stote automobile registration Buroause Letters
have been forwarded to the Burceu of lMotor Vehiclos at Jeffor-
son City, Missouri and Topekn, Kensas, roquesting this inforna-
tion,

Tho following investigotion was made by Special Agent
Se B, Londrum:

At Wichita, Kansos,

On August 2, 1937, Dotectivo Ezrn O*Connor of the Wichita
Police Department, contocted Agent eand advised” that through Jack
Goodwin, the Santc Fo Special Agent at Wichita, he had loarncd
that Milton Lott was secn in Wichita, on July 31, 1937, at the
home of Doyle Hollingsworth, 127 South Tashington Street.
According to 0'Connor, Goodwin advised that Lett had visitod
Hollingsworth twice in thc rocont paste On ono occasion Lett
is alloeged to have been troveling in a now blue Buick automobile,
liconso unknown, and on tho othor ocension he wos driving a light
nake of car, model unkmovme

The reporting figent is pcrsonclly acquainted with Jack
Goodwin, and he was irmediately co:tacteds Goodwin stated that
the informction furnished by O Connor wos oorrect and that he had
leairnod that Hilton Lott was in town through YMeo Goodwin, o dis-
tant rolative of his, who is porsonally noquainted with Lott,
Jack Goodwin said that lno Goodwin told hin she saw Milton Leott
on Washington Street, walking in the dircotion of thé Hollings=-
worth hono at 427 South Washington, on July 31, 1937, ond that
she therecfter went to tho Hollingsworth home and Mrse Doyle
(Ethel) Hollingsworth vorified thc fact that Milton Leott haad
been in Wichitoe !Moe Goodwin is alleged to havo said thot Lett
did not stay in any one placo because ho was "hot", and that when
he left Wichita on 7/31/37 ho wont to Oklohomn, but was expectod
back in Wichita on the followlng woekonde Hae Goodwin is alleged
to havo furthor stated that at the tine she saw Lott, there wos
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o light make of cor parked in frent of the Hollingsworth hone
with sovernl scts of license tags on ite She said tho tegs were
on tho ear, onz in front of the other, and appearcd to be about
en inch thiclk, lno Goodwin snid she is positive shc saw Lott
bocause she 1s personally acquointed with hin, having nmet Lett
through Snipe Thornton (Lewis Bny Thornton) to whon she was
mrried et onc time,  Jack Goodwin wes of tho opinion'that it
would be Inadvisable for Agont to contnct llee Goodwin, but he
soid he would soo her ond arrange for her to maintain a sur-
veillance of the Hollingsworth home in view of the fact that
she reosides ccross the stroot fron that place,

Subsequont contacts with Jack Goodwin produced no
information of valuc other thon that he stoted thot Mae Goodwin
was maintaining o surveillance of the Iollingsworth home and -
would immedictoly acdvise him should Leott appoar at that place,
Goodwin will thereafter contact this Agent, or if Agont is not
available, Detootive O'Comnor of the Police Depcrtmont,

On lupust 2, 1937, Detoctive O'Connor and Agent cruised
by the Hollingsworth residence at L27 South Washington, and the
home of Lett!'s sister, Hrs, Jane Collins, 150 Lulu, but no strange
autorioblles werc obscrved at oither plnces” Detcctive O! Connor
contacted Willian Thompson, an old peddlar, who resides about
two doors wost of Doyle llollingsworth on South Thshington, ond
arranged with Thompson to mnintaln a surveillance over the Jolling-
sworth home and advise hin should he see }ilton Lett at that places
A photograph of Lett was cxhibited to Thompson, and he stated it
weas his opinion he had seen an irdi-ridual resembling thoat photo-
graph at llollingsworth's place sciaoral timos recontly.

Agent and 0-Connor oxamined the Wichita City Diroctory
for the purposc of determining the idontity of the persons living
in the ncighborhood of 427 South Washington, It was ascertainod
thct sovoral hogro fanilics roside across the stroct fronm that
address and it was O'Connor's opinion that it would be inadvisable
to contact anyone else in thet neighborhoode

It should bo notad thet Doyleﬁfoll.’mgsworbh has in the
past on nunerous occasions cxprossed & dosiré to assist the Burcau
in effecting thc apprehension of lilton Lett, and if the above
infornntion is correct he hns boen and still is in contact with
Lott, '

~ To offsot tho possibility that Lett is reccoiving mnil
at the Hollingsworth home a 30 céay mnil covor wns plnoed on the
nail nddressod to that address on 8/2/37,



Through Jock Goodwin it was astortained that Lowls
Ray (Snipe)/Thornton is résiding in Iola, Kenscs, or he is

-~ in the Fort Scott, Kansas, jail on a liquor chargee Goodwin

— stated thot Thornton is well acquointed with Lett and in all
probability would harbor him should Létt seck protection,

- In the ovent Thornton resides at Iola, the appropriate investi-
gation will be made at that place for the purposo of detemin-
ing whether Milton Lett is with him, If Thornton is in joil
at Fort Scott, he will be interviewed for information concern-
ing Letts A photogroph of Thornton wns obtained fron Detective
0! Connor and is being retained in the Kansas City Office file,

It is noted that in the spring of 1936, Burecou Agents
conducted a rbid on the home of Nettier Lair, near Anderson, -
Missouri, based upon information that Lett was at that place,
Lett wos not present but Lowis Thornton (aliss "Bip Snipe") was
token into custody. He wns turned over to Iola, Kansas author-
itles on some local cherge theree With him at that time wos
Dorothy Rush/Thornton, wife of Howard Thornton, Lewis'Thornton's
brother, Attempts have been made to locate her for questioning
since thot date but have been unsuccessful, She wans last report-
ed to have been in Wichita with Lewis Thornton and planning to
divorce Hownrde She can, no doubt, be located through Lewis
Thorntone She mry be using the nome of Dorothy/Rush.

Charles Je. Coe, who is employed by the Egstrom Lumber
Corpany, was interviewed and he advised that he is not acquainted
with Milton Lett, anéd when the photograph of Lett wns exhibited
to him he said he had never secen Lette Lre Coe said thot his
wife corresponds with Pegry Mize, Lett's sister, who is morried
to Mrse Coe's brother (Roymond Mize) but that Milton Létt's name
has never been mentlorad in that correspondence by lirse Mizee
Mr, Coe said he would gladly transmit eny information he ‘might
receive concerning Milton Lett to the Kamsas City Offices

At_McPherson, Kanscs, - R

: Injuiry wos mnde at the Hinson Chevrolet Corpany for
Ay Vo Ferris, the father of Lucille Ferris Lett, and it wos
ascertained that Mr, Ferris is now employed as used car mannger
by the Yingling Chevrolet Company, Vichita, Kansase The pho-
tograph of Milton Lott wns exhibited to Clark Colburnm, an employee,
who advised that he had never seen such an individunl with Mr,
Ferris, while the latter worked for the Hinson Chevrolet Companye
Mr, Colburn snid he never heard Ferris mention the nane of Lett
or his daughter, Lucille,
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At Tiichito, Kansas,e

On Auzust 1, 1937, Doyle Iollingsworth left word
with Captoin Loroy Bowery of the Wichita Detectlve Bureau, for
this Agont to contact hin as soon ns possible, Irmediately
upon the reccipt of that nessage this Agont went to the home
of Doyle Iolliagsworth ond he stated it was his opinion that
Clifford Collins, 150 Lulu, wos cxpocting lMilton Lett in Wlchita,
Kansas, on that dates Iollin:sworth stated that his sister,
Vivich Mentooth, has boen residing with hin for the past threc
woeks, ond thot Clifford Collins had been over to his place o
number of times and that he formed the opinion that he was oxpect-
ing Lett in town because of Collins! unusual actions, Hollings-
worth further agvised that Collins had recently purchosed a 1937
Tudor blue V-8/Ford Coach, and that the car beors Kansas/1iconse
2-231)9, e also advised that Collins frequonts the Peacock Inn
ond the Kaliko Kat, two night clubs just outside the south
corporate limits of Wichita on Ilighway #81,

During this interview Agent inquired of Lollingsworth’
whether ho had seen Lett recently and he stated thot he had not,
ond hnd no idea whero Lett 1s living or what he might be doinge

On the night of fugust 1ll, 1937, Agent and Frisco
Special Agent Bill Malters conducted surveillances at both the
Peacock Imn ancd the Kaliko Kat and failed to sce Clifford Collins
or Milton Lett at eithcr placoe Malters is a formor depuby sheriff
from Enid, Oklahoma, and his assistance wns sought on this
occasion when it was found that all of the Wichita Dotoctives are
woll known at both of the above mertioned night clubse Whilo at
those night clubs £ll automobile s at both places werec obscrvod but
the car alleged to belong to Clifford Collins wns not found,

Prior to going to those night clubs the numbers appecar-
ing on the licensc on Clifford Collins! car were givén to Lieu-
tonant "Tex" Imgram of the Wichita Police Department, who furnished
same to all officers on duty with the request that they notify
headquaybesss. should they sec samo poarked in the vicinity of o
night olube lo report was reccived on that automobile, ond it
was obsorved that shid car wos not parked at the house at 150 ILulu
Streect on August 15, 1937,

Lbout midnight August 1L, 1937, Tormie Boothe, 18 yéars
of age was arrestod for crcating a disturbance on the stroets,
Questioning discloséd that Boothe resided at 1Ll Lulu, next door
to Clifford Collins, Lioutenant LeComick contacted Agent and
suggostod that Boothe be questioned ooncerning his lmowledge of
Clifford Collinst® activitios and stated that Boothe would e
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rclecseds Agont questioned Boothe who advised that he know
vory little about Collins other than that Collins scemed to
essocirteo with very few people and seecned to hove an inflated

-~ opinion of hinself,- Doothe said he would be more than glad

to cooporate with Lgent in any woy possiblees The photograph

of Milton Lett wns exhibited to hin and after closely exonine

ing it he said hec had seen Lott someplace but he could not re-
call whoree DBoothe said he would maintain o surveillance of

tho Collins home ot 150 Lulu, and imediately acdvise this

Agent should Lett appear at thot placce Boothe stoted further
that he was well acquainted with the Collins children, cll of
whon plcyed with his 1ittle brother and sister, and he would
endecvor to scoure information from them concorning Leotte

Agent's address and tclephone number were left with Tormiec Boothce

On Saturday, Aupust 1, 1937, Detecctive O!Connor
observed 21929 Yodel 4 Ford Coupe parked in front of L27 South
Weshington, that subsoquently proved to bo the property of
Lloyd Woodringe O!connor contacted Roy Woodring, who is o
friend of his, ond ascertoined that Lloyd Woodring, (his brother)
resides ot L27 South Washington, Roy Vooldring stated that igent
and O'Cofnor could contact Lloyd Woodring without fear of boing
botreyed, so Lloyd Toodring wos interviewed, IIo stated he had
never scen o2 individual resembling thé photograph of Milton
Lott ot the IIollingsworth hdame; howevor, he hod heard that Lett
is wanted Ly the Govornmentes Woodring said he had heard Doyle
Hollingsworth stoto he wished Lett would be cpprehende@ becouse
he did not wont hin (Lett) associating with his sister, Vivian
Yantooth, Woodring assured Agent und Q! Connor that he would
notify O'Connor should he sce Lett nt L27 South Washingtone

UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

THE KANSAS CITY FIELD OFFICE at Wichita Kansas will
continue efforts to dctermine the whereabouts of. Hilton Lott;
will maintain appropristo contact with Jack Goodwin, Sonta Fo
Spocicl Agent, ond his informant, llne Goodwin, in cccordance
with information contaihed in this report; will nointain con-
tact with Tomnic Dootho, 1l; Lulu Strect, for developmeonts at
the home of Ulrse Janc Collins and Clifford Collinse

Will maintain contact with iir, Ay Ve Forris father
of trse Milton Lett, who is now employed os an automobilo salos-
man in that City.
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i1l frequently contact Mre Ve Il Houn, & necighbor
of Tony Collins conccrning the eppoarancc of any suspicious

" individuals ot Tony Collins' residenco, 1401 West 35th Stréct,

A covor should agein be placod on the mnil of Tony Collinse”
Vi1l attempt to obtain fron Lislc Doughmornn, Deputy Shoriff,
Sedrwick County, Kensas, the sourco of the informction from
which Sprocher loarned that Lett wns supposed to bo residing
at Long Boach, California, Will also attempt to loarmn fron
Sprecher through Doughmann any other informntion Sprechor
night have in his possession, Will agein place covers of 30- °
days duration on the mail of Clifford Collins, 15C Lulu Streot,
Irse Janc Collins and Viwvian Mantooth, samc addrcsse

At Jola, Kansas will conduct ocppropriate investigation
for the purpose of detormining whether Lewis Ry (Snipe) Thorn=
ton resides at that places In the ovont he does, a neighbor-
hood investigation should be conducted for the purposc of as=
certaining whether Lett is residing wlth Thornton or has been
soen at his resif@ence rocently, In the event Thornmton has a
business ot Iola, the same type of investigation should be con=
ductod in the noighborhood of his business, If it isascer=-
tained that Thornton is in jail at Fort Scott, Kansas, appropricte
steps should be taken to interview him at that place for infor-
motion concerning Lott's wherecboutse

In conducting the nbovo investigation inquiry should
be ncde concerning the location of Dorothy Rush Thornton and
appropriate leads set out to interview hor concerning the loca-
tion of lilton Lett,

There is & possibility that both of these individuals
may be on the Rush farm near Iola, Kansas,

Lt Topekn, Konsas, will ondoavor to locate lMrse Edna
Thornton who might bo using thc name of Edna Twilley and who is
reported as attending 2 businoss college in that eity, She
should be interviewod concerning hor knowledgo of Lett and an
attenpt should be made to socure any information sho might have
concerning his present location, It should be borne in nind
that !Mrse Edna Thornton is the divorced wife of Ted Thornton -
with whom Lott was engoged in gambling activities in the paste

At Novocda, Missouri, Vern Griffith, who now opérates
the Stote Line Tavern on tho Nevnda, Hissouri-Fort Scott, Konsos
Ilighwoy, should be interviewod ooncerning any infomotion he
might have doveloped since last oontacted concerning the whore-
abouts of Lotte It will Le recalled that he belioved Ted
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Thornton might be alle to furnish this informntion and
thought possibly thut Earl Morris would furnish information

“to Griffith in the event Morris should visit Griffith's

ostablishmonte It should also bo determined whether Grif-
fith has confused Lett with someonc elses Griffith should
also bo questionod concerning any information he night have

‘obtained from an individunl named Owen who has beon erployed

at o ganbling table in the State Line Tovern,s Owen is re-
ported to have boon proviously ongaged in garmbling activi-
ties in Coffoyville, Kanscs,e

Bud and Pctie Sellars who have in the past been
connccted with the State Line Tavern, should also bec inter-
viewed, If not still erployed, their address can no doubt
be obtained from Vern Griffith,

At Springfield, Missouri will atterpt to establish
informants residing near 836 South Nationnl Boulevard, ‘where
Y¥rs, Eva Hoopor residcse, It is notecd that Mr, and lrs, Milton
Lett visited lirse Ilooper when she resided in St, Joscph, Missouri
and Hrs, llooper has ncintained an antagonistic and hostile
attitude toward Bureou fAgents and has declined to furnish ine
formation, In view of this fact it is docemod advisable to
learn the nones of individuals visiting lMrs, Hooper becduse of
the possibility that Lott or his wifoe might contact her,

4t Chillicothe, lissouri will locate and interview
Oren Ferris, who rcsides on Galc Street, uncle of Mrse !Milton
Lett and interview him concorning any ini‘omo.tion he night have
as to the location of lire or Mrs, Lotts If decmed acdvisable
by the investigating Agent, cover should be placed on the
rnail of Oren Ferris,

At Carrollton, Missouri will interviow Mrse Ben (Addie)
Murrain, aunt of krs, Milton Lett, along the lines suggested in
the previous load.

At Konsas City, Kansas will intorviow Mrse John (Hagel)
Hopper, ouht of Lrs, Lett, cnd Vern Forris, uncle, at 419 Rorth
Tth Strect, nlong the lines sugrested in the previous lond,

Will ettorpt to locate Alvin Lett, brother of Milton
Lett who in 1930 was reported as residing at 310 Quindell
(possibly Quindaro), In tho event Alvin Lett is located,
appropriato investigation should be made to deternine whether
Milton Lett hes recently becn in contact with hin before Alvin
Lett is openly interviewed, .
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At Chanute, Kansas will agoain interviow Miss Hozel
Anderson and Ers, Thelma Fritz who are nieces of Milton Lett

_at 21 South Allen Street for any information they might have

concerning the whercabouts of Uilton Lett,

At Tyro as will attompt to logate Roy Collins,
brother-in-lew of Hilton Lett and obtain any informetion he
night have concerning the location of lMilton Lett,

At Joplin, Missouri will interview lUr, George Kahler,
Missourl State Highway Patrolman, 315 Main Street, for any
infornnotion he may have been oble to obtain concerning Milton
Lett.

At Russell, Konsas will interview Jin Harp, o gambler
who is reported as possibly being able to furnish information
concerning Milton Lett,

Will locate and interview Frank Jensen of the National
Supply Company and endeavor to have him sbcurc informotion cone
cerning Milton Lett from Les McCobe, If Les McCabe is found to
be reliable, direct contact nay be had with him, The Chief of
Police at Coffeyville, Keansas has advised that Les lcCabe may
be in contact with Milton Lette

) Will locate end interview Re S, Williams who is
reported to be able to put an Agént in contact with Orwval
Donnelley, bootlegger ot Russelly, Donnelley is beliocved to
be able to develop information concerning Lett,

Will interview Charles Gilbrith, Superintendent of
the Anmerican Petroleum Company and obtain from him the namés
of the casing crew foremen operating in and around Russell,
Upon obtaining the list of the foremen, they should be inter-
viewed to determine if Lett has been cmployed on any of these
crews working in that vicinity,

At Lyons, Kansas will through Deputy Sheriff Fe B,
Jamison of Deputy Sheriff Holloway, again contact Betty
HceCartiey, & bootlegger near Chase, Kansas and question Betty
concerning any visits at her saloon by the man she believes

vto be Milton Lett,
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: THE OKLANOMA CITY FIELD OFFICE at Coffeyville,
= Kensas will interview Mrs, Earl (Edith)/Norris who is re-
portod to be residing at the home of Mrs, Esther Twilley
and attempt to develop her as an informant as get forth

in the report of Special Agont As Paul Kitchin, dated
3/22/37 at Cleveland, -
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1448 3tanderd Building
Oleveland, Ohio

~ llr. Boorgo ? umm
Qhief of Poliee -
‘Olovolnnd, ohio .

i:

Dear ohht Ratovihs | :

¥ By latter dated August 4, 1937, you were
cdvuod thn Aachany Joupﬂgur‘buh with allases wes Gharged
1tk a federal violstion and that M2is opprohon.ion vas dutrod

vy tho Yedoral Burou of Invutunﬂon. J RS P
IR ‘E Y IaEs i e &
. mm«t n. npprohudod at Indlmpolu. Indlm.
.lm“ 24, 1”’0 St L R

'l'horororo, you may dimgnra the information eonteined in
our letter dated August 4, 1937,

.. 7The ¥FBI snd the writer greatly appiresfate the cooperation
of the Cleveland Folice Department h mnnc to brhs about the
qpprobonuon of mr-bu&.

. ..-" v - Ry N -
\._ ‘.’ ‘ "‘ ”".' L \‘_ A: ] K
¢ i P Yery tul.y yours,
A 4;' e Y ,_("l ) - . i . ", -, en ° s "‘“.""f‘

Bputd. Acc-t h chrp. B



1448 Standard Building -
Cleveland, Ohio

hdorll hmil‘g
_iclevolgnl. -

\x { » '..".zf.-;:v' \}



&

.5,

In oonnootion with tho arrut of mrabuh vy tho clonland

jOhio. Police Department on Ootober 18, 1921, please de advised that

in endeavoring to evade arrest Amersbach shot and wounded Patrolman .

. -8ebdo onoon nd Patrolm esnner or the clouland, _Ohio. Pouoo




ve md!.uhd tho&r de
'that uunht!on - -

thlom. ,'
mlal Ac'nt ia chrgu.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

T SIRECTOR
. Federal Bureau of Investigation
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice
Washinoton, . ¢,
KrM:CJ
7-576

August 31, 1937.

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TAJM.
RE: BREKID

During my absence from this office, Mr. Rosen has re-
ceived two telephonic calls from Mr. J. J. Waters of the
Criminal Division. In the first call, Mr. Waters advised that
since thg Government will undertake no prosecution of either

Oudams oréﬁandall under the National Firearms Act, the Browning
automatic rifle which is presently in the possession of the
United States Marshal at Miami, Florida, will be of no further
value in so far as the Criminal Division of the Department is
concerned. He said that the Bureau could, therefore, make such
disposition of the rifle as it saw fit.

In keeping with your instructions & memorandum has been.
prepared for Mr. Mcilahon requesting advice as to whether the
Bureau can, under the National Firearms Act, confiscate the
Browning automatic rifle. A letter has been directed to the
Miami office with copies to Chicago, St. Paul, Cincinneti and
Cleveland, advising that the Criminal Division has authorized the
dismissal of the remaining firearms indictments against Adams
and Randall.

In another call, Mr. Katers advised Mr. Rosen that all
outstanding indictments agalnst Adams and Randall will be dis-

missed by the Criminal D.1v‘1;:£«o(§1‘€mm) 7 S 3 C Iq. ” ,§'_

Respectfullyfl ’ - ==

NETYL) ]

SEF 3 IQSC

COUEPARINMENT OF JUSHCE
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PAGH. atinde LT
Am. _a].lase A
ol 1 hthony %“ph ! i .;},‘j. s
: 1'69 rsbach;, Ton§timershach, George 0“8, &‘{N :
LS

Taixord,on, .Tael':‘{.‘vo ddn, John, rénnen, Qony

& gd J‘oseph raﬂn, WGrr : o
R S )f **k 3 rrank %onnld Qreanie,‘ R P E T
s‘ COLI! MmRO. lliases j'«‘:;:f;,. ‘N‘ a-f,h' SR o .
‘?-.1:,':1"' .- \;\t};’ ' Bo‘lin nrog. *Qoo 110"' ‘* T : '__;‘,"j:__:- R
i et ey 46 'ﬁ.":ﬁ\ Jm H‘ M .11 Ta - é”‘ "y :{ e can ;_’l' >’_ .'.’j"" BRI
-_"i..‘_.. .n .:_5__‘4 _ - LR B :“ B ml, 303 MSO NSRS ¥ lv - 1‘~-§: -' N A

HENDHYO'\ANDALL aliases: e =
Henry Randall Duke Randall Henry Stern,

EDRARD csonsn%m&i ”vltti_g L R

SYNOPSIS: l‘rank Poter Greennld in the U. 8. Dlntrlet L e
oo —a‘ Fourt, Toledo, Ohio, Aug\ut 23, 1937,'on plea Foooe

P v, . Of guilty sentenced to _gerve 15 nontha ina . A
w T federal penitentiary. “Parole’ report and dis- '~

. position sheet sutmitted, Kargaret Mocsadld:

Handon, paramgw: of Fugitive Amersdach, adviged .
}m p\u-chasod a used gutomobﬂo at Indiamapolis, .
“Indiena, on ot about My 10, 197, besring Ind:[-
- aha 1icehse. ‘plates lo. 84119, crmmu record
1. 4n full of Amersbach sat qut . togothor with lilt :

liis wlereabouts obtained in Intérviews with ,hil ¥

silter, Beatrice Amorsbaoh, and ¥r, ‘and Mrs,’ !‘red } .

. Mussel and James "Shimmy" Patish and aleo st the - .- °
';iOhio State Reformatory, Mengfield, Ohio, and The - _ .. -
. 0h16 Bell Telephone - O&Quy a$ Cloveland, Tnadble f}:_ .o
" ¢o locate the hideout of Fugitive Amersbach in S

the vieinity of North Eaton, Ohio., Infomation

obtained indicating Amersbach in New York City

associating with one Betty Hoffman alias Fisher;

als0 visiting Saratoga Springs and Silver Lake,

New York, Investigation at the latter place con-

ducted with negative results,

- P -
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e N S . R .3 .f ¥ .,..,-:‘ - r',“:‘:, V"_f ,.v ‘,’,4:‘%1“‘;..‘?;.-\,;« .
tter from the Gineimﬂ. oi’t‘ico to 01¢voland ‘

7o aated July 12, 19873 % g e

. 7»" 17 Report of Special ,Agont S. I. J}lckoe ﬂated a.t

Cleveland,' Ohio, en:June 3, 1%7 £

I LA O

‘report ‘of Speeial Asant D. P. Bulumn dated ct = -
e R " Gleveland, Ohio, on June 4, 1937, The title is nc' 1:
being ehanged to fndicate the name Anthony Joseph Amersbach as the
sorrect name for this individudl and to add the following aliases:
_Anthony Joseph Amerbach, Anthony Ji Amerback, Tony Ammersbach, Tam "
Gordon, Jack Gordon, John Brennan, Tony Feder and Jogeph Braun. § .
The title is further being chenged for t):e purpose o eliminating

the following named individuals, all of whém bhave been sentenced .

in connection with this case: EDI OBST, aliases: ldith\Barry_,_,x
- Bdith} Decker; THEODORE\ANGUS, ‘aliases: T?dtgnguq, John J.\Buras; - --
"B US; EDWARD CIS\McGRAW CLARA \McGRAN; JOHN F.\ GORMAN;

ARTHUR W\RAND The title is also being changed to eliminate

the name of the following individuals against wham no prosecution

hes been instituted: MILTON JETT, aliaeses: J, M, Lett, J. M.~ Letz, e
Thomas J:)\Shaw, CarliBaker; and BENSON’[GE)VBS, allases: Benson H.
\Groves, Georgﬂ:uaon, "Soup' Burné,Garby. B. G.f Grayson, Benson

raves, Benjemfn)Grayson, B.-f)\Grayeon, Burmns{Corvy, 'Soup‘);crovosf;_*

Benson R\ vaes, Bonjamin G yson, Ben Grayson. Foe A
&,_ w \ ! R ‘."5 s o
»‘,.-,_,: ' S i o Cpers T
TR Subject l‘rank Peter Greenwald at 'noledo Ohio, on

Auguat 23, 1937. entered a plea of guilty to the 1nd1ctment eharg- -
" .. ing harboring snd sccessory after the fact to She ydna ing of 1. -
§ {Mwand George Bremer boto;q Toderal Judge !raﬂr L.'Kloeb, at’ ﬂxichw RSURTCL LS
* . time_he was sentenced to' seXve fifteen months in a-feleral peniten- ;'
.~ tiary, 'A parole ‘i-aport and disposition. sheet :oﬂeoting t‘hu ‘mst'i"
. are boins sutmitted.. é Fion b g ~~,»*v" % ’*ﬂ_* £ st o
: A ot %, ' c R e .‘,,. .,.‘, 3‘(; N ;;_“_i_.
R A On J'hly 2%, 1997, agen{z ¢ontactod Eaatrice Amersbaeh,
7],24 c‘.l.ark Avenne, CJ.eveland, Ohio, who ‘advised thet ehe had not . -
_ received any i{nformation conceming the location of Anthony Amerebach
. end that she doubted if ‘she would e?ar hear from him, She advisod "'f.;.g .

e _thet Fugitive Amersbach has the following relativess ' riuiI™. w':l.t ‘= -

1"\;
A
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s §~ *mm Lmerabaeh 1124 Glark Avehdd, iy
‘ ’ * Cleyeland,’ 0110 ,‘ B !
Aaerabaelu 9}.24_ Clark ‘Avenus, . f. b
L Gleveland. Ohfo

Shnera‘oach, Bta’to House ¢f Cor- f”’_ A
‘ ; “5 }. ‘rection and Branch Prison, . . .
ltarquetto, mchigan, wherc AN
o he ie servins a lito gentence.,- S, She - :

.fDr{‘ J’OSeph ey Amera‘baoh. oftice: 105 last‘.
- 53rd Street, New York City; residences
'.‘_ Blind Brook mad Westport, connectieut

R Beatrice hersbgch, 7124 CIark Lvanue, o ‘; o
'fr»"',,”’ PR 7. @leveland, Ohlo; % . <7 N

P E‘ m Joseph .’ (A.nna) ﬁgner, 1346 P st - ; -
R ‘94th Street; Oleveland, Ohfe;  «2 .~ S
¥ .. it Mrs, John B, (Bertha), Morgan, msgLLaxe ;
ERRES L ?.u;-:"f‘".-";t ;“’ ‘ii 2 ‘«v'o ';f'r-‘_”(;_‘ : A“n Lakevood. _0!110. ~

The New York City office on request checked the address of
Dr, Joseph C. Amersbach and the locel addresses of therdlatives in
- -Gleveland were checked by agent and the Detroit ofﬁce checkod I
the mcarcorahion of mnnp Amgrabach. L

- ‘."1 B

. _
A . .a,; B -

"j=* Rgent on My g'l, 1937. contactod ‘Mrs. Anna\aoczadlo, 7019 3
} Worley Avepue, Cleveland, Ohio, mother of Margaret Moczadlo)Hanson, 1
the lattex being the girl friend of the Fugitive Amerabach, with UL
whom he departed fram Clevelend, Ohio, abous May 15, 1937, Mrs. ‘
Anna Moczadlo stated that she had heard no further. mrormation from
- her. danghter other tham that set out In ‘the” report, of reference and .’ "
egam atatod that aho would coope,rato vdth the Burean and imediatoly s, N

»"f v-?':,‘—

“'wu i ;""4“ "'7'2‘@ ?‘“» RN ,\.t"..‘fj.e‘\{}«,.-.
,*. I & , 1937, Special Agenh 8. K. McKee and 2.’ 7, 'ynn
2 again re-interv;ewod Mrs, Anna loczadlo, at which’ tipé she was te]_,d .
* in a very ¥igorols menner that 1t was the opinion of agents she was - " f

in touch with her dsughter and had information concerning the whers- -
~ abouts of mmvo Amersback, During the course of thia interview '; .
o "'ﬁ.'.»‘.‘;: 1t was majle véry plain to hor that “the Bureaun expocted her to cow ‘.-- v
;% s operate and that agents wore not satisfipd with her story that she™.

did not kmow of the ﬂhereabouts of her daughter, Margaret.
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- Mr. and Mrs, Fred|kussel, 3282 West 126th Street, Cleve-
.- land, Ohio, were interviewed by Special Agents S. K, McKee and
S '-?:—l:: E. 7. Wyon,>* It is %o be recalled that ¥Fred Mussel faa ur:
v ::": = glose rriend of ‘the mttive Axners'baeh and that. llrs. !‘rpd
lmssol is a very, cIoao frlond of Margaret, MZadh Hanoon
* They both ‘stated "thnt ‘they hadn' ’noceived' any recent 1n£om- CORERLLT
il ation as to the whereabouts of . the ugitive Amersbach énd the
o ' Hanson woman and ‘that, s a matter of ract they had not heard ; R
ey from ‘them since they left Cleveland, . They further stated that F { ‘
LR R they had no pictureh of Amrsba;eh or l(argarot Banaon," S NN ’
< * . k r‘ "/ q.,t . R ot i G - .
T on lugnst 19 193'} Margaret e
" the 01evelan& office where she was ‘interviewed by Special Agonts ',‘ Ta
S 8. K. McKee and X, J, Wynn, She stated that she voluntarily ... .° .
e D ceame to the office in order to “lnduce agents to refrain from i e
B contacting her mother and relatives ina=mudH as agenta' contactn ) -
= "with her mo‘%hor hed worried the latter oonsiderably. She statod c
€. .« ,"that she left Cieveland; Ohio, with Amersbach on’or about May ?, Y
L 1937, and proceeded with him by bus to Chicago, Illinois, -topping '
off, however, one night at a touriat home in MNew Ipndon. Ohiog ‘
that they did not remain in Chicago more than a few hours and while - -
there she made a long distance call to her mother, which inform-
ation is related in the report of reference; that they proceeded
by bus from Chicago, Illinois, to Indianapolis, Indiana, where they
: arrived on or about May 10, 1937; .that upon their arrival in- .
- Indisnapolis she went to a movie in the downtown section and later -
that day met Amerabach, at whiech time he ‘had ‘a second-hand auto- °
" mobile shich s‘he recalled ‘as being about a 1929 mode}l, black in -.,: .
color, a coach, and either an Oldamobile or Studebeker, with FEE
;. , Indiana licenso number 54119; that ghe was under the impression. .
‘ ‘that he purchased this car from a used car dealer somewhere near A
the business district of Indianapolis; that she bad no inform- o
. ..ation concerning the Bame which he used in making the purchau L
; 2% .of this car and that she tolt that he, moubteny.
‘Indiana Arivep's. neems.J Jrwapibiont g &
';:"‘" : 4 *'J l.,‘,\_;‘u" "x j.i ﬁ‘ ;(s:‘ -:'( S A vy
R ,wntinping. lhrgaro Hanson atatod that aho pmcoodoa e ¢ 2
th Amersbacﬁ 14 the adove- oscri‘oed hutonobup from Indianapon
Tx mdiana, ‘S0 Bioo!ningtop, ‘T11{nois; ‘whete they yemain.'ﬁ for one : RS
}.' night in o 1a7ge, light-solored stuLao téurist homs oh the left . T
" . . of the road as ons enters Bloomington, Illinofs from Indienapolis; ’
.that they then proceeded to the vicinity of 9t. Helen's Kentucky, %"
-« ./ 'a suburb of Louisville, where they remained for seversl days in &
"M tourist cabin which she thought was named The Beach Grove Tourist
Camp, the cabins there being of brick construction; that they also

.

— s—
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remainod tor aono days in a eabm on tha D!.xlq highm nur
"Louisville and that }\ecalled this tavern was named tho
m:le Tavern; that at ‘ong of these places were they Te- £
q'uired to fegister; that. ﬂxe daid nqt know the last name ,'a '
" being used by Amersbach and that she customarily addressed : h .
- him as Tony and he called Ler Grace; that while living fm + ¥ ~ ../ . -
; the vicinity of St. Helen'u in the aforementioned tourist eanpa ’

 ¢alled spaeifieally that ‘on or more oceasions they drank beof '.j' T
ina tavern on the street back of the Henljy Clay Boto‘l (f_g.' AT
R Hargaret Hanaon further statad that on’or about llay 26
193?, ahe decided to go home to Cleveland, Chio, for. the pur- - sir -
pose -of being present at the birthday party of her young son B
who is living with her mother, emd, accordingly, on or about R
May 26, 1937, Amersbach drove her to the reilroad depot 1a . = -
Iouisville, xmtuckvgisﬂe boarded a train and arrived at the
‘home of her mother, Mrs, Anna Mocsadlo, 7019 Worley Avenue, *. - -
on May 27, 1937; that she purchased & newspaper at Cindnnati,
Ohio, on this trip and there read for the first time that
Amersbach was a Fugitive from Justice and had been indicted
~ in the Northern Distriet of Ohio charged with harboring Alvin
Karpis and Harry Campbell; that she remained at the home of
her mother from May 27, 1937, until the latter part of June - .~ ,
1937 when she left cleveland end proceeded to Louisville,, -..r ',
Kentucky' and registered in et the Henry Clay Hotel under the ' :
name of Grace{Brown and was assigned a room én the 8th floor, - ;. .~
_seme being either 813 or 815; that she made this trip for the '
specific purposs of locating Amersback who when she left hin .
" in Touisville on ‘May 26th promised to got\ in touch with her - .~:'3 . .
~bup failed to do,eo0; that she hal mo definite way of eotting R
:"4n touch with Amorabaoh ia Imuav‘.lllo other than by “posaidly " s
'spotting his Automobile on the ‘street and that after she re-"-
- mained in Louisville for some three or four days and bad bdeen i
" unsuccesstul | 1n locating his car on the street, she returned Lo
home where shé _oontinuously remained un$il the date of her ‘-ﬁ -
: appearance in ¢ho Cleveland office on Angust 19, 1957, She s
.. stated that oh the occasion of the interview, with fer mother ¢ -
&~ . by Specidl Agents 8. K. McKee and X, 7. Wynn on August 18, ,,t
,w.:. 1937, she was hiding :in an upstairs room &nd overheapd the - ,; & ;‘
conversation; that although she knew that Amersbach had serv-
e ed a tem in the penitentiary, she did not realize his des-
perate character until she overheard the conversation the
referred to agents had with her mother,

4

* : they occasionally visﬂ:ed Iouisvillo, Kentucky, ‘and she re= . * 7™ . .



7-1

The above-mentioned information secured from Margaret
Hanﬁbn ooncpmins the automobile being drivén by Fugitive R yE AR
" Amersbach and her ‘asdociation with him in ‘Louisville, Ken-* B i
tucky, was soeurod only after » yory. 1engthy, vigoroua and "
“insistent. inte sW, "' She endaav&rod in avery way to lmprosli '
.« agents that she hh o informgtion which wbuld be of vilue in
7. causing the appre'hehaion of .Amersbach, and 1t was only after %
% > interviewing her fof some four or five hours that she finally
‘gave the “information .with reference’ "to the automobile purchas-' "

% . ed by Axgqrsbaek in Indianapolis bearing plates yhich he thoush“\_»_?. Lol
"1 were numbersd 54119, ‘In this connection she stated that altho - - - . .
- she was positive the last three digits were 119, she was not sure
"about the first two digits. but that to the best of her recollection

-_tho ﬁ.rat two were 54. B T DT ) L
L AT g m&num loe, pt:ﬂ" "wrr v g --‘.,_,_é»"“m- ORI "’*'«'—-\' Pe LRl
A 'l'ho Indienapoliy office was' medtately\ouued by tale- " ‘v
type and lgtter on t 19, 1937, of the information dealing . Ja
“* with the sutomobile anegodly purchased by the Fugitive Amers- S
o bach in Indianapolis and requested to check Indiana license No. '

'™ . 54119 and all variations of that pnumber, if necessary, -in order
to locate the particular automobile,

The Louisville office by letter . sent' on August 19,
1937, was requested to check the registration of Margaret Hamson = . ..
as Grace Brown at the Henry Clay Hotel in Louisville and also )
~ _to eondust appropriate investigation at the tourist cabins in .
<the vieinity of 8t. ‘Helen*s, where Fugitive Mersbach and l(arsaret

%anson reaidéd as 1nd1ca;ed above. };; L 2_ S s SR
e A 4 L7008 ST S
sont - The Indianapolis otﬂee ‘on August 24, 1957, advised that

Amersbach had been taken into custody by agents of the Bureau
: ;- 8% Indienapolis, All offices with pendlnq investigations seek- ...
:~'ing the épprehension of Tony Amerebach were imiediately gdr!sod
S . dtgcont(nuo{tnveattgatim By, the’ c).onlénd Sfflces g RS '
_& PR s AN .

.. “_; .. 4'&1 i .z;. = oo
Wnn eonta&tol
Treed, and advll-

g G2 -*“ "‘Z o s WA R
On Lugnst 84 1937, Speota:l. Agent lgff
"the United States Attorney at Cleveiand, ¥. B.
. ed ‘him of the apprqhension of Naersbach, at which fime Hr. Froed < F ik
-"requastod that Amergbach be held under a 380 000 bond and that oo
_efforts be made to effect his removal to Toledo, Ohio, forthwith. i .-
- "Accordingly, Special Agent %. J. :Iynn contacted &saistant U. 8. . L
../ Attorney Paul Eanton by long distance’ and reguested him to cense ' - -
«T ‘ecertified coples of the indictment and bench warrant to be for-' =% -
warded to the U. S. Attorney at Indianapolis, Specisl Agent in
Charge H. H. Reinecke of the Indianapolis office was contmoted
by long distance telephone and advised of the specific charges

- 7-
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in the indictment against Amersbach as well as with information
"as to the $20,000 bond requested and the deal;e to have Amersbach <
removed to 'l‘oledo, Ohio, forthuith._-‘ Lo m
SRR A PR DSt R

‘\ “on August 11, 1957 “Estelle mzeh 5455 West wun St.,

CIeve‘.land, a former entertainor at the Hahna Grill in’ cleveland

_brand and the Jatter's wife, Alice Hebebrand, as well as with tho
Fugitive hnarsbach that Amersbach made a practice of visiting ' .
'Saratoga Springs, NeW York for the racetrack meet every August ,,, ;
and that undoubtedly he wonld again visit the track there this year;
_ that she intended meking a %rip east and contemplated visiting
Saratoga Springs and in the event she eontacted Amereback would
relay the 1ntomation to agents. “".‘1 s x,\ * ._._; i

“ ‘ ‘.' D X
Tho Buffalo offico was advised of the infomation rumiah-
ed by her and requested to conduct appropriate investigation 1n

. the vieinity of Saratoga Spriugs, New York, peeking to locate

» N

About 4 a.m, on August 23, 1937, Estelle Mizell called
Special Agent E. J. Dowd from Atlantic City, New Jersey, and ad-

unsuccessful attempts to contact Mrs, Alice Hebebrand; that she
learned, however, in a discreet manner that Alice Hebebrand re-
ceived 1nrormat10n that Amersbach resided“‘at snver I.ako, New York,

i

f mo rollo'ing is subnitted by Special Agent 8. K. llcxee- S
"As a result of the inromation received by Special Agent

Auvgust 23, 1937, f \Oonﬂdential Iafomant Estells {izell to the -
~ “effect that Anthony J. Amersbach might possidly be located In the
- vicinity of Silver Lake, New York, ‘Special Agent 8. K. ‘McKee, who Eh
... 7 . . is acquainted with Amersbach, proceeded 't0 Buffalo, New York, upon
© ot -.%.. . authority of Mr., E. A. Tamm of the Bureau for the purposo of making s

XA i‘ " & gurvey in the vicinity of S8ilver Lako in an ottort apprehend

K 2 P
/ thia fusitih._ :f. lf‘:’. ._\.‘i :5“ A «',sk ’;;-{‘> ‘! :__v: o A "":~
o e *Accompanied by Special Agent G. A, Hardison of the Burralo

;7. U office a survey was made at Silver Springs, Jew York and Silver .
wee = -<-Take, Wew York, But f#o’ informetion whatsoever was obtained 1nd1cat-
ing that Amersbach or the 1935)Pontiac seden, green in color,_bear-

T e —

ing 1937 Indiana\licenees #58-119, had been seen in the vicinity.

was interviewed by Special. lsents ®. J, Dowd and E, J. Wynn, at z ‘ S
‘which time she adyised she was acquainted with Arthur W. Hebe- ';."i-- e

hthmy mer‘B‘.~ .- o vt b i ed Dn ., abe s e b B e e T

vised that before she departed from Cleveland she made several ~ -~ = "~

E, J. Dowd via long distance telephone on the early morning of ~. :



~ * There is no Post Office located at 8ilver Leke, and this place is
', @ small lake about three miles in, length which is almost complete-.
1y surrounded by priutely—omed cottagea. 'l'he ‘railroad station
,( "ot Silver Lake, Berves the Silver Lake® ‘Assembly, an Episcopel *,}:;*;

7-1

church vacation “spot, locatql on the lake ‘proper. The town of 3 -:

Silver Springe is located some two or three miles from the lake ,

“:f':*and is slightly over one thousand in population.: It is served by .

{. a Post Office but ‘inquiry there revesled that Amersbach was unkno'n s
. There are no touriet ca‘oins in the seotion, Ubeemtion was made e

" at all cottages gurrounding Silver ‘Leke ‘and inquiries were made

 at stores in the vicinity and of numerous persons, but all with negatie‘e
~ results, Advice as to the apprehenaion of Amersbach at Indianapolis,

Indiana, was received on the artemoon of Auguet 24, 1937. end 1nstant

- investigation wae teminated. ,, ey RS PR A Coawied Ay,

o N ,,,..,.,__,; -

v"a ‘

Puna ¥

Oh August 5, 1937, agent through Mr, Rudolph Ghriaunan, com-

,mercial Manager for The Chio Bell Telephone Company, Cleveland, as- . ' - -

certained that there were no outgoing long distance telephone calls
from telephone number Diemond 3077, which is located at the home of
Mrs, Anna Moczedlo, 7019 Worley Avenue, nor from the phone of the
Amersbach residence located at 7124 Clark Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio,

On August 9, 1937, a thirty-dey mail cover was placed thru
Post Office Inspector Sylvester Hettrick, on all mail going to 7019 -

. Worley Avenue and 7124 Clark Avenue, clevelend Ohio. Following the
_apprehension of Amersbach at Indienspolis Post Office Inspector.

Hettrick was requeeted td diecontinue the mail cover, . IS

"~". ): L. i t" P A ..
ﬁrior "to the apprehension ot” Amersbach agent at the Ohio '

State Reformatory, Mansfield, Ohio, checked all records with refer-

ence to the incarceration of Amersbach but found nothing of valne

a ?

L from the etandpoint of leads e ;o his present locati(’n,,- A

W - ¥ - . .
," L r! 1va N ‘r ! '!.‘ "4{-,)' \i ". ~ “ UL
. \ P A C - ;

e Poet Oftiee Inspector Sylvea’cer Hettrick on Iuly 31 1937,

o aavisea Special Agent E. J, Wynn that he had a confidential in- .:

.. .formant who stated that Amersbach was in New York City associating

* i with bpe Betty\Hoffmen él1asFisher, who was well 'known o the -
~.police department. }trha New York office by lstter on Augwst 1, i
4.7 1937, was advised of this information, but.in view of the appre-
}"heneion of Amersbach was advised by 1:01031111:1 to diecontinue e e
ln'vesi:j.gai:i.ou.*".i w,;;»:'_,,_-:. ,,i '% vy ..,_ s ‘,:‘;—e,!‘ a el e ,‘« i e

R RS-SRS SR DI TSR S N LIPS PN :.\‘

e L. A . A -

On August 18, 1937, Speciel Agents S. K. McKee and E, J.
Wynn contacted James "Shimmy® \Patton of the Harvard Club in &n
effort to obtain some information as to the activities of members
of the Harvard Club in locating imersbach, Patton would give no



7-1

" specific information, and altho it was discuesed with him, he . ~
. refused to reveal the emount of money atolen by Amersbach at’ e

.the time the latter fled from c;.eveland.- Tag WG "l'«._?'-.r BT R
e ‘”';,.' >yt 43, '1"’-51,‘:* R > S Al Ny b '
.. The Erimipal record of Anthony Amérsbach ‘was checked . . 4
at the Cleveldnd, Ohio, Polico Depar*hnent and obtained and 13 R '
heing consolidated with the previous kmown record of Amersbach™.” % [ .. .
7 4n grder to fully set out his ¢riminal record.- A disposition i
" gheet Treflecting the eriminal records not contained in tho
Bureau'a record. under I'BI l84250 are being submittedt '

(o




m Auguat ao. 1957, Speeial lgentl a. x‘ ncxee and X, :. :
Iynn endeavored ‘40 Y1ocate the former hideout of Anthony Amorsbach
allegedly located in the vicinity of North Eaton, Ohio, as related

- T— in the letter of reference, but after an extensive search were un-

able to locate it,
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On August 24, 1937, U, S. Attorney E. B. Freed at Cleve-
land, Ohio, advised Special Agent E. J. Wynn that he has been .= =
S c2 g~ §n econtaet with attorneys Teprésenting SAM COKER and that after..
SRR some. negotiations with them it was agreed that Sem Coker would "_ T
s plead guilty t0 the indictment outstanding against him in this - 8, §, A,
'\‘- case,” In this ¢onnection . U, 8. Attomey E. B. !'reed stated ._'_»-‘-:':; :
; that he was ;m.diatoly takihg steps tor ‘the purpose of having - K3
 82M COKER eppear at the Sep¥ember 1937 term of ¢ourt at Toledo, SRR
Ohio. for the purpose of entering a plea or gullty and having e
‘.;; : pentenco mposed npon hin. S r‘i-j-_,-_, o Y
T Inaumch 4 leads for tho New York I.ouisville and Buffalo ,
_ofrices were set out in letter fom previous to the remdition of . . .
this report, they are only being furnished with one copy of thi-
report in order to onminate the necesaity of a re-run . :

a -\‘“

R

»

R T Ay Ry ~;$
P g {NDEVELOPED mADs v . ,
SR Coly ” N SIS : ~t
7 tme mnmurons "OFFICE at Inaianaggna, Indiana, will S
. report the apprehension of subject Amersbach and his ranonl. T

. t0 the Northern District of Ohio.. -u-ivesic tieic <ui wuswas

The CLEVELAND OFFICE at Cleveland, Ohio, will discuss
with U, S. Attorney E. B, Freed TEe status of Colin Munro, parti-
_ cularly the disgposition to be made of the warrants outstanding -z = - -~
against him in the Northern District of Ohio, it being recalled Yo
that warrants were secured from retired Federal Judge Killitts,' LT
‘Toledo, ghio, at the. time warrants were also secured for the other . - X
subjects of this case who were later indicted at Toledo, Ohio, o .~ * ,
June 10, 1937,% -It.1s to Ve borne in mind that Colin Munro due o~
the raot he'{s a Canadian citizen end was at the time the Grand
Jury was sonsidering this case located in Canada, where he was im- o
mune from extradition, was not indieted. and U. 8. Attorney B. B. "% ' <.
*~ Freed hu indicated that he would mot guthorizo prosecution againsy
< "Munro, It is to Ye further rocalled that following the return of' *".
" the indictment a Toledo warrents wers ‘secured for Colid Muanro as ,at‘:; -

" a material witngss, ; This matter should be fully discussed with "
_U 8. Attorney E. B, Freod, qnd if he is of. ‘the opinion that the . mx“ T
‘marrantd should “be dlmissod he’ should ‘be rbquoetod to tako tho “‘5';‘:‘;?;
.proper procodu'e to bhng this about. y »;_‘ SR J} NN o
A4 «‘t\ iy .‘r > B S e e, LT \

B '_t - l:lll roport ymsecutivo action &gainat Amersbaoh and Su
001591'0 »-::_;-‘ 2 1& p’,:,r . ’..“,‘A_u:';-' wf“f:;':'f "" "t‘v-rt“k‘\”'tk 1"&; fn )2‘ ‘Jv‘(,a." .-Vf !». S

R, - -t?n'y !v n n - .I. ~'n
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UNITED STATES DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION

¥orm No. 2

THIS casE oriGINATED AT Cincinnati Cleveland Fite No. 7.1

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE. | PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE:  REPORT MADE BY:

Ly meveland o 4 .e/as/;v_ 7/27 to 3/24/37 P _:arl :Iynn ';;.' " EJW:h
- g pm‘éw‘ »e PAROLE REPORT 3»‘_ i

elias Greenie R i

smus or cae. ALVIN KARPIS with aliases
| DR, JOSEPH POMORAN with aliases, |

"] 1. 0. #1232 - FUGITIVE; ANTHONY J, foe

“- {UAMERSBACH with aliases - FUGITIVE; ! (' > ‘7.
1 BT AL; Idward GeorgeoBremer - ﬂcth B RN

VIOLATION: IIINAPING, HARBORING oF FUGITIVE,
OBSTHICTIOH or JTBTIG! NATI(NAL FIREAH&S ACT

€ e,

R

;,»"ri':"..v :

R On J’anuary 17 1934, mambora of tho notorioushrkor-
Karpis gang, including Alvin Karpis, Arthur R. "Doc" Barker,
Fred Barker, Harry Campbell, Volney Davis and Williem Weaver, -
at 8t, Paul, Minnesota, kidnaped Edward George Bremer, a ‘ »
.. wealthy banker; transported him in interstete cammerce to - - '
Bensenville, Yllinois, where he was held pending ransom nogoti-“"
ations and was finally released on February 7, 1934, after
$200,000 was paid to members of the Barker-Karpis gang for his
release.

A
.'\"

- - - o= ot waen «.--——-g " Ay W ATArs awee —-«-n: K

rollowing the releass of Edward George Brener various u
members of the Barker-Earpis gang proceeded to ‘l‘oledo, Ohio.
where they lived until the fall of ‘thet year, v Y ¥

N

- rrank Petuz Greenwald perated the ‘Privata Cadb’ 0ompany
in Toledo, Ohio, and in this connection on various occasions "'"_7‘"
drove members of the Barker-Karpis gang to and from the Casino ..
. Club located on the outskirts of Tdodo OMo, & place used by -
+ -members of the gang as & rendezvous,. Iamury gz, 1935, Alvin”
. Karpis and Harfy Cempbell, both of\han wore being sought by BT
.. the Federal Buresm of Innsﬂgation for thelr ‘participation RS
- .' the kidnaping of Edward Ceorge Bremer and for whom federal war-“: ,
. rants were Sutstanding, Qscapod_tm the police at Atlantie cuy ;%:'-’ Y
yew Jersey, after a gun bpttle, In 1:}31:- flight from Atlantie; )

i . ,.]. o / I G e :'i forwnmmmmvm '

g ‘\. .\u

N'FRW!DMD
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‘ Campbell at the hogie of Edithi Barry, who operated a call house . ‘. Qo

¥ 3+ had just eludsd & police trap at Atlantie-Gity, New Jersey, after
> 7. engaging ‘in a vicious gun battle with the tlantie City, New J’eraey,
3 7. police, foliowing which they kidnaped a doetor and held him captiyo

" _them in onme of his private cebs to the Casino Club on thé out-

iy »‘}.r '
- S——, BN L

%", end Harry Campbell from the vicipity of laSells, Michigam, %0, -

S 'r‘» P FAPI

- city they kidnaped q loetor, “atols ‘his’ antonobi,le and procoodod
" $o the vicinity of-LaSalle,, llichigan, ixore through a third

party they contactpd Frank Peter Greenwald, Who drove from "*‘ ;'f 1
Toledo, -Ohio, to the vicinity of LaSalle, _Mfchigen, akd’ drove

skirts of Toledo, _Thereafter Greenwald vigited Karpis and 7 on” SR
~ of prostitution in Toledo and'at whoge home Karpis and. CBnpball“—',‘;» K
''nid for a period ‘pf about ten days, foilowing their arriva.l ln St

' 'roledo 1n Ianmry 1955. e Qv

v o d D

.“ N ! N ~
e aw ‘n«gri o
n" L B > V& RS

: A rederal Grand Jury at Tolado, Ohio, on June 10 1937 |
returned an indietmt in three counts against Frank Petor

.. Greenwald together with others charging Greenwald and the bthef

" nemed defendents as accossorlea after the fact to the kidnaping

of Edwerd’ George Bremér; conspiring as accossorioe after the fact .
to the kidnaping of Edward Goorso Bramer; and conspiracy to harbor -
‘Alvin Karpis and Harry Campbell, knowing these ‘individuals to be ..
Fugitives fram Justice and wanted by the Government for the ktd- - -
neping of Edward George Bremer,

. On August 23, 1937, in the U. S. District Court at Toledo,
Ohio, before Federal Juldge Frank L, Kloedb Frank Peter Greenwald - -
entered a plea of guilty to the entire indictment and was on

.._that date sentenced to serve fifteen months in a United Statei
rederal Penitentiu'y L R onS ‘-“;___.. R

& l‘

AR RTINS j_'i - AGGRAVATING cxmmsmcm  _ s ',,,,.« -';

As 1ndieatod, at the time Greenwald drove Alvin Karpio

- 1]

- the vieinity of Toledo, §hio, om dr sbout 3"anmry £2,. 1935, they

‘v 43,:'-‘

.~for some houre, following which they rsleased him and stole him: ' .~ 7
automobile, ~ Greenwald immediatply thefedfter vieited Alvin Karpis ;

and Harry can,pbell at the home of Edith Barzy, & notorious prosti-

tute in Toledo, Ghio, knowing full well they were being vigorously " -
sought by the Department of Justice for the kidnaping of Edward
George Bremer; although posseased of the knowledge as to their
location and their desperate character, he did not at ‘any time
notify any law enforcement agency.

-2-
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?:'4:3 . \!‘rank Petor Greemvald 1- torty-ﬁve years ¢. ago. having
been born on llay 8,” 1892, ’Eo is en American citizen, married,
and has two daughters, agen 17 and 24 yeara. . He has not lived "

with his wife for a number of years, He was engaged in the 8

Operation of the Private Cab Compeny in Toledo, Ohio, for many . -
_ years, this taxicab company catering to the’ busines' of prosti- 'j '
- tutes and underworld characters In the eity., Por the past ‘several-
years Greenwald while separated from his wife resided vith one ,

~Anna Smith 1n tho relation of man and nfo. e Lo S
: l‘he eriminal reconls or the Federal Bureau of I.nvesti-

gation retlect no previoua criminal rocord for Greenwald
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DETAILS:

The reference letter rejuested that it be determined whether 1935
Ford V-8 Tudor Sedan, Motor #2044337 and 1935 Plymouth Sedan, Motor #PJ-322772
were registered in the State of Washington, The first mentioned cer is the car
that was registered in the State of Kansas during the year 1935 in the neame of
Jo. M, Lett, and the second car is the one which was registered by Milton Lett,
under the name of Carl er, in the State of Ohio in the year 1935. @ Both of
these cars are being t maanuch as_ the location of, Milton Lett is still .
desired by the Bureaum, L

. On August 17, 1937, Special Agent W, H. Hoffman aacertained at the
Departnent of Licenses, Motor Vehicle Division,: Olympia, Washington, that neither
.of the above-described cars ere presently registered in the State of Washington,
Special Agent Hoffman further ascertained that the stop notices which were placed
- against these automobnea by the Portland Field Divia‘lon are atill in tho files
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Portland Field Division, in the event tahat information was obtained
concerning the cars i.n question. ‘
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e

‘Inasmch as the prior stop notices were placed by letter from the - : "
" Portland Field Division, requesting that the Portland Field Division’
. be advised if an attempt were made to registersthb above desoribed

" automobiles, Special Agent Hoffmen made the appropridte a.rrangements
- thet the Seattle Field Division would be notified instead of the

1
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Septeuber 2, 1937.

R luforanco u udo to your uonornndun of Augult 23,
1937. and t0 the telehonlic conversations between Mr. Jo Jo
Raters of your Division and Mr. A. Rosen of this Bureau, per-
taining to the dlsaissal of the indictuents against Joseph H, . |
Adans and Henry Duke Randall and the disposition to be made of

~ the Browning autosatic rifle which was taken froa the possession

of Joe Adaxs by Specisl Agents during Jenuary, 1935, and which

is now in the pononion of t.ho Unuod Sutu llarohal at Iiui,

) 4 loridn..

I desire to be advised as to whetlher it is possible
for the Bureau, under the Rational Firearams Act, to obtain the
said Brovming sutomatic rifle and retain same in its jossession,

hry truly yourl.
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3). 1937, from the Crimiral Division of the Dejartaent, sdvising
- that suthority has Deen granted Uis United States Attorney at
fu;t, Florida to dizuiss the remsining iniiotasate ageiust
Adans m mn mm vl.ohuon u' ﬂn lcuoul mum
AC%e

St N - , .‘

For the lntwuun of m ltiul .:rm m Burwu hus
directed a mesorandus % the Criminal Vivision requesting advice
a8 to whotlher the Browml g autosatic rifle, mow in the possessian
- of the United 3tates Sursbal at Mlasi, Florida, caa be appropriately
7 confiscated ¥y the Buresu under the present Nalional Firearss

~
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Y ¥hen sdvice has Lesn received the Miast office =ill be
;,,,»_ Tetenn o ~ instructed &8 te e didposition to Be made of this gune
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T i;_'.Bargrnve In Atlante, She oxpressed the ‘befief that Pauline qould be locatsd in’

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

'~ SECOTD RUNW
¥orm No. 1

THIS CASEORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI ’ FILENO. 7= Voo oi7:W
REPC;RT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE ;EHRII‘?HD’:AO:‘ REPORT MADE BY
immxs, 'TENNESSEE I * 9-3-87 12; 20, 24,26, « WILLLAY T, "‘QRT,?? R

| ™ ALVIN KARPIS, with umm Dre Josoph P.OUG ORAK commmcrmor e
' With aliases = FUGITIVE; . O. #1252 ANFHQNY J.'.| KIDNAPINGs HARBORING OF FUGITIVE

T

CAMERSDACE, wigh allases 2 FUGITIVE; BT ALy - i‘i ‘OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; WATIONAL
EDWARD GFORGE VICTD!. _wnn - U7 «i] FIRBARMS ACT. .
i T f'$rf,f-‘ e JRRCC AL ;;L r’;_, Ut P el
AL sT»NA on's?r FAm Jewol Greta Gils'bra.p and Gortrude l'hereu AP
N T Nicholo presently located im Memphis, .
~ T T Tennessee. PaulinefHargrove located and
S s ﬂ interviewed at Memphis, Temnessse, Furnishe
- -1 “: o8 1little pertinent information, 1955!Ford - : R
| A2 - ve-ul V=8 Tudor 8Seden, Motor .# 2044337 end 1935~ D
oo Yo 'Plymouth Sedan, Motor # PJ=3237722, Serial . - N
P "$ 28610857, pot registered with State of . ot F

.~ Tennessee during current license year; stop -
.. . notices placed as to each care Memphis rolgtiveq
* _of Jo Wo\Mullins, a probable witness, unable to .

N T ' edvise of his location. Sources of inforamation
X indicating Mullins probable whereabouts obtained, }
. - e i @ P @ .
REFERENCE: Latter from the Little ook Offioce dated August 13, 1937

Iatter ‘Trom Cincimnati Office to Chlcago Office, dated:
Auguat 5, 1957, with copies 'I:o all Fleld Ofﬁces.
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CpEmALss o RO AT MA(PHIS, mmzssn

- . Acoompanied by Spocial ‘Agent Louis De Tetto, agent antaoted _
© Jowsl Greta Gilstrap who 1s residing presently at 277} Madison Avenue and shé '
advised that recently she was ridig with Mrs.Flor ‘Edmonston, mother of Pauline’

Hargrove end &t that’ time shs observed that Mrs, Edmonston posted a lotter to
Pa:line Hargrove under the nams of Mary Louise Arnold at some address in Atlanta
Georgleas She explaimed that she was unable to secure the exact address of Fauline

i Atlanta, G,orgio., by ma‘king i.nquiry at ‘the Henry Grady Hote}] snd calling for her
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there by the name of "Pauline™; also, in this oonnection, that she hes & prosti-
tute girl friend there by the name of "Bee~bes" who has e husband by the nen= of
"Bradley”, She adviscd against agents contacting lYrs, Edmonston, inasruch as
it appears that she is shielding her daughter and if much inquiry is made,
- she will commmicate with her daughter to go olsswhero for fear of being
located, : . : . :
A letter setting out this mformation was directed to the
Little Rock Field Division on August 13, 1937, meking the suggestion that
the Littls Rook Office determine whether the Atlanta Office be requested
to locate Pauline Hargrove, based upon this informationm, or that the agents
specie.lly assigned on this oase undertake tha.t. : . A

Gertrude Nichols, alias "Ja.ckio who now resides at 321 Yorrow
Street, Memphis, Tennessee, was contacted over telephone # 8=5369 and through
this means it was ascertained that she is presently residing in Memphis and has
no intentions of leaving. Telephonic contact with her will be continued, She
advised that she kmew nothing of the whereabouts of Pauline Hargrove and believed
‘she would be unable to find any such inforaation, However, she promised to
maks an effort to do so amd to notﬁy the Memphis Office should she be success=
ful,

Aoting upon informetion furnished by Greta Gilstrap, on August
31, 1937, reporting egent and Special Agsnt Ce O Pickard proceeded to the
Williar Len Hotel in lemohis, Temessee, where Peuline Largrove was then regic=
tored, and brought her to the Memphis Office for questioning, It might be
stated that Pauline Hargrove indicatéd a willingness to furnish any information
she had pertinent to this investigationg however, during the tiae she was ques=
tioned, she continually explained her lack of information due to the fact
that she was not & confidant of Grace Goldstein, during her stay in Hot
Springs in 1936, and that she was busily engagod in the activities of her
profession, '

Such information as she did furnish was reduced in writing in
the form of a signed statement, which is quoted below:
'Memph-ifs‘,. "Tenne sseee
August 31, 1937

I, Pauline Hargrove, do make this statement freely and voluntarily to Wm. T.
Morton and C, Oe Pickard, whom I know to be Special Agent sof the Federal Bureau
of Investigetion, Us Se Department of Justice. I hereby state that I have been
offered no rewards, promises, nor have I been threatened or mistreated to get
me to give this statement. I do give it of my own desire to tell what I know
about all the facts in this statement,

T&r 23 years old, born in Roswell, New kexico, August 4, 190°, I'am not married,
I first went to Hot Springs, Arkansas, about January 28, 1936 I went there
from Zemphis, Tennessee, and I went to practice prost ibugion. I went there with
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a8 girl nansd Ann Lyle who had worked for Gracc‘soldstein in Hot Springs, Arkme
sase When Ame In-le and myself .eached Hot Springs, Arkensas, we went direct~-
1y to Grace Geldstein's house, Grece Goldstein then hed a house knowm es the
Hetterie Hotels This was & house of prostitutione I didn't kmow Gruce
Goldstein before this, 'but we went to Grace's because Anne knew her and had
worked for her. .. .

I stuyed at Grace Goldstein's place in the Hatterie Hotel in Hot Springs, Ark-
ensas from about January 28, 1936, until the close of the racing season of 1936
‘which I think wes about tho first of April 1936, I remember that my mother
came over from Memphis, Tennessee, on a Sunday morning following thé day the
races closed and carried me to Memphis, Tennesses. -

While I stayed at Grace's place, I paid her nothing to work there except I paid
her my room rent and for meals, which was $12,00 a weeke This is absolutely
ell I had to do or pay to work at this place. During this time Gracs didn't
stay there hardly at all end I didn't see her very muche She came eround every
now and then and jJust checked up. The place was run mostly by her housekeecper,
a white wonan nemed Mary and I cant recall her last name, At that time Greta
Gilstrep, Dorothy Williems, & girl named Jeen, I think fron Texarkana and a
girl named Pat from Texarkana were living there., All these wirls were working
there except Dorothy Willieams who was sick end didn't work, During that time
several girls were in and out; they would just stay a couple of days and

movee Onz of these girls was £ girl named Mas from New Ofdedrs, and 3etty some=
thing from St. louils, l'os A girl naned Connie whom I have identified frou a
photogruph shown to me by lre Morton as being Comnie Lorrls, canc to Grsce's
Just one time that I was there. '

I have Just said that Grace Goldstein did not stey at the Hatterie Hotel; whet
I mean to say is that Grace Goldstein did sleep there but she was up and
out all the time, She was then driving a Buick Greenish blue coupe. I do not
know anything about Grace Goldstein's business, where she went, who she went
with or any other place that she was stayinge All I did was to answer call dates
at the various hotels and some few dates at the Hatterie Hotel, During that
time I may have secen some of the Hot Springs Police Officers in the ocity, but
-1 did not see any of them at Grace's place, nor did I meet eny of them, A1l I
~know about Connie Morris is that while I was at Grace's place she came over therer
for two days and went over to see a dootor, for what reason I don't know, but
I have a feeling that it was because of venereal disea.so. I dontt lcnow who
Connie's rriends were or where she was stayinge : . ‘

The first that I knew a‘bou‘b the raid made near Kot Springs 13 in the spring
of 1936 for Alvin Karpis was that I read about it in the newspapers after the
raide At that time I was staying at the Hatterie Hotel. I do not lmow anything
about this a3l I v nothing out or the way going on at the Hatterie Hotel

and I did not hesr eny talk about The reide I do know that ebout the time

of _tkis reic, T can't recell the exect time, that Grace Goldstein came in




bruiscd up end seaid thet her cer had been turned overs. Thet is &1l I Imow
albout tha* eréd 1 don't know where Grace had beens I lcft scon after thise

Thile I was &t the Halterle Gracec Goldstein Lad & greet blg dog they called
-_ '%Shine', Grace had this dog when I ceme there and it was supposed to be her's,
- She kept it there at the house.

=  After I left Grace, es I have just seid, I did not go back to work with Grace
and 1 have since had no contacts with her, I did go back to Hot Springs,
Arlznses, thie year, that is 1937, ebout ten days before the race eseson stert-
ede I left when the meason was over. During that time I steyed at the Eddie
Hotel and I had no contact whatsoever with Grace Goldsteine I do not
know of eny arrangements that prostitutes hed to meke with any of the Eot

~.Springs Police, but I do know thet while I was working et Grace Goldstein's
during 1936 we never did get arrested, but while I wes in Hot Springs during
19237 I got arrested several times by the police for whet they called *'loiter-
ing' end I put up e cash bond and forfeited it. Cne tims during 1937 I wert to
see Mayor Mclaughlin with the woman who ren the Eddie Hotel, I cant recell her
nene, and asked him why I wes being arrested. She wented that her hotel not get

e bed name. Al) that came out of this is that he seid that she wee not respor-

siblc for the guests in her hotel, It was silly to go to his office in the
first plece sndnothing wes accomplished, end no agreement was proposed or
reached,

I have resd the ebove stetsment tyrad on tils end one other pege &nd de sign
my nrae te it kmeving thet it is mine and elter I reel it in full and e
fully evere of what is in it,

/&/ PAULINE HARGROVE

Witnecsed

Willier T, Yorton _

Speciel Agent . Federal Bureeu of Investigstion
Us S. Department of Justice

Ce Ce Pickard, Memphis, Tennessece.
Speciel Agent ¥

- The original of this signed statmment is being forwerded to the
Little Rock Office.

In addltion to the above information contained in Pauline Hare
grove'e stetement, 1t is to be stated that she was thoroughly questicred re-
lative to any contact the Hb* Springs Police Officers had with Grace Goldstein,
to the kmowledge of Pauline Hargrove, end she advised repeetedly that she, et
no time, sew eny of the police officials at the Hatterie Hotel, nor did she
know of any connections that Grace Goldstein haed with thems

o Photegrephs of FredWunter, Alvin Karpie were displaycc tc her
el sie nlvised thet she wes u eble to identify those picture: e beirg thosc
of men she sew {requenting the Letterie EHolel, cr es being esscciates ol Grace
Goldsteine She elgo informed trat she had never secn the *ndlecuals in the
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ricturcs belore except she had seer pictures of Farpic irn the new vx‘re-v et

ties cie cuull not recell, She else stated that Dorotly Wilscr, ren’icred

-in her chtebtencnt sbove, is identical with Dorcthry Cathey, who hec pre-icusly
N becn nentioned in stetements obtamcc. Irom other hab:.tues of urace Goldstem 5
- Touse of prostltution. ’ : :

= o It vrnl be noted that Paulire Hargrove sta.ted she first nnt
to Hot Springs, Arkensas, in 1536, with one Anne Lyle, the Yatter being a pros-
titute who formerly worked for Grace Goldstein, She was questioned very close-
ly regarding this, in view of ths possibility of viclation of the White Slave
Traffic Act, but she advised that she had.previously decided to go to Hot Springs,
Arkensas, to practice prostitution during the racing séasor, end it so
happened that she end Anne Lyle went for the same purpose, and it was through
no inducement on the part of Anne Lyle or Grace Goldstein,

She sdvised that Anne lyle is presently located somewhere in
®emphis, Tennessee, and it is her belief that she can furnish very little 1n-
formetion, rince she remained at Grace Goldstein's only e few days,

With respect to Anne '-'yle, this agent oontacted Greta Gitstrep
end the letter advised that she doubted seriously whether Anne lLyle could
furnieh any informetion, since Anne Lyle never wes employed at Grace Goldstein's
excert pecssibly two or three deys during 1926, snd that if she ever
previcusly woried for Grace Goldsteir, it wes not durirg 153%E, An elfcert is
teing mafe tec escerteir the presert loceticr of Anne Lyle end if the
Little Pock Cffice deens it edviseble, she will be interviewed,

Pauline Eargrove wes advised that she 1s at all tiass to keep
this office advised of her eddress, in order that she cen be contected &t a
leter date a8 & witness, if necessarye She willingly agreed to this and ad-
vised that she will make arrangements with her mother, whercoty the letter
will furnish the Memphis Office at all times her present location, should
she depart from *emphis] She was edvised to furnish this office with that
informetion either telephonically or by letter. :

Pauline Hargrove was f.tngerpri.ntod md photographed in the
Memphis Office and ‘her fingerprints are being forwardea to the Bureaus

The f ollowing investigation was conducted bty Speciel Agent ¥,
W, l!eekmg at Nashville, Termessee, on August 24, 1937, Mrs, Pearl Kirkpatrick,
f£ile clerk, Motor Vehicle Registration Burcau, State of Temmnsssee, Nashville,
Tennessee, was interviewsd end after a check of her records, she informed that
1935 Ford V=8 Tudor Sedan, Motor # 2044337 and 1935 Plymouth Seden, Motor #
PJ-322772, Seriel # 2619857 were not registered within the State of Tennessee
during the current license year, Accordingly, stop-alarm cards were placed
wherety the Memphie Field Division will be advised of eny registretiorns of either
-z in the future. It is known from pest irvestigations through this Lotor
Registreticn Buresu thut records of registrations are mainteired firet by moter
numbers erd secordly by license numbers, no cross index by names of registrants
beirg mainteired,

T"e following irvost:.ga"lon wes conducted by reporting agent,
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Durirg the course of investigaticn in connection with this case rede ¢t
Hot Springs, Arkenses, it hes been learned that during the ti e Kerpic wes
supposed +c be assccieted with Grace Goldstein there, a Mr, end ¥rs, J. We
lullins were then occun*v'me, e resr epertment et 125 Pelm Strect, Lot Springs,
Arlcenser, which overl:oked the side of Grace Goldstein's house, Irs. lullins wes
particularly interested in the various activities of the persons who lived
at 123 Palm Street, the house of Grace Goldstein, end she and a Mrs, Armenie
_ frequently talked of the negligence or corruption of the Hot Springs police
" Depertment in failing to take adequate steps to abeste the nuisance existing
next door. lirs. Mallins had two young sons end wes very much disturbed et the
sights she and her young sons were i‘oreed to put up with in the house
opercted by Grace Goldetein. :

Inaenmeh as 11: is believed, in view of the a'bove situation.
that Mr, end Mrs. Mullins could afford pertinent information regerding the
harboring of Karpis and his compenions by Grace Goldstein end the connection
therewith of the Hot Springs, Arkensas, Police Officiels, investigation has
been directed towards locating Mr, and Mrs. Yullins 1n order that they might
be appropriately 1nterviewed. : ,

It has been ascerteined thet from Hot Sprm zs, Arkensas, Mr., end
Mrs, Mullins moved to 205 Edwards Street, Shreveport, louisiena, The New
Orleans Office has ascerteined, through investigation made at Shreveport,
Louisiens, that Mre Je W, Mullins formerly resided there and was employed by a
Mrs Chester Ao Porte at room 207 Majestic Theater Bullding, the latter
teing e publisher fecr the Historieal Records Assccietion of louisisue, Mullins
left his employmert there June, 1537, efter passirg a number c¢f "hot" checks
on the Associations Investigetion established that Mullins has left Shreve-
port, louisiena, and his whereabouts is un]mmm.

Before departing from Shreveport, Mullins purchesed & 1936 Ford
four=door Seden, Motor # 2,985,145, from the Wrey=Dickerscr lotor Company,
on the instelment plan which was financed through the Universal Credit Com=
peny at Shreveporte At the present time,psyments are over due on this
automobiles It was also established that Mullins has passed two bogus checks
on the Binoleir Filling Station, operated by a Mr, Je Ds Boyd of Bossier
City, Louisiana, There is presently outstanding a warrent for the arrest of
Mullins, issued in the Bossier Paridy louisiens, eherging hin with rorgery.

It wes also mscertained that lhllins has a son md deughters
reeiding at Memphis, Temnessee: Mr, John Mullins, Jr., truok driver for the
Sinclair Refining Company, Mrs, Kda Davis and Mrs, Morris Berger, Thesse
perties, who reside on the Bristol Highwey approximately one-half mile
north of the intersection of the Bristol Highway and U, S, Highway 72, were
interviewed by reporting agent at length and they denied that they had any
information as to the whereabouts of lins, 8r.,, and explained that after
his second merrisge, they ceased having anything to do with him end he never

_,_ns.ts them, They seamed tc be informed of his difficulty 1n Louisimxe., Lowever,

-6-



end advicssd thet due to the misconduct of Mullins, Sr., in pessing ted checks on
the Sincleir 0il end Refiring Cormpeny, his son, J. W, Mullins, Jr., has been
very mucl: embarressed.

— They irformed thaet Mullins! present wife wes & lirs, Clerk who
_formerly resided at Blytheville, Arkensas, end that by her former marrisge she
had one small childe They edmitted that Mullins, Sr., visited tham in Memphis
g proxinately six months ago and departed, ssying he was going to Fort Worth,
Texas, They had no information as to how he was naking his livelihood or

with whom he wes presently employeds - .

‘Jo We Mulling, Jre, furnished the information that he was anxious
to locate his father because his father had obteined from some Sinclair Filling
Station a courtesy card, giving his, Mullins Jr., neme as a reference; that
Mullins, Sr., was going about over the country buying gasoline on credit on
this cerd, and failing to pay for it, He informed that his employer was press=-
ing him, Mullins, Jr., for the location of hls father, for this reason. He
has inforretion that the purcheszes of gasoline on this courtesy card indicated
that his father has been travelling around St, Louis, and Dallas, Texas, He
also informed that they have one other sister, Mrs, Opal Marie Davis, who
resides on Lefeyette Street, Jackson, Temnnessee, snd he explained that he knows
this sister doesn't know the whereabouts of Mullins, Sr., because she, to0, is
at outs with her father beca.use of his second n\e.rriago. -

Mr, Gecrge West, of the Sincleir 0il end Reﬁning Conpany,
Memrhis, Tennescee, advised agent that he is eware of the fect that his
corpeny is attempting to locate Jo Wy Mullins, Sr,, and ir this connection he
has information that sbout e month eago, Mullins, Sr., wired his son, J. W, Mul-
1lins, Jre., Memrhis, Temmessee, by Western Uniocn. Mr, West advised that he,
personally, sew the telegrem and it is his knowledge that Mullins, Sr., was
req: esting his son to telegreph him some money in St. Louis, ¢/o Western Union,
Mr, West stated it is his belief, but not positive irformetion, thet Mullins,
Jre, did not comply with this request., He requested that the Bureau contact the
Credit Department of the Sinclair 0il and Refining Company at Fort Wortkh, Texeas,
and request their assistance in locating Mullins, by furnishing his itinerery
as reflected by his purchases of gesoline on the Sinclair courtesy card, He ad-
vigsed that if he secures any information pertinent to this investigation, he will
notify the l(emphis Ofﬁco .’mmediately. I : T .

UHDEVELOPED LEADB;

THE DALLA.S OFFICE gt Fo Wor'bh, Totas, will contact the Credit
Departmert of the Sinclair 0il and Refining Compeny for thelr assistance in
loocating Jo W, Mullins, Sr.




TLE TEW ORLEAXS CFFICE et Shrevepcrt, Louisiens, will continrue

<contecting the Universel Credit Comreny there with the view of lcceting lullins
with respect to his meking payments on his eutcmolbile,

THE MEMPRIS FIELD DIVISION at Memphis, Tennessee, with the
eseistence of Greta Gilstrap and Mrs, Ann Jackson, matron, Memphis Police
Depertment, will endeavor to secure the locetion of Anne Iyle, in order that
she maey be questioned. ' ‘

PENDING




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Qg NCINNATI. OHIO FILE NO.

uine mn. ;.“:ww.- ._‘ 0- hoadk Al
SQn rranciseo, Cai.
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TRLVIN RiRPES, with afiaaoa. :
nn. JOSEFH P.D)DRAN,‘with aliases :

.| BARBORING OF FUGITIVES °
#{* -QBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE .

'Stop' noticea placed with californn el
“Yotor Vehiele Division against 1935 IS S
1rora ¥8 Pudor Sedan, motor. fzoussv, T X
end 1935|Plymouth Sedan, mgter FPr3z2772, I3
. serial §2619857, Ko record of MJLTON - @ ..  °
CLETP, with known aliases, applying for \ =

chauffeur’s license, or automobile oper- . ...o-z* ... =
“ator?'s permit since 1935. 1934\rord - - R
Coupe, motor #18-560548, registered June,
1937 by one THCMAS J,\SHAW, Glendale,
o Californiae. DOROTHY \CATHEY located at San
?' LA . Jose, California. Signed statement ob- Tt

AN s L .A}” tained in which she identified the photo=- o

T\ .« ..l 7 % graphs of KARPIS, HUNTER, CAMPBELL, and . - - .

. Yo T e ;’ com as associetes of GRACE GOLDSTEIN, ‘.

j - ;c and nsmed thesé parties as frequent vise . | K

R . -ftors at the Hatterle Hotel, Hot Springs,  ~». .-
T - SR .T ;,:~;" Arkanses. Claims she did not know their =

.. 1dentity until after tho Woodcock raid,
Recalls that Officars of the Hot Springs

“fiotel, tut statea ohe doéa aot xwrmu
= g W e i
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L Letters fram the Cineinnati ofrics el
S Fo0 - aated 8/5/37, and Little nod: Ofﬁce, AR [
IR S dated 8/13/37, . . AT

7~ Report of Speciel Agent D. P. sullivan.
... .. ' Little Rock, dated 8/10/37, - -
" Repart of Special Agent J. H. mce, San -
"?ranciaco. California, datod 8/25/57.

DETATLS: _ _ ;
N N - ., A..,“, Sl e ,:.4 e .ti‘, . .Av.._‘_':& . -,‘; . : . _»‘*,,: .

" The roeords of the California ¥otor Vehicle
Division, et Sacrarento, California, failed to reflect a record
for 1935 Yord V8 Tudor Sedan, motor #2044337, and 1935 model
Plymouth Sedan, motor FPJ322772, serial §2619857, and wstop® -
notices have been placed against these automobiles,

There is no record of MILTON LEIT, under
_ his true name or known aliases, as having made application since
1935 for a California chauffeur's or automobile operator's permits

l'he records do reflect on .'mne ge, 1937 a _
1934 rord Coupe, motor F18-560546, under 1937 California license
#9C1059, was registered by THOMAS J. SHAW, 410 Glendale Avenue,
Glendale, Californiae The legal owner of instant automobile is
reflected as the Universal Finance Company, 605 West Olympic Street,
Los Angeles, There is no record of an operator's permit having
. been issued te this individual, and the Los Angeles Office is re- *
ez quested to dstermine whether this party may be jdentical with
Lo MILTON mt, who has used the alian or THGJAS .T. an:. o

. "_'“.';f,»_ ‘ < v“, St e L e REEN | .' 1y -

:"~:,;",;A _'h R ‘ ". » ._‘4,‘4' . -,:;1"; X ' A ‘t San J'OBO, mlirorni. ,‘::-"_"‘,e_‘:f'::v '

s .
- o . i P‘
s T i - . A
- Al

DOROTHY CATHEY, kmown also as HRS. WILLIAM

| CLARK, was located on 8/24/37 through the General Delivery Sectiom
‘of the Post Office, by Special Agent LOUIS D. WINE, and the report-

ing Agent,
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Y : DOROTH! CA'IIIE! was questioned at length, L
and specifically along the lines set out im reference letter . .
7. from the Little Rock Office, dated August 13, 1937. %he follow=
- ing signed statement was obtained, the original of which is be-
7 ing transmitted with oopies ot this report to the mttle Boct
Orficov P,

Y

* #Post 0ffice Building, - -
San Jose, California

August 24, 1937,

38 o 3 f
) I, Dotrothy Cathey, desire to make the
following volumtarily statememnt Louis D. Wine and
Julius He Rice, known to me as Special Agents Ted-
eral Bureau of Investigation, U.S. Department of
Justices NoO threats or promises have been made
mee

*] was born July 28, 1912, at Hamilton,
Texaa, and lived with my mother, Mrs, John Cathey
for meny years, Ny mother still resides there and
. knows my address., I married William Clerk in Little
. Rock, Arkansas, in 1935, and was divoreed from him
" sometime ago. Ny occupation is that of hostess and
entertainer.

*During the first part of My 1935 1

- at a privete residence on South Spring Street, the
. number of which I do not recall. I do not remember .
the name of the Landlady. I was i1l at the time amd ™
~ under the care of Dr, Stough, & rectal specialists -
. " at Hot Springs, Arkensas. I met Jewel Greta Gilstrap N
* in 1933 at Texarkana, Texas, at 210§ Texas Avenus, .
‘at the Tulsa Rooms. Greta was then 'ork:lng at the
ﬁjeatie Me at ﬂaat times - ... L0 h

. ERA
Ye .

st 'while at Hot SuringS, Arkansa;, in
July 1935, I made the acquaintance of Grace Gold-. -~
stein, who operated the Hatterie Hotel, 2333 Central

Avenue, Hot Springs, One evening during July, Grace

was livihgvin Hot Springs, Arkansas, and had a room .

‘;._l‘. R e - mew



| introduced me to two men namel *Harold* and 'Ed'e o
I have been shown a photograph ‘of Alvin Karpis, t e

which X positively identify as the man knowm to .
me as 'Ed*, I have also been aho'n a photograph
of Pred H‘o.nter, end I identify this photograph -

as that of a man known to me as *Harold*s I <

have initialed each of these photographs. They _
were well dressed and I thought they were business
men from town. They came into Grace's room apd
were interested in ean infant that Grace had been

taking care of. BRI L

' : "On or about July zath, this date being
my birthday, I recall meking a visit to Kilgore,

- Texas, where my aunt, Mrs. R. C. Moore, then re-

sided. I stayed there several days and returned
to Hot Springs, Arkansas, and upon my return

there, made my residence at the Hatterie Hotel.

I was stf{ll 11l under the doctor's care and not
working. I 4didn't work the whole time I was in
Hot Springs, Arkansas, fram about July 1, 1935,

to July 5, 1936, when I went to my mother?'s in
Hamilton, Texas.

'm or about Thanksgiving Day, Grace 1n-
troduced me at the Hatterie Hotel, to *George*,
whose photograrh I have positively identified Harry
Cempbell, and about the same time Grace introduced
me to *Tommy® whose photograph I positively identify -
as Sam Coker, 7T have initialed each of these two
photograxhs alao.

" whe other girls who ) were working for :

: V"‘,Graco_ Goldstein at the Hatterie Hotel were Della = = .
' ‘Way Jefferies, known as *Ginger®, Jewel Greta Gile

strap, known as 'Greta', Gertrude Theresa Nichols,
known as *Jackie® and llary Williems. The negro .
maid at this place was known to me only as *Lillian®,

.'-, I also ramember Connie Iorris who 'u working thoro
as well, v : :

N ) grace Goldstein was the girl trienl or
Alvin Karpis, while CGonnie Morris was Fred Funter's
girl friend. I saw these two men frequently in and
out of the hotel. These four would go away on trips
from time to time, and Grace would leave the house
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. in cha._rgd of Vary Williems, T 4id not know where -
> they went on these trips as they did not confide im ¢ .

my at any tims. I do recall they menticned a *tcabint
on a lake which was four or five miles away. Grace
took Greta and myself inm her Green Colored conpe,

the make of which is unknown to me. We went to
Gillem Landing on Lake Hemilton. Greta and I pat

on our bathing suits and went in swimming alone.

Grace left in the sutomodbile, While we were in
swimming Alvin Karpis and Grace approached in a boat
with an outboard motor and took us for a ride around
the lake. We did not stop any place tut returned

in about ten or fifteen minutes leaving us at Gillem
Landing. Grace and Alvimn left in the boat and a short
time afterward, about one half to one hour, Grace re~
turned driving the automobile alone, picked us up and
drove us back to town. I d0 not know where Alvin .
Earpis was living or where Grace left him.

maAlvin Kerpis carried a gun on his belt,
and I saw a bulge in his coat where he carried it.
He never drew this gun in my presence but I knew
be was armed., I saw Karpis around the Hatterie Hotel

me and I never rode in any of their cars. These men
"whom T have mentioned in this statement, never made

i presont. '

more than I saw Bunter, as Connie occupied most of
Hunter's time. I only saw Harry Campbell on the one
occasion that I have previously mentioned at Thanks-
giving time, Sam Coker was in and out of the Hatterie
Hotel from Thanksgiving time up until about the time
he was caught by the law, Campbell and Coker did not
have any ateady girle at the hotolo . _

: ._ :.,; "rheso men 'ere alwaya vellL anppliod with .
mmey. As I recall Alvin Karpis drove a black V-8 Ford
Coupe. None of these cars were ever pointed out to

any dates with ms, but on same occasions they used
to eat and drink at the Batterie Hotel when I was

"During ny atax at Hot Springs, I was under" '

the Doctert's care continuously and Greéta gave me some
-money end I received a little money from my mother.

I was separated from my husbens, William Clark, who
sent me funds from time to time. He was an oil driller
at Kilgore, Texas, at that time. I do not know his
present wheresgbouts,

-S=
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*] have been asked specifically as to
the location of. any places where Alvin Karpis or.

. any of his associates may have stopped at Hot 8pringa,‘:
~ or vieinity, and I can honestly state neither Karpis,
his associates nor enyone else took me into their .

’,-conndenee a8 to the locations of these places, all -
" discussed with me any of their activities or trips -
with Earpis, mmter or any of their aasociates. .

» "'“- - v

TRoE e '(me one occasion Grota had en out-of-tom
Sunday paper. Ginger told one of the girla in the

Hatterie Hotel that a photograph of Alvin Karpis imn '
this paper looked like *'Bi*. I saw the paper in the -

hotel and the girls commented that it looked very

much like him. Karpis always wore rimless gold spec- -

tacles which changed his looks quite a bit,’ and after
-looking at this picture I told some of the girls, I

did not believe 'Ed* was Alvin Karpis, I atayed to
myself most of the time as I was 111, I recall that

same officers from the Hot 8prings Police Department “

came up to the Hatterie Hotel from time to time on
business. I do not recall any of these officers hav-
ing any dates with the girls or knew any of these of-
ficers to be there when EKarpis or his associates were
visiting there. I do not know the names of any of
these officers and do not know the Chief of Police of
the Hot Springs Police Department. .

«’5 *] never vistted the e cottage occupied by
Kerpis and Bunter at Dyer's Landing on Lake Hemilton
at any time, and have no information as to the place
of residence of Karpis or his associates on any oe- -

casion. I 4o remember now & detective by the name of . -~ )
*Duteh® Akers, came to the Hatterie on different oc- =
casjons, and talked to Mary Williams, the housekeeper,

4

I never met him, bnt ‘heard hm ealled 'Dutch' m:n. g

PR

did not tell me or any of the other girls to my know-
ledge, about their activities and trips with Karpis

. amM Hunter or what cgnnectiona thpy might have.._ After -

t IR e S e - .
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_of which are unknown to me. Grace and Connie never

‘Grace a5d COnnio were very socretive end .



the Woodcock raid, I knew thers was something wrong -
~as the Federal ori’icers whose names I -do not know, -
would come up and talk to Grace in her roam and

~ not in my presence. I do0 not know whether these men

- were Department of Justice Special Agents, Grace did _,-'*
_not confide in me. After this raid I believed that . -
Grace's associate was Alvin Karpis, and Connie's
friend was Bunter, but I did not know the identity -
of these men at the time of their visits to the
Batter].ie Botel, Hot Springs, Arkansas. If it is
necesaary for me to testify in court under ocath I
will tell the entire truth, which I have done in
this statement. This statement consists of three
pages vhich I have read and initialed.

,_i r

(Signed) DOROTHY CATEEY.®

O A I I

*YITNESSES:

LOUIS D, 7INE

J. Ho RICE

Special Agents, Federal Bur. of Inveatigation,

U.S. Department of Justice,

1105 Mills Tower Building, o .

Sen Francisco, California.® PR

. ) 2 - A . £ . . o

~ L™ - e = LA *

[

" DCROTHY CATHEY c¢laims she did not prostitute her-
solf during the time mentioned in her statement, as she was receive
ing medical attention from Dr. STOUGH at Hot Springs, and that she

" was not dependent upon prostitution during this time for her liveli-
" hood. She stated that if she was subpoenaed to testify im Court,

she would tell the truth, dut would de unadle to furnish any further
information other than related in her statement. \ : "

a

e

© "~ | the photograph of MILTON LETT was exhibited to

. DOROTHY CATHEY, and she was unable to identify this photograph as
. resembling anyone known to her, or resembling any of the visitorl
while she 1ived at the Hatterie Hotel. Y

e P A e L R

DOROTHY CATHEY, under the name of DOROTHY. CLARK,
is now residing at 157 South 3rd Strest, San Jose, ani for the past

-
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' .. "— . two months has been employod as a hos'teu at the .2 § Camino CIub,
. in San Jose. &he has promised to advise this office should she
N ~+. . ~leave San Jose in the near future, and assured that she always
. T ~ could be reached by na.il, cere of her mother, zrs. J'OBN CATHEY,
Esmilton, Tem. ) } [MN .
' R L copy of the ﬁngerprints of DOROTHY CATHEY
was obtained, and is being furnished herewith to tha Little Rock
, Office. ror the inrormation of the file. - o - . i: : A

7_4_\.

DOROIHY CA'I'EI:Y is described as follows-'
S Age v 25 years,
2 7., - Helght 59w, T
: ' . Weight - 110 1bs, -
!  Hair . -~ Blonde, wavy.
Kyes Graye
Complexion Yair,
- Paild e Slender.
Scars and
marks Nonese
Por the information of the Los Angeles Office,
MILTON LETT is described as follows: ,
;7 KName - llIL’ION\LET!
- Aliases CARL\BAKER THOMAS J‘ . :
| SHAW,' T, n.\Lm |
i Residence Wann, Oklehcma, - * ' .
e D T age . 2 (1988)e T .
) “a. T .tx . Felght el T et I
ST el T Weight 143 1b8, -
“r .+t gate - park brown. * T
Tl v Eyes - Bluee I, e v
A W . Cole® | White. P
| /" . Complexion Medium, '
Y : .7 Occupation Protends to be gamblor.
_ o Fingerprint _
T e Classification 9 U 00 "16 L
et o C el e IT 00N
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THE Los ANGE.ES FIELD DIVISION, at Glendale,
California, will determine whether or not THOMAS J. SHAW, -
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR
' ¥ederal Bureau of Inuestigation
nited States Department of Justice -
Mashington, D. C.
( EAT:DM

September 4, 1937.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILE

Re: Harboring Cases - Toledo
and Cleveland,

I telephoned Mr. Deversaux at the Cleveland Division, in connection
with the above matter, advising him the Director has changed his idea

of approach and it will not be necessary for Agent McKee to stay there
any longer.

Mr. Devereaux advised that Agent McKee wouJd leave for Miami tonight.
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400 U, 8. Court House
Buffalo, New York

LT T "September 4, 1937

Spoom Agoat ln Oharco :
clno innl‘l. Chlo ;‘ L

¥ °a Aug\ut 23 .nd zc, 1937 Speoial Azﬁnt 8 K. llcxu was :
in tho Mralo 7ield Divielon on special adsignaent conducting
Investigation looking toward the apprehension of sudject Anthony
XAmersbach, Special Agent McKee was assisted Yy sgents of this
office during this investigation which was discontinued when 1%
was learned that Alorabach lad boen apprchnnded at Indunapolia,,
Indhm ,ﬁ R } “ ,t-,..s A &

..f

A

It was \mdorotood froa Agont llcxoo that he {s to -ubnit
. & report eovering the investigation at the Buffalo Field Division
and since there 1s no other investigation to be condicted in t:is
diatriot this case is being considered referred upon campletion to
off ice of origin.

e e 4+ mem e e e et g e gy e .—— oy 1

Vory truly yonrl,

T T T

N .‘,.4 .*.; _‘ "'._ . L \.f’ T V ';‘ - ‘.'—: o h o ) - h g \
h v _ ’ 3 ; .
- c T - ' 3poch1 Agont inchu'zo

’l\‘..nu of "\Vt -lumlON
éEP 8 1R37 S AR




400 U. 8. Court House
\ Buffalo, New York

. Specm Aaent u Ohargo
i cmcnmu. Ohh

. Reoonth thh ofﬂco rocolwd . Iot or from lr. J. A/Koeh, °

- Assistant Cashier of $he Yirst National Bank,(lens Falls, K.Y, ad-

74 04.. vising the bank has been holding since October 1934 a Tederal Reserve
e v~ note on the Yederal Reserve Bank, Kinneapolis, Minn, muzs 65A in

: ““"acoordance with instrucsfons of Speglal Agent N, W, Meekfns/ ¥Thé bank
asked whether permission would de granted %o dispou of this %111 in
:ho usual manner l.n a ahxpnont 10 the Fodera]. Rosom Bank, ln York

‘ 1"' S oo [ "‘.r- RN .' ‘ T K '.,v - JQ IR . - o

' N This office is now in receipt of a letter dated August 26,

. 1937 from the Memphis Field Divisjon advising that informmtion with

reference to the adbove described note could prodadbly de odbtained from

the file Telating to the adove saptioned case, From an exemination of

the Buffalo file it was observed a report was submitted dy Special Agent

G. Y. Doherty, Octoder 18, 1934, at Buffalo, KY. n:u nptc is rororrod

to in Agont Doharty'- repoﬂ jusg unﬂomd. e S R

f
. s th\dly advlu dhtthor tho Pirst Net fonal Bank of Glens hu-.
n.Y. ahould be requested to6 retain the nbon noto or whether it can be
) dupoud ofe “ i W S e il Rt e

L

5 Spoen} Asont"in ﬁﬁ!

)
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/OHN EDGAR HOOVER /
. DIRECTOR \

-

Federal Bureau of Inuestigation
Hnited States Department of Justice
HWashington, D. ¢,

‘EAT:MC September 4, 1937.

Time: 10:00 A.M.

- MENORANDUM FOR THE FILE

ﬁ/ RE: | HARBORING AT\TOLEDO AND|CLEVELAND, OHIO
¥With reference to the furnishing of information to the local authorities at
Toledo and Cleveland, Ohio, concerning the harboring at Toledo and Cleveland S
_of members of theKarpis gang, I called Mr. Connelley at New York and advised Z o
"him the Bureau cannot quite understand what he has in mind from his memorandum
" of August 31st. =
I
Mr. Connelley advised he believes the information which the Buresu should furnrshg'*
to the local authorities should be confined to what we actually have rather than §
what we believe, setting out each statement as having been made by a certain j_
individual. —
I told him the Bureau has such & memorandum composed of about sixty pages, but E
when this is done, the name of the person making the statement is disclosed and o

many of the police officers furnishing information are still active in the
police department. It is not kmown what action the Chief of Police might take -

. if these officers had furnished information during the course of investigation &
. and had not gcne to their Chief. It was pointed out to Mr. Connelley that if ,, '
- we can give sufficient information upon which to predicate an investigation, we ‘o

[

. must disclose the source of our information. I also told him we are not fur- .-

nishing this information to the authorities as a closed case, but merely as LN

" incidental information collected during our investigation which may form the -+
basis for administrative inquiries by them. 2: .
Mr. Connelley informed he believes no action will be taken by the authorities ) t?]‘

after we furnish our informatiop, since the authorities have at this time a
lengthy report submitted by th lcohol Tax Unit a few years ago, based on
information they had obtained and no action was ever taken then by the local
authorities. .

I told him that if the Bureau is'poaitive that such information was furnished -

and no action ever taken with regard thereto, then we would be justified in not ™ ,.

furnishing information to the local authorities. L

. T

Mr. Connelley stated he would confer with Agent ¥ynn to ascertain what, if any, » .
o

-——action was taken. ECORDED T e '
(LY 7~5"/ )H72¢ S
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MEMO FOR THE FILE -2- ?/4/37

Time: 11:07 A.M.

¥r. Connelley called with reference to the above matter, advising he had

“talked to Agents Wynn and Smith who are presently at Trenton on ancther investi-

gation, and Agent Smith had obtained a copy of the report furnished by the
Alcohol Tax Unit from Colonel C. ENJhitney, about June or July 1936, and
undoubtedly quoted it in his report of about that date. As Agent Smith recalls,
the report _deals in generalities, although it does mention prostitution and

-gambling, but Agent Smith does not recall whether the report mentions crooked-

ness on the part of individual officers. As Agent Smith recalls, there was
information in the report upon which an investigation could be made, if the
authorities desired tc make same, but as far as he was able to learn, no inquiry
was ever made.

I told him the Bureau would check its files to locate such a report. In answer
to my question as to whether he would concur in the opinion that if the Alcohol
Tax Unit submitted to the local authorities a report which indicated irregu-
larities and no action was taken, then we are justified in not furnishing the .
information we have, Mr. Connelley said he would so concur.

W

E. A. TAVM.



"JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR
Federal Bureau of Investination
Hnited States Department of Justice
Washington, B. C.
- EAT:MC September 7, 1937.

Time: 4:50 P.M.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILE

RE: HARBORING CASES AT TOLEDO AND
CLEVELAND, OHIO.
BRE/ER CASE A

I called Mr. Shivers at Miami and asked if Agent S. K.
McKee had as yet returned. Upon being advised that ¥r.
McKee had returned Monday night, I told Mr. Shivers that
it will not be necessary to use r. McKee again on instant
matter and that he can be permanently assigned to work at
Miami.

. E. A. TANM
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Federal Bureanr of Infestigation
H 8. Brpurfinent of Yustice ..

1130 Enquirer Building
Cincinnati, Ohio

HDH : ¥GR September 8, 1937,
T=43 .

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigaticn,
Washington, D. C.

(o)
Re: WBREKID,"
Dear Sir:

Reference is made to letter from the Buffalo
Office under date of September 3, 1937, in the above entitled
case, referring to Federal Reserve Note, s§;;§1~19é42§165A,
and indicating that this Federal Reserve note was mentioned
in a report of Special Agent G. V. Doherty dated at Buffalo

10-18-34.

The Cincinnati Cffice was not the office of origin
in this case during 1934 and a review of the file at this
office fails to reflect a copy of the report in question.
Inasmuch as, however, there appears to be no prosecution
remaining which might require the use of the Federal FReserve
note in question, it is suggested that the Buffalo Office
should inform the First National Bank of Glers Falls, N.Y.,
thzt this bill need no longer be retained,

It is suggested that the Bureau advise the Buffalo
office in the premises.

Very truly yours,

A

H. D. HARRIS,
RECORDED Special Agent in Charge,

c alo I.NDE&XED. 3 -5 ‘——'I ‘7'2'5>
CC Buffal . 7576 - 7

- -
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£t 18 suggested that the Buffule office should inform
the First Xational Bank of Glens Falls, New York, that
the Pederal Peserve note, serial !d4,1126.165A need ne

longer be retained,
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Post Office Box 1276, .
CWS s MM Oklahoma City, Vklahoma,
7-36 September Tth, 1937
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N CHICAGO ILLINOIS. .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THis casE ORIGINATED AT CTNCINNATI, OHIO.

FILENO. "7=82

DATE WHEN MADE

9/'7/3'7

REPORT MADI AT PERIOD FOR

WHICH MADE

REPORT MADK BY

R. B. SMITH RBS':MG‘ -

7)‘ .

with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. O. 1232, et al

REMER - Victim

8/25/37 " |

n.vm&mnpxs wi’oh aliases. DR. JOSEPH P %om
JUSTICE; HARBORING OF FUGITIVES;

CHAMCTIRWCAII

KIDNAPD\TG, OBSTRUC‘I‘ION OF-

NAT IONAL FIREARMS ACT

T Wabash Avenue, Chicage, Illinois; that during the week preceding the day of his - -

EDWARD GEORG
' Descr:.ption f‘umished of individual
- "losing large sums of money at rotation
" pool, Bensinger Pool Room, Chicago, =~
- I1linois. - Informant EVERETT E. CHESIRE °
- selected identification order of DR.
R MORAN as closely resembling this party, . .
.77 . . who was subsequently found to be ome - T .
. EDWARD JOHNSON, employed as bndge ; st
. tender ’ city of Chlcago. - ) : e

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Cy e . T

DETATLS: AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS.

On August 25, 1937, MR. EVERETT EJXCIESIRE called at
the Chicago office. MRs CHESIRE stated that he is presently employed in the
Advertising Department of the Public Service lLeader, a local publication with
offices at 33 North LaSalle Street, Chicago, Tllinois, and that he has been
employed periodically during the last fifteen years by the Chicago Herald and
Examiner and is present.ly 11v1ng at the Berkshire Hotel, 15 East Ohio Street,
Chicago, Illinoiss - . . L e T, ) ,._ :

MR. CHESIRE stéted that he is in the habit of playing pool
and billiards quite regularly with friends of his at noon and that they usually .
play at the Bensinger Poel Boom, located on the fourth floor at Adams Street and

appearance at the Chicago office an individual had been playing rotation pool

every day; that he always played with the same individual who was ¥nown to .

.| CHESIRE'S friends as a pool hall hstley who ‘had been operating in Chicago for g
1. at least the past ﬁfbeen years' t, t};ége two men were bet’oing $10.00 a game,

APPROVED AND

FORWARDED; QQ?;'V ped-pp T DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACKS
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- that the man noticed by GHESIRE had been losing- consistently and that it - -
* 7" was rumored around the pool hall that he had lost as high as §$700,00 -
. during that week. CHESIRE st.ated that this man had a large roll of bills -
““<. . on him, but was dressed in a very Qloppy‘, mariner and did not appea.r to ,
- bd an indiyidual who would normally have any such amount of mohey. ‘.
¢ *CHESIRE sald that during the week in which he had observed this man he e
had worn the same blue shirt and dirty white’ trousers every day. CHESIRE
said furthér that he was ¢ertain he had seen this individual's picture -

_ somewhere recently as being ‘wanted by the polioce.” “He sald that be had -
+" @ girl friend emplayed in the old Post Office Building, that he fre- -
quently waited for her in the lobby of that building and spent his time
looking at the wanted notices posted on the bulletin board at that lo-
cation; that after observing this fellow he had made a point to check
these notices over again but had found no pictures bearing any similarity.
- CHESIRE said that he simply desired to brd.ng this infomation to the
attention of the Bureau. ,!-,. Lo f ci _,', ~

!.

' : CHESD%E i‘umished the following description of this
ind:widual, as gained fran his observationz -

Y N O RPN S »x.t.- - e s

Ace 35=40
Height 51 gu
weight 175-180
-~ - puild - “Husky -
Hair = .. 1ight brom
- L cmpleﬁ'on ‘-. - F‘ir, mr)ed e <
‘\‘;'- . Beard ' “",.' Smooth shaven - '£3- .
; Lo Eyes - °  Unnoticed - :
AR }‘ NN Na.tionality 4‘ Americad . .- “'A

Speech Co Speaks with a slight drawl,
. ... might be from Texas or -
- Oklahoma =~ f :
- Pocr‘gy dressed ° E
* - Flasheg lurge roll‘of 'bins; o
. drinks coffee continuously;
_" 1ight hacldng ocough; very o
mm. o "“."‘-'i"-;;\.--.-,-,{.. - -
; : AP \,'"i-*' LR
‘ o CHE§IRE stated that during the time he had watched .
this irxiividual he had always rented the adjoining table to the one on
which they were playing and while the other man was shooting this indi-
‘vidual would practice at the adjoining table. He stated that he very
'seldom spoke, but he had heard him called by the nickname of PAT on one
or two occasions. o

— — -

Arent showed 1'R. CHESIRE his personal file of identi-
fication orders and then checked over the office file of identification



orders with him and on each occasion ¥R. CHESIRE selected Identification
. Order Noe 1232 of DRe. JOSEPH P. MORAN as being the picture resembling the
" individual in question most closely. It will be noted that the .descrip-
tion appearing on that Identification Order checks very closely with that
»furnished by MR. CHESIRE before he examined the identification order.

l

s l .
. N Special Agent M. E. Gurnea, lR. CHESIRE ani reporting
. Lgent proceeded to BENSINGER'S pool room to observe the man in question
~and it was found that this individual was not DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN. It
should be noted here that the man bore a very close resemblance to the
-~ photograph of subject MORAN contained in the Chicago office file, with
the exception of his eyes which were a dark blue. This man likewise _
had what appeared from a distance of ten feet to be a four or five inch
scar on the left forearm, 1nside, running i‘rom just below the elbow.

" S s Information a8 obtained from ER. CHESIRE was turned -
over to Sergeant JOHN BQLAND of the Confidence Detail, Chicago Detective
Bureau and this man was subsecuently taken into custody by them and
fingerprinted. It was ascertained that this man is one EDWARDAJOHNSON
employed as a bridge tender by the city of Chicago, living at North
LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois; that he has been so employed for the -
last six or seven years; that his wife recently left him and that he
is spending his money as fast as he can get rid of it; that he has lost
aporoximately $400,00 playing pool at Bensinger's Pool Roam. JOHNSOR
had no previous record with the Ch.lcago Police Department.

P4 - The descrlption furnished by MR. CHESIRE and set out
above i.s accurate Tor EDWARD JOHNSON in all details, with the addition -
that he is 38 years o.t‘ age and h;s dark blue eyes' }
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¥Federal Bureau of Inuvestination
United States Department of Justice

Mashington, D. ¢E.
EAT:RP September 7, 1937.
6 | -
' MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

[V

For record purposes, I desire to advise that on Seturday,
September 4, 1937, I talked with Mr. Connelley by telephone concern-

e

ing his letter of August 31, 1937, concerning the disclosure of infor- -
't;7 mation to the locel authorities in Cleveland and Toledo, Ohio, con-

cerning the alleged irregularities on the part of police officers of

hose cities, as disclosed by the Bureau's investigation into the
leveland and’foledo harboring cases. _Mr. Connelley pointed out that

he“Alcohol Tax Unii had acquired similer informetion and evidence
through the use offtelephone taps ebout two or three years ago, which
information was turned over to the local authorities who failed to
teke any action whatsoever on the information furnished. Upon the
basis of this information it was concluded that there would be no
purpose served by the Bureau turning over its information to the
local authorities, it being noted that the disclosure of this infor-
metion would necessarily result in the disclosure of certain confi-
dential sources of information which were utilized by the Bureau, in-
cluding members of the/\‘roledo)@olice Department.
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KIUKAPING)
OLIKG OF FUGITIVIEy .~ . ... ...
TRUCTION OF JOSTICRy 7 % D97 Tyt

kidnaped Fdward Cocrge Bremer, a weal
hmuomn?hmm:nﬂunw

1114088, where he was held pending renscs negotiations and wag |

relessed oa Februgy 7, 1924, m CQO0.000.00 s pu Co

rolmu N

SRl . of u-:a coorgo M. mtui Qf--
mbon of the RarkereJariis Gang proceeded to Toledo, thio, where
they 1ived wntil the fall of 1934

" - Trank Fetep Qr operated the Frivate Cad Campany ia
_-’-g,_‘:oloco. Ohie, end ia this fon va various coonsiens drove menders
7 of vhe Barker-Karpls Cang b and from the Casime Olud located om the
117 outekivte of Toledo, m:; place weed by memders of the gangas 8¢

3 yerdesviSe On 938, Alvia Xarpis and Sarry Cempdell, both
<0 of vihon were delng Mdtt o Yoderal Puresu of !avnuuuu. United
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ORICINAL



Kidnapings
- Kerbdcring of Fugitives
Cratrustion of Justiocey
huml ﬂnu-u M.

1’

e mmu.xm.hmmmmmmmemu
Toledo, (hic, Frank Peter Greeumald entered a plea of guilty
indietment ohargiag him a8 63 a00sssory after the faet to oucmpm
of Sdward deorge Bremery ia ecnspiring as an sccessory after the fact
tomumgg‘mmpmqumwmpuummm
these individ tives from Justice and wanted by the
Governnant for this kidnsp &% vhich time Gresrwald was sentenced
uummmua mmmroemx;mmuq :
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700 West Virgimda Building \
Puntington, ¥est Virginia
) Septermber 9, 1937
v/ .
Special Agent in Charge /
— Cincinnsti, Ghio //
- A7
Res ALVIN F/RFIS, with aliaces;
i B ' DR. JOSEPK P.DEOPJ‘-I', with lli&f—es, b01232;
E ARD GIORGY BREVIR - VICIIN. .
LY Kidnepingg hardboring: of Fugiti
3 Obstruction of Justice; kationel Firecr < ict.

Legr Sirs

Reference is made to the letter from the (lewland iiviciom -
to the Specisl gent in Charge of 211 Field Divisions, dated fususi 24,
1537, which reflects the arrest of Anthony Joseph®ircre sch st 1ncii:zpolis,
Indiana, August 24, 1937 Yy Bureeum Agents, ™ =

» Prior to the arrcct of this indivicusal incuiry hed been

nade by Speciel Agent Sclroder of this Division st the l.est Virgirnic

Stete Penitentiary &t Yovuncsville, where imersbach had been incircereted
as To Gordon end inforrmation had been receiwved at thet tire tletl
To Gordon had been reflected in their files as TOKY 41 LIG4C: alles
Tom Gordony anc had beer released by the Governor of recst Virginie to
corplete a sentence et the Ohio State Penitentiary, which sentence had f
teen imposed Decexber 24, 1921. o

Specisl Agent Schroder hss sdvised that ¥r. S.B.tyers, v
Identificstion Officer at the Test Virginie State Feritentisry lies rade,
ing:iry of him ss to whether or not Amcrshach will be tried in Federsl
Coert or retwrned to West Virgiris State Penitentisry to serve ot lis
Sunterice which was suspended in order to turn hin over to Ohdo sut! orities.
Ingsraey, o3 Y. Ayers Las been very cooperative with thds Cffice, it s
requested that you sdvise what disposition of Subject Arersback is to .
be made so that we may edvise Xr. Ayers of the same. ¥

. Very truly yours, '
_ % XECORDPT S
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| Feveral Burenwr of Infrestigation
S
g H. 8. Bepurtment of Justice )
1300 Fiscayne tuilding
" SKd:rd ' Miami, Florida ’ =~

September 7, 1937

o
n('
<
Director b
Federal Bureau of Investigation N
Washington, D. C. PERSONAL and CONF TAL
@]
Re: BREKID T
Dear Sir:
There are transmitted herewith for return to Mr, R o
E, A. Temtm, copies of three memoranda relstive to police L N
oorruption in Cleveland and ‘'oledo, OChio, which Mr, Tamm )
recently loaned to Special igent S. K. McKee, for use in )
the preparation of additional memoranda as to police cor- N
ruption in the abovementioned cities. -
S
Very truly yours, -
' {
~ D
. 3{ SHIVERS \’
Special Agent in Charge

Encl, I

_ | 7-5757 147 33

i - —————
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1130 Enquirer Building
Cincinnati, Ohio

Septenber 9 > 193’7

-'1a1'l 4 15 Charge,
:nty Oklaheu:"

";\

RS - S lofomco 10 udo to mr lottor dat.ed sgpt.eubu- 7, o
193’1 inquiring 8s to whether stop notices should still be
talned lgd.nat three (tutombiles j,nvolved Ln thh case, ! -

I ‘&~
i Iith respeet. to the 1933 Stand ord c
your attention {s call ircnilr lotur
Pty 12’6 2 Fleld O trce te a1 offices wnder date of
Septerber 193, which directed that all stops on this car
should be reuovod

T TEtTE T T With respect to the other two cars mentioned im your
lettor your attention is cslled to letter from this office to -
~ the chicago Office under date of August 5, 1937, copies of which
‘were furnished %o all offices. This letter requests thata ~~
recheck be made an both of these cars with all Buresus of Motor
., Vehicles and th;t appmvriago atop not.i.eu be phood !guut the A
cm. e R A

'5‘7{4 1‘454

13,- :
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- s

- H.H. Reinecke, l . ol
¥s4eral Bureau of Investigation,
506 Fletcher Trust Blag., -

Indianarolis, Indiana September 10, 1937

&

BREXID. USA CLEVELAND WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE UNTIL TOMORROW MORNING

T e e g

FOR ADVICE QpNCEmmG CURRENCY FOUND SAVZTY DEFOSIT BOX.
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